
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 8, 2020 



Rolling Hills 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
 
 
December 2, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 
Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. Following is the 
advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
  B. General Information for New Supervisors 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02 
  D. Discussion of Assignments of Supervisor Areas of Interest 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 23, 2020 Meeting and the October 13, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2021-03, Ratifying the Sale of the Series 2020 Bonds 
 VI. Ratification of Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 
 VII. Consideration of Amended & Restated Disclosure of Public Financing 
 VIII. Update from Tree Amigos Outdoor Services (Landscape Maintenance) 
 IX. Presentation Regarding Proposal for Tennis Programming at Rolling Hills 
 X. Consideration of Parking Policies 
 XI. Consideration of Agreement with ASAP Towing 
 XII. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Security Cameras 
 XIII. Other Business 
 XIV. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
  C. Manager  
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 XV. Supervisor’s Requests 
 XVI. Audience Comments 
XVII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 



2 

  C. Check Register 
XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 9, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 XIX. Adjournment 
 
The third order of business is organizational matters.  After administering the oath of office to 
the newly elected supervisors, the Board can consider appointing them as officers of the District 
by adopting Resolution 2021-02, which is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the July 23, 2020 meeting 
and the October 13, 2020 meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-03, which is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The sixth order of business is ratification of Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of Amended & Restated Disclosure of Public 
Financing, which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The tenth order of business is consideration of parking policies.  Enclosed for your review is a 
sample of policies used at another district. 
 
The eleventh order of business is consideration of agreement with ASAP Towing.  Enclosed for 
your review is a sample of an agreement entered into at another district. 
 
The twelfth order of business is consideration of proposals.  Any support material will be sent 
under separate cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations / Amenity Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and the check register. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions in the meantime, please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Gabe McKee  
 Keith Hadden     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

Agenda 
 
 

Tuesday  Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
December 8, 2020 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
6:00 p.m. Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 
 District Website: www.rollinghillscdd.com 
  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. General Information for New Supervisors 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02 
 
  D. Discussion of Assignments of Supervisor Areas of Interest 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 23, 2020 Meeting and the October 13, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2021-03, Ratifying the Sale of the Series 2020 Bonds 
 
 VI. Ratification of Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 
 
 VII. Consideration of Amended & Restated Disclosure of Public Financing 
 
 VIII. Update from Tree Amigos Outdoor Services (Landscape Maintenance) 
 
 IX. Presentation Regarding Proposal for Tennis Programming at Rolling Hills 
 
 X. Consideration of Parking Policies 
 
 XI. Consideration of Agreement with ASAP Towing 
 
 XII. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Security Cameras 



 XIII. Other Business 
 
 XIV. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 
 XV. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XVI. Audience Comments 
 
XVII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 9, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIX. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2021-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on December 8, 2020 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer  

  Patti Powers  

  James Perry  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Rich Hans  

  Ernesto Torres  

    

    

    

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Bill Tew Chairman 
 Rose Bock Vice Chairperson 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Shannon Jordan Supervisor 
 Kurt von der Osten Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Michelle Rigoni District Counsel 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Bill Huck Common Bond Capital Partners  
 Ernesto Torres Governmental Management Services 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. and called the roll and stated today we 

are going to talk about the next phase, Phase A and Keith will talk about this in more detail later.  

We are just starting the process to issue a construction contract and that starts with the ranking of 

the proposals that we received via a request for proposals process.  We advertised a request for 

proposals and provided a very detailed scope, which included the project specifications.  Deadline 

for submittal was 2:00 p.m. this past Monday.  Our District Engineer Keith Hadden conducted a 

public bid opening at the amenity center. We had two proposers present for the bid opening. No 

contractors arrived late to the meeting or submitted proposals after the fact.  Over the last three 

days, Keith has worked with the development team to review and rank those proposals for the 

Board’s consideration.  He will review the proposals with the Board today. At the end of his 

discussion and following any questions you may have regarding that process, the board will rank 

those proposals. The Board can certainly accept Keith’s ranking that he will present shortly. The 

attorney will assist with the preparation of letters of notice of intent to award to send to both 



July 23, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

bidders, advise the Board  regarding the protest period, and begin contract preparation. Contract 

details need to be worked out and staff will work on that with the chairman and the development 

team.  We are not handling any financing matters today, that can be done at future meetings. This 

is just the first step in the process right now.   

 We can take audience comments later in the meeting because as we discuss this project in 

more detail that may answer some of the questions. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Construction 
Services for Infrastructure Improvements 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is consideration of proposals for construction services for 

infrastructure improvements.  Keith will give a quick review of the proposal process and what he 

has done since the proposals were received.  I will put a copy of Keith’s score sheet on the screen 

so everyone can see that. 

 Mr. Hadden stated we received bids at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, we had two bids, one from 

Vallencourt Construction and one from Baker Contractors.  We advertised and had six companies 

that requested plans and specifications, but only these two actually gave us bids.  I have worked 

with both companies in the last three years and know the quality of both.  I went through each line 

item, we had it broken down to clearing and earthwork and paving and water, sewer, lift station, 

that kind of thing and my scoring sheet is on the screen now.   

 The first criteria is personnel and I ranked Vallencourt higher than Baker and that was 

based more on my personal experience the last three years in working with both of them.  

Vallencourt is headquartered in Green Cove and they do a lot of their work here in St. Johns 

County.  Baker is headquartered in Savannah, but they do have an office here in Jacksonville in 

St. Johns County.  Vallencourt has more bodies in the vicinity they can put onsite if need be.  

Experience, Vallencourt has been in business longer.  Understanding the scope, I felt that the 

presentation they put together, the detail they gave me they spent more time looking at the ways 

we could possibly save money and whatever.  Schedule, Vallencourt had 227 days, Baker had 262 

days and that is over a month quicker.  Price, Vallencourt broke out some alternate things that we 

may not need even if you include all their alternates they are still the lowest of the two bids, 

therefore, I ranked them higher.  The total was 100 points for Vallencourt and 85 points for Baker 

and I ranked Vallencourt no. 1. 



July 23, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Ms. Rigoni asked in your review, were both of the bids received responsive and responsible 

to this request for proposals? 

 Mr. Hadden responded yes. 

 Mr. Oliver stated at this point the board can discuss the proposals or they can accept Keith’s 

recommended scoring.  You can see there is a pretty wide spread in scoring. Even if some of the 

scoring were to fluctuate some among the individual areas, the 15 points difference would be pretty 

tough to overcome, especially when you look at the price and schedule, which account for 65 of 

the 100 points.  If there is no discussion, any board member could make a motion accepting the 

engineer’s ranking with Vallencourt no. 1 and Baker no. 2 and authorize staff to work with the 

chairman and developer, and for staff to issue the notice of intent to award letter, and begin the 

contracting process with the chairman authorized to execute the contract when it is ready. 

 

Mr. Tew moved to accept the engineer’s ranking of Vallencourt no. 
1 and Baker no. 2 and to authorize staff to work with the chair and 
developer to issue the notice of intent to award and begin the 
contracting process and to authorize the chairman to execute the final 
contract and Ms. Bock seconded the motion. 

 

 Mr. Church stated the only thing I noticed on Baker’s is they outlined the curbing, what it 

was made out of.  They said it was asphalt curbing.  Vallencourt did not say what their curbing 

would be.  I know the rest of the development is concrete curbing. 

 Mr. Hadden stated it will all be concrete.  I didn’t pick up on Baker saying asphalt curbing, 

but it will not be asphalt.  Clay County requires all curbing be concrete.   

 

On voice vote with all in favor the motion passed. 
 

 Mr. Oliver stated Keith, for the benefit of everyone here, can you give a brief overview of 

this project? 

 Mr. Hadden stated this is what we call the Christmas Tree parcel or the Ribcage parcel, it 

is 139 lots, directly off of the main road through Rolling Hills.  As you drive past the amenity 

center, the first large pond on your left has trees along it, the second large pond does not have trees 

and there is a little stub where a lot of people have been dumping concrete and whatever and that 

is the entrance road you see on the map.  That is a spine road that consists of 6 cul-de-sacs.  We 



July 23, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

have water that loops under the main road and feeds all 6 cul-de-sacs.  The sewer goes down, on 

the bottom right cul-de-sac it says easement across there and that is where we cross the wetland 

with gravity sewer and it will go over to a lift station, which is in the area further to the south.  The 

lift station is sized to not only serve these 139 lots but the future lots as well.   

 Ms. Jordan asked are there any parks in that area? 

 Mr. Hadden stated between the bottom of the spine road and the lake, we have a park right 

there.  

 Ms. Jordan asked is there irrigation for that park? 

 Mr. Hadden stated we have reuse water throughout the property.  All these lots will have 

reuse meters and we could very easily irrigate the park if we wanted to. 

 Mr. Church asked is there a secondary amenity center?  I know that was a selling point for 

everyone who has bought into the community.  They said there would be a second amenity center 

eventually or just a pool.  Is there any land allotted for that? 

 Mr. Hadden responded not in this.  It is in the next section.  Richmond America built the 

53 lots two years ago, the southernmost development right now and behind the woods behind them 

is a big field and that is where the next phases will go and that is where we are going to put 

amenities. 

 Ms. Jordan asked how many more phases are left for development?   

 Mr. Hadden responded this one then at least two more phases after this phase of 139 lots 

and it could be three more, but at least two after this. 

 Ms. Jordan asked is that built into the bond? 

 Mr. Hadden responded no, the bonds are just for these 139 lots. 

 Ms. Jordan asked is their only construction vehicle access point through the community? 

 Mr. Hadden stated yes, they need to come through by the front amenity center.  They could 

drive down that road that parallels the outer beltway and come in from the backside and go through 

the 53 lots that Richmond American built back there.   

 Ms. Jordan recommended construction traffic use the access road. 

 Mr. Church agreed and asked if the access road could be paved. 

  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There not being any, the next item followed. 



July 23, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting: August 11, 2020 at 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for August 11, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. and that 

is a regular CDD meeting and we will also have our budget hearing to determine the FY 21 budget.  

There is no increase in assessments for FY 21 for the third year in a row.   

 Mr. Huck stated my partner Ken Peterson and I are representing the developer.  I wanted 

to thank all the board members and the professional staff for a special meeting early on a Thursday.  

We appreciate the opportunity to participate in it. We know that there are many things going on in 

the community because of the virus and other matters that we are not as accustomed to as you are. 

We  very much appreciate the hard work of everybody dealing with those.   

 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 11:22 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom, pursuant to 

Executive Order 20-69 issued by Governor DeSantis, as extended and supplemented. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Bill Tew Chairman 
 Rose Bock Vice Chairperson 
 Kurt von der Osten Supervisor 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Shannon Jordan Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Michelle Rigoni Hopping Green & Sams 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Pat Szozda Riverside Management 
 Sete Zare MBS Capital Markets 
 Bill Huck CBC Capital 
 Ken Peterson Waltham Development 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 11, 
2020 Meeting and September 22, 2020 Special 
Meeting 

 Ms. Jordan stated I sent in some changes yesterday. 

 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 11, 2020 meeting and the September 
22, 2020 special meeting were approved as revised. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Matters Related to Series 
2020 Bonds 

A.  Consideration of Resolution 2021-01 Supplemental Assessment Resolution 

 Ms. Rigoni stated at the special meeting Katie went over the general process and what 

documents are involved.  Your staff has been reviewing various documents and was successful in 

obtaining pricing for the bonds.  Today you are considering a supplemental assessment resolution 

that sets forth the specific terms of the Series 2020 Bonds.  This resolution supplements the 

previous master debt assessment resolution, to provide for the details specific to the current 

issuance and it confirms the lien of the assessments that are being used to pay for the bonds.   

 The recitals in the resolution summarizes the history of the district’s capital improvement 

plan up to date and that the debt assessment proceedings securing those bonds, it also notes that 

the district entered into a bond purchase agreement with the underwriter effective October 8th to 

sell the district’s combined series 2020 Bonds, which total in the aggregate principal amount of 

$4,465,000.  Those are broken into two different types, Series 2020A-1 in the aggregate principal 

amount of $2,625,000 and Series 2020A-2 in the aggregate principal amount of $1,840,000.  The 

second series is the one being used to refund a portion of a previous series of bonds.   

 Section 2 provides the authority of the district to adopt this resolution pursuant to 

applicable Florida law and those prior assessment resolutions.  Section 3 makes certain findings 

of board actions taken to date, it confirms the adoption of the third supplemental engineer’s report 

that outlines the project being funded by the bonds, it confirms the adoption of the supplemental 

assessment resolution, which levies those assessments based on the final pricing of the bonds and 

finds that the project being funded by the bonds are specially benefiting those properties that are 

being improved.  It also confirms that the assessment methodology is fairly and reasonably 

allocating the assessments.   

 We did receive some cleanup comments to clarify the right product types in the assessment 

methodology so we will incorporate those final changes to the exhibits.   

 Section 4 goes into the specific details of the bonds.  It provides for interest rates and 

maturity, the sources and uses of proceeds, which includes amounts for construction fund, the cost 

of issuance and the annual debt service payments that are due.  Section 5 provides for the allocation 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

of assessments and address ways to collect those assessments and generally, the assessments must 

be paid in not more than 30 substantially equal consecutive annual installments in accordance with 

Florida law and it also allows for property owners to prepay the assessments if they wish.  Section 

6 provides for true-up payments in the event the development isn’t as contemplated today.  

Sections 7 and 9 directs staff to update the district’s records and also record a notice of assessments 

in the Clay County official records and the remaining sections are administrative in nature.   

 Ms. Zare stated we issued two series of bonds the A-1 and A-2 Bonds for an aggregate 

principal amount of $4,465,000.  The A-1s were structured for 30 annual installments with four 

terms, the 2025 term was priced at 3.375%, the 2030 term was priced at 3.875%, the 2040 term 

was priced at 4.625% and the 2050 term was priced at 4.875%.  The 2020A-2 Series was priced 

with one term bond maturing in 2030 with an average coupon of 4.75%.  Overall construction 

proceeds was $2.96 million.  Overall, a very successful financing. 

 Ms. Jordan stated I once again reiterate my normal question; this does not raise the fees for 

any existing properties. 

 Ms. Rigoni stated correct.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
Resolution 2021-01 was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver stated I want to thank the financing team for all their hard work. 

 Mr. Huck stated I want to confirm and repeat your thanks to not only the board for their 

time and effort and having been involved in this for nearly 40 years there is much time and effort 

on behalf of the board members, the staff of the CDD and the professionals involved.  On behalf 

of the developer we are very respectful of that time and effort and appreciative of it.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Construction Matters 

 Mr. Oliver stated I had a discussion earlier today with Keith Hadden, the district engineer, 

he is recuperating from a recent surgery, but he did not have any updates to report.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Tree 
Amigos for Landscape Maintenance 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Mr. Oliver stated at our meeting on September 22nd, the board considered proposals from 

five different landscape maintenance firms, they ranked those and the highest ranked firm was 

Tree Amigos.  An agreement was prepared and it is a three-year agreement with three prices 

included in those, the same prices that were included in the proposal.  When Pat submitted the 

project manual it included the form of agreement so that is the same form of agreement we have 

seen previously and I worked with Katie Buchanan on that.  We now have an agreement that has 

been provided to the board and that will be the document we hold the landscaper accountable for 

making sure they meet all the contractual requirements.   

 Ms. Jordan asked are we able to get them to consider negotiating their three-year span 

where they have their increases to get them to match a little bit closer to what our current vendor 

had for their increases?  I think our current vendor offered a three-year stagnant and they had 3% 

increase every three years.  Are we able to negotiate to maybe keep it a little bit closer every year?   

 Mr. Oliver stated we did not do that, but I will tell you that the price for Tree Amigos was 

substantially lower than it was for Yellowstone.  We can have those discussions with them for year 

two but right now in rough numbers the three-year pricing would be $72,000, $74,000 and $76,000 

and that is with irrigation repairs included, which is good for the district.   

 Mr. Church stated the only question I had on the contract was, I don’t see the back pond in 

the new Richmond area on their contract.   

 Mr. Szozda stated when we put out the maps for the bid, that was put on as an addendum 

that if we needed to add it when it is turned over to us, we will have them maintain it.  They are 

well aware of it.   

 Mr. Oliver asked the area by the mailboxes that was a problem before, was that included 

in this scope? 

 Mr. Szozda responded yes.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the agreement with Tree Amigos for landscape maintenance was 
approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
with Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is consideration of the audit engagement letter with Berger Toombs 

Elam Gaines & Frank.  As a unit of government in Florida, Chapter 218 requires that we have an 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

annual financial audit and we do this through an independent CPA firm and the firm is selected 

through a process outlined in the statute.  This district selected Berger Toombs, they have 

previously done audits for this district and the amount of the audit engagement letter for FY 20 is 

$3,800 and that is what you budgeted.   

 Ms. Rigoni stated I just noticed it has 2019 and I want to clarify that it is for 2020. 

 Mr. Oliver stated that is correct.  I will also say we are approving it in substantial form 

because Michelle pointed out to the auditors some language in the engagement letter regarding 

public records laws and they have agreed to make those changes so we will have a revised letter. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Church with all in favor 
the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the fiscal year 
2020 audit was approved in substantial form. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 Ms. Rigoni stated the executive order was extended for this month, which allowed us to 

meet via Zoom today and we will report back if there are any other further extensions of the 

executive orders. 

 

 B. Engineer 

 Mr. Hadden stated the construction is moving along, they have been doing surveying and 

putting up silt fence and that kind of thing.  At the last meeting someone asked about the ongoing 

sinkhole in the road.  The week before last I had a meeting with the county’s public works director 

and one of his employees and asked them to go out there.  They are aware of the problem and I 

said we need a more long-term repair than just the cold mix the crews have been putting in.  They 

said they would see what they could do to light a fire under those people to do it properly.   

 

 C. Manager 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Mr. Oliver stated I wanted to remind everyone that two seats will be determined by general 

election this year.  Frank Mattera, a resident, is running unopposed and he will be seated after the 

election cycle is completed.  The other seat is to be determined, there are three candidates for that 

seat.  This is the last regular meeting that we have scheduled for this existing board.  Once we pass 

the election cycle both Kurt von der Osten and Bill Tew will be leaving the board.  I appreciate 

everything you have done for the board.  We will seat the new board at the next meeting.  Right 

now, the next meeting is scheduled for December 8, 2020 and that date may change.  It is important 

to note that new supervisors can’t be seated until at least fourteen days after the general election is 

completed.  The general election is November 3rd so the earliest those supervisors could be seated 

would be November 17th.   

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger - Report 

 Mr. Oca and Mr. Szozda gave an overview of current projects and items listed in operations 

report. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan stated Freddie and I have been working on treadmills and I believe he has a 

price on those. 

 Mr. Oca stated I have several quotes. 

 Ms. Jordan stated we need those brought to a meeting and voted on and get the treadmills 

replaced. 

 Mr. Oliver asked what were the prices, around $5,000 each for the treadmills? 

 Mr. Oca responded because I wanted to stay with the same company that had the ellipticals 

it was close to $7,500 for the pair.  Those are the ones that I like because the people who do our 

maintenance are the ones that build them when they are shipped to us and then they are on a 

quarterly basis.  It still stays under warranty and we had stuff replaced and it was free because of 

the maintenance program they have with the fitness equipment.  We have a contract with Southeast 

Fitness to come in quarterly and do maintenance on all the equipment for $299 per quarter.   

 Mr. Oliver stated we can consider staff working with a supervisor to review all the 

proposals and make a decision with a not to exceed price of $15,000 if the board is okay with that.   



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 There was no objection from the board to move forward with a not to exceed price of 

$15,000 for the fitness equipment and Supervisor Jordan was authorized to work with staff on this 

project. 

 Ms. Jordan stated a resident had asked about weights.  Have you looked into that option? 

 Mr. Oca stated I think you can run into some liability issues because if you are in there by 

yourself if you can’t unload those weights it stays on your chest.  That might be something we 

bring up to district counsel about those weights being dangerous.  I feel it would be a bad idea.  

The gym is just to get a quick workout, it is not there to be Olympic lifting and things like that.  

You can do bench press, but it is on the machines and it is safer because it doesn’t go across your 

chest.   

 Ms. Jordan stated at the last meeting we discussed the shade structures for the park.  Were 

you able to get prices on that? 

 Mr. Szozda stated I did some research on a 20 X 30 canopy and on the low end it was 

around $5,000.  I will do more research and bring that back to the board.   

 Mr. Church stated it was around $5,000 for landscaping from Yellowstone but I would like 

to get a price from Tree Amigos when they come on board. 

 Ms. Jordan stated I know you are working on the pond and pump issue. 

 Mr. Oca stated as I mentioned before about the babbling brook the submersible needs to 

be replaced every 1 ½ to 2 years.  The one at the top is working the one at the bottom is the one 

that is troublesome.  Once we replace that one, next year the one at the top will go out.  I’m open 

to any suggestion you may have; we can fill it in or if you want to keep putting in the submersibles 

we can do that.  I did get quotes from other companies to redo it and have the pumps on top similar 

to how the pool is set up and it was $13,0000 to $15,000 to redo the whole thing because it is a 

bad design.  I don’t know if it is cheaper to fill it in and not worry about it or keep replacing pumps. 

 Ms. Jordan asked on the $13,000 option what is the long-term maintenance? 

 Mr. Oca stated I didn’t get estimates on the longevity I know the pumps that are on the 

outside have a 7-10 years just like our pool pump would.   

 Mr. Church asked can you check with a pool company and maybe they can tie it into our 

pool with chlorinated water?  You have the jets in the zero entry you can pipe off that.   

 Mr. Oca stated the irrigation runs off the backflow and I’m not sure if it ties into the pool.  

There are two backflows and I don’t know if they tie together but I can check. 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 Ms. Jordan stated let’s look at bulk buying those pumps.  I would like to know if we chose 

to spend $13,000 what the longevity would be. 

 Mr. Oca stated it is not just the pumps; they are talking about redesigning the whole thing.   

 Ms. Jordan asked how much are those pumps? 

 Mr. Oca stated it is about $900 and they charge to put it in.   

 Mr. Church asked have you talked to Lake Doctors because they do that. 

 Mr. Szozda stated they are out there once a month and I will talk to them. 

 Mr. Church asked on the center island can you paint the front of the curb yellow, so it is 

visible at night? 

 Mr. Oca stated I wonder if we can put reflectors on the concrete. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated we bring it up a lot about the roads.  There is a major pond coming up 

from the main entrance and now there are trucks parked on the CDD lawns where the pond is.  

They are coming from the corner house and they only keep one truck in their driveway.  Can we 

stop that?   

 Mr. Oliver stated Freddie can talk to the off-duty deputy.   

 Ms. Bock asked is that covered under the HOA covenants and restrictions? 

 A resident stated I was told the cars that park on the street is a county issue.  They are on 

CDD property. 

 Mr. Oliver stated we can enforce that.  At the next meeting we can bring a tow company 

agreement to the board and a policy and that way we can enforce it and just call the tow company 

and they tow the vehicle.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 



October 13, 2020 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting: December 8, 2020 @ 6:00 p.m. 
at Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 
32043 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is December 8, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at this location.  Thank 

you very much, Kurt and Bill for all you have done for the district. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2021-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RATIFYING, CONFIRMING, AND APPROVING THE SALE OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2020A-1 AND CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A-
2; RATIFYING, CONFIRMING, AND APPROVING THE ACTIONS OF 
THE CHAIRPERSON, VICE CHAIRPERSON, TREASURER, 
SECRETARY, ASSISTANT SECRETARIES, AND ALL DISTRICT 
STAFF REGARDING THE SALE AND CLOSING OF THE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2020A-1 AND CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A-
2; DETERMINING SUCH ACTIONS AS BEING IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE AUTHORIZATION GRANTED BY THE BOARD; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Rolling Hills Community Development District (“District”), is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District previously adopted resolutions authorizing the issuance and the 
negotiated sale of bonds within the scope of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, including its Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2020A-1 in the aggregate principal amount of 
$2,625,000.00 (“Series 2020A-1 Bonds”) and Capital Improvement Revenue And Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2020A-2 in the aggregate principal amount of $1,840,000.00 (“Series 2020A-2 
Bonds” and, together with Series 2020A-1 Bonds, the “Series 2020 Bonds”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District closed on the sale of the Series 2020 Bonds on October 20, 
2020; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as prerequisites to the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds, the Chairperson, 
Vice Chairperson, Treasurer, Secretary, Assistant Secretaries, and District Staff including the 
District Manager, District Financial Advisor, and District Counsel were required to execute and 
deliver various documents (“Closing Documents”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to ratify, confirm, and approve all actions of the District 
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Treasurer, Secretary, Assistant Secretaries, and District Staff in 
connection with closing the sale of the Series 2020 Bonds. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 



2 
 

 
 SECTION 1. The sale, issuance, and closing of the Series 2020 Bonds is in the best 
interests of the District. 
 

SECTION 2. The issuance and sale of the Series 2020 Bonds, the adoption of 
resolutions relating to such bonds, and all actions taken in the furtherance of the closing on such 
bonds, are hereby declared and affirmed as being in the best interests of the District and are 
hereby ratified, approved, and confirmed. 
 
 SECTION 3. The actions of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Treasurer, Secretary, 
Assistant Secretaries, and all District Staff in finalizing the closing and issuance of the Series 
2020 Bonds, including the execution and delivery of the Closing Documents, and such other 
certifications or other documents required for the closing on the Series 2020 Bonds, are 
determined to be in accordance with the prior authorizations of the Board and are hereby ratified, 
approved, and confirmed in all respects. 
 
 SECTION 4.  If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of December, 2020. 
 
ATTEST:     ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ________________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



CFN # 2020054994, OR BK: 4367 PG: 971, Pagesl / 6, Recorded 10/21/2020 2:16 PM, Doc: NO 
TARAS. GREEN Clerk Circuit Court, Clay County, FL Rec: $52.50 
Deputy Clerk WESTA 

This instrument was prepared by and 
upon recording should be returned to: 

Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Momoe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(This space reserved for Clerk) 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT'S 
NOTICE OF SERIES 2020 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills 

Community Development District ("District") in accordance with Chapters 170, 190 and 197, 

Florida Statutes, adopted Resolution Nos. 2006-12, 2006-13, 2006-18, 2015-08, 2015-09, 2016-

02 and 2021-01 ("2020 Assessment Resolutions") providing for, levying and setting forth the 

terms of non-ad valorem special assessments on real property within the boundaries of the 

District that are specially benefitted by the Series 2020 Project (hereinafter defined) for 

improvements described in the District's adopted Third Supplemental Engineer's Report dated 

August 11, 2020 ("2020 Engineer's Report", and as it relates to the project provided for therein, 

"Series 2020 Project"). To finance the costs of the Series 2020 Project, the District issued its 

Rolling Hills Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 

2020A-l and Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A-2, which are 

secured by the non-ad valorem assessments levied by the 2020 Assessment Resolutions ("Series 

2020 Assessments"). The legal description of the lands on which said Series 2020 Assessments 

are imposed is attached to this Notice as Exhibit A. As provided in the 2020 Assessment 

Resolutions, the Series 2020 Assessments do not apply to governmental properties dedicated by 

plat, including rights-of-way or common areas. 

FOR CONFIRMATION OF THE AMOUNT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

LEVIED AGAINST SPECIFIC PROPERTY, OR TO REQUEST COPIES OF THE 

Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 1 



BK: 4367 PG: 972 

ENGINEER'S REPORTS, ASSESSMENT REPORTS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS 

RELATING TO THE SERIES 2020 ASSESSMENTS, CONTACT THE DISTRICT AT: 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/O GOVERNMENT AL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32902 

PH: (904) 940-5850 

The Series 2020 Assessments provided for in the 2020 Assessment Resolutions were 

legally and validly determined and levied in accordance with all applicable requirements of 

Florida law, and the Series 2020 Assessments constitute and will at all relevant times in the 

future constitute, legal, valid, and binding first liens on the land against which assessed until 

paid, coequal with the lien of all state, county, district, and municipal taxes, and superior in 

dignity to all other liens, titles, and claims. 

The District is a special purpose form of local government established pursuant to and 

governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 190.048, Florida Statutes, you 

are hereby notified that: THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT MAY IMPOSE AND LEVY TAXES OR ASSESSMENTS, OR BOTH 

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS, ON THIS PROPERTY. THESE TAXES AND 

ASSESSMENTS PAY THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, AND 

MAINTENANCE COSTS OF CERTAIN PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES 

OF THE DISTRICT AND ARE SET ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING 

BOARD OF THE DISTRICT. THESE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS ARE IN 

ADDITION TO COUNTY AND OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL TAXES 

AND ASSESSMENTS AND ALL OTHER TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 

PROVIDED FOR BYLAW. 

Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 2 



BK: 4367 PG: 973 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Notice is effective as of the _! _ day of 

-'O=, _· _c_:fv __ ·~_,, _v __ , 2020, and recorded in the Official Records of Clay County, Florida. 

Print Name 

Witness / ~) 

/s.iejanrJra Chavez 

Print Name 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF Ora ~,c,.,. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMjENT DISTRICT 

By: William W. Tew 
Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of Ophysical presence 
or O online notarization, this [ tf day of Od-v'i::;C:i.-- , 2020, by William W. Tew, as 
Chairman of the Rolling Hills Community Development District, on its behalf. He [ ..,.-Tis 
personally known to me or [_] produced ______________ as 
identification. 

'''""''' DENISE SWIFT Notary Public, State of Florida 
~~-w;,~Notary Public-Sta.ta of Florida 
f. •§ Commission # GG 940723 
~:,.,., ~:~ My Commission Expires 
',,,,?!,,',~,,,, fa br ua ry 1 7, 20 24 

Notice of Series 2020A Special Assessments 3 



BK: 4367 PG: 974 

EXHIBIT A 

Parcel Id. No.: 27-05-25-010109-001-00 (portion) 

The land referred to herein below is situated in the County of Clay, State of Florida, and 
described as follows: 

A parcel of land situated in Section 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Clay County, Florida, 
said parcel being more particularly described as follows: 

Begin at the Northwest corner of Lot 55, Cedar Creek at Rolling Hills, according to plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 55, Pages 44 through 52 of the Public Records of said County; thence on 
the Westerly line of said Cedar Creek at Rolling Hills, run the following 10 courses: 1) South 18 
degrees 12 minutes 01 second West, 135.35 feet; 2) South 27 degrees 25 minutes 49 seconds 
West, 133.19 feet; 3) South 36 degrees 39 minutes 37 seconds West, 133.19 feet; 4) South 45 
degrees 53 minutes 24 seconds West, 193.76 feet; 5) South 23 degrees 32 minutes 13 seconds 
West, 69. 83 feet; 6) South 20 degrees 25 minutes 21 seconds West, 100 .15 feet; 7) South 22 
degrees 21 minutes 3 5 seconds West, 7 4. 51 feet; 8) South 04 degrees 48 minutes 25 seconds 
East, 350.96 feet; 9) South 03 degrees 57 minutes 41 seconds West, 143.85 feet; 10) South 14 
degrees 50 minutes 18 seconds West, 164.27 feet; thence North 73 degrees 09 minutes 23 
seconds West, 66.81 feet; thence North 68 degrees 13 minutes 32 seconds West, 56.87 feet; 
thence North 73 degrees 01 minute 29 seconds West, 71.53 feet; thence North 58 degrees 35 
minutes 46 seconds West, 98.36 feet; thence North 80 degrees 16 minutes 10 seconds West, 
42.49 feet; thence North 53 degrees 01 minute 51 seconds West, 45.27 feet; thence North 56 
degrees 28 minutes 31 seconds West, 87. 71 feet; thence South 87 degrees 03 minutes 45 seconds 
West, 52.36 feet; thence South 81 degrees 18 minutes 55 seconds West, 80.92 feet; thence North 
85 degrees 56 minutes 08 seconds West, 51.98 feet; thence South 89 degrees 19 minutes 50 
seconds West, 66. 81 feet; thence North 28 degrees 3 2 minutes 23 seconds West, 5 5 .22 feet; 
thence North 28 degrees 52 minutes 47 seconds West, 49.09 feet; thence North 41 degrees 41 
minutes 10 seconds West, 77.84 feet; thence North 65 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds West, 
94.25 feet; thence North 80 degrees 45 minutes 00 seconds West, 60.51 feet; thence North 75 
degrees 39 minutes 31 seconds West, 82.24 feet; thence North 44 degrees 53 minutes 27 seconds 
West, 37.96 feet; thence North 52 degrees 48 minutes 19 seconds West, 40.38 feet; thence South 
72 degrees 07 minutes 37 seconds West 32.48 feet; thence South 30 degrees 20 minutes 55 
seconds West, 338.84 feet; thence South 74 degrees 15 minutes 21 seconds West, 294.61 feet; 
thence South 71 degrees 13 minutes 19 seconds West, 271.28 feet, thence South 39 degrees 44 
minutes 45 seconds West, 169.43 feet; thence South 08 degrees 30 minutes 35 seconds West, 
114.56 feet; thence South 79 degrees 46 minutes 40 seconds East, 18.39 feet; thence South 10 
degrees 13 minutes 20 seconds West, 60.00 feet; thence North 79 degrees 46 minutes 40 seconds 
East, 16.60 feet; thence South 08 degrees 30 minutes 35 seconds West, 21.95 feet; thence 
Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Southerly and having a radius of 372.50 feet, an arc 
distance of 63.71 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 81 
degrees 03 minutes 25 seconds West, 63.63 feet; thence North 85 degrees 57 minutes 23 seconds 
West, 562.21 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a 
radius of 3 77. 50 feet, an arc distance of 81. 83 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing 
and distance of North 79 degrees 44 minutes 47 seconds West, 81.67 feet; thence North 73 

Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 4 



BK: 4367 PG: 975 

degrees 3 2 minutes 12 seconds West, 10 5 .13 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve 
concave Southerly and having a radius of 422.50 feet, an arc distance of 221.84 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 88 degrees 34 minutes 43 seconds 
West, 219.30 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a 
radius of 182.35 feet, an arc distance of 73.45 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing 
and distance of South 87 degrees 55 minutes 06 seconds West, 72.95 feet; thence Northwesterly 
along the arc of a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 41.22 feet, an arc distance 
of 24.95 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 63 degrees 12 
minutes 10 seconds West, 24.57 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Southerly 
and having a radius of 48.72 feet, an arc distance of 73.25 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of North 88 degrees 55 minutes 58 seconds West, 66.54 feet; thence 
North 07 degrees 27 minutes 23 seconds West, 808.30 feet to the Southeasterly line of Silver 
Creek, according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 44, Pages 52 through 72 of said Public 
Records; thence on said Southeasterly line, North 52 degrees 37 minutes 10 seconds East, 28.85 
feet; thence South 07 degrees 27 minutes 23 seconds East, 789.14 feet; thence Easterly along the 
arc of a curve concave Southerly and having a radius of 73.72 feet, an arc distance of 69.02 feet, 
said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 72 degrees 40 minutes 51 
seconds East, 66.52 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of a curve concave Northeasterly 
and having a radius of 16.22 feet, an arc distance of 9.82 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of South 63 degrees 12 minutes 07 seconds East, 9.67 feet; thence 
Easterly along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of 157.35 feet, an arc 
distance of 63.38 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 87 
degrees 55 minutes 07 seconds East, 62.95 feet; thence Easterly along the arc of a curve concave 
Southerly and having a radius of 447.50 feet, an arc distance of 234.96 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 88 degrees 34 minutes 43 seconds East, 
232.27 feet; thence South 73 degrees 32 minutes 12 seconds East, 105.13 feet; thence Easterly 
along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of 352.50 feet, an arc distance of 
76.41 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 79 degrees 44 
minutes 47 seconds East, 76.26 feet; thence South 85 degrees 57 minutes 23 seconds East, 
562.21 feet; thence Easterly along the arc of a curve concave Southerly and having a radius of 
397.50 feet, an arc distance of 22.32 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and 
distance of South 84 degrees 20 minutes 52 seconds East, 22.32 feet; thence North 10 degrees 13 
minutes 20 seconds East, 56.73 feet; thence South 79 degrees 46 minutes 40 seconds East, 16.60 
feet; thence North 08 degrees 30 minutes 35 seconds East, 120.80 feet; thence North 39 degrees 
44 minutes 45 seconds East, 183.47 feet; thence North 71 degrees 13 minutes 19 seconds East, 
278.99 feet; thence North 74 degrees 15 minutes 21 seconds East, 285.19 feet; thence North 30 
degrees 20 minutes 55 seconds East, 338.30 feet; thence North 71 degrees 54 minutes 46 seconds 
East, 24.50 feet; thence North 52 degrees 48 minutes 19 seconds West, 65.96 feet; thence North 
57 degrees 09 minutes 39 seconds West, 286.83 feet; thence North 29 degrees 38 minutes 44 
seconds West, 222.93 feet; thence North 41 degrees 12 minutes 35 seconds East, 215.26 feet; 
thence North 17 degrees 35 minutes 09 seconds East, 278.03 feet; thence North 45 degrees 16 
minutes 43 seconds East, 66.35 feet; thence North 61 degrees 07 minutes 48 seconds East, 
202.01 feet; thence North 76 degrees 27 minutes 41 seconds East, 290.31 feet; thence North 49 
degrees 37 minutes 21 seconds East, 51.50 feet; thence North 77 degrees 14 minutes 13 seconds 
East, 3.31 feet; thence North 23 degrees 28 minutes 07 seconds East, 131.04 feet; thence North 
12 degrees 08 minutes 35 seconds West, 107.32 feet; thence North 52 degrees 17 minutes 35 

Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 5 



BK: 4367 PG: 976 

seconds East, 187.50 feet; thence North 64 degrees 19 minutes 03 seconds East, 28.34 feet; 
thence North 77 degrees 51 minutes 06 seconds East, 142.49 feet; thence South 34 degrees 37 
minutes 11 seconds East, 19.31 feet; thence South 16 degrees 58 minutes 40 seconds East, 51.52 
feet; thence South 25 degrees 09 minutes 51 seconds East, 65 .24 feet; thence South 17 degrees 
15 minutes 44 seconds East, 77.20 feet; thence South 61 degrees 36 minutes 53 seconds East, 
245.78 feet; thence South 56 degrees 03 minutes 17 seconds East, 42.59 feet; thence North 82 
degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds East, 9.36 feet; thence South 50 degrees 01 minute 54 seconds 
East, 18.88 feet; thence South 78 degrees 57 minutes 10 seconds East, 89.23 feet; thence North 
77 degrees 32 minutes 02 seconds East, 80.05 feet; thence South 88 degrees 23 minutes 03 
seconds East, 31.89 feet; thence South 69 degrees 54 minutes 37 seconds East, 72.94 feet; thence 
South 48 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East, 41. 53 feet; thence South 20 degrees 27 minutes 05 
seconds West, 66.64 feet; thence South 09 degrees 02 minutes 31 seconds West, 56.10 feet; 
thence South 81 degrees 51 minutes 54 seconds East, 99.73 feet; thence North 36 degrees 53 
minutes 45 seconds East, 7.23 feet; thence South 76 degrees 33 minutes 51 seconds East, 86.26 
feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments 6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 

 
This space reserved for use by the Clerk of 

the Circuit Court 
This Instrument Prepared by 
and return to:    
 
 
Rolling Hills Community Development District  
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
    

AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

THIS AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDS THE DISCLOSURE 
OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY 
UNDERTAKEN BY THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RECORDED IN CLAY COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 2973, PAGE 2034. 
 

Board of Supervisors1 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

 
___________________ 

Chairman 
 

___________________ 
Vice Chairman 

 

___________________ 
Assistant Secretary 

 
___________________ 

Assistant Secretary 
 

___________________ 
Assistant Secretary 

 
 

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
District Manager 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

(904) 940-5850 
 
District records are on file at the offices of Governmental Management Services, LLC and are 
available for public inspection upon request during normal business hours.  

 
1 This list reflects the composition of the Board of Supervisors as of December 8, 2020.  For a current list of Board 
Members, please contact the District Manager’s office. 



 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

Introduction  ...................................................................................................................................3 
 
 
What is the District and how is it governed? ...............................................................................3 
 
 
What infrastructure improvements does the District provide 
 and how are the improvements paid for? ........................................................................4 
 
 
 Transportation Improvements ........................................................................................ 5 
 
  
 Water, Sewer and Re-Use Facilities  ............................................................................... 6 
 
 
 Stormwater Management Facilities .................................................................................6 
 
 
 Entry Features, Landscaping and Signage  .....................................................................6 
 
  
 Recreational Improvements   ............................................................................................6 
    
 
 Assessments, Fees and Charges ....................................................................................... 6 
 
 
Method of Collection ......................................................................................................................7 
 
 
 
    

 
 
        
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 
  Introduction 
 
 The following information provides the description of the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District’s (“District”) services and facilities and the assessments that have been 
levied within the District to pay for certain community infrastructure, and the manner in which 
the District is operated.  The District is a unit of special-purpose local government created 
pursuant to and existing under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. Unlike city and 
county governments, the District has only certain limited powers and responsibilities.  These 
powers and responsibilities include, for example, construction, acquisition and/or maintenance of 
transportation improvements, water, sewer and re-use facilities, stormwater management 
facilities, entry features, landscaping and signage and recreational improvements. 

 
 Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take affirmative 
steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing and 
maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts.  The law specifically 
provides that this information shall be made available to all persons currently residing within the 
District and to all prospective District residents. The following information describing the 
District and the assessments, fees and charges that have been levied within the District to pay for 
certain community infrastructure is provided to fulfill this statutory requirement. 
 
 The District is here to serve the needs of the community, and we encourage your 
participation in District activities. 
 

What is the District and how is it governed? 
 
 The District is an independent special taxing district created pursuant to and existing 
under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District encompasses approximately 
562.32 acres of land located entirely within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Clay County, 
Florida.  As a local unit of special-purpose government, the District provides an alternative 
means for planning, financing, constructing, operating and maintaining various public 
improvements and community facilities within its jurisdiction. 
 
 The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors, the members of which 
must be residents of the State and citizens of the United States.  Within ninety (90) days of 
appointment of the initial board, members were elected on an at-large basis by the owners of 
property within the District, each landowner being entitled to one vote for each acre of land with 
fractions thereof rounded upward to the nearest whole number.  Elections are then held every 
two years in November.  Commencing six years after the initial appointment of Supervisors and 
when the District attains a minimum of two hundred and fifty (250) qualified electors, 
Supervisors whose terms are expiring will begin to be elected by qualified electors of the 
District.  A “qualified elector” in this instance is any person at least eighteen (18) years of age 
who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of Florida and of the District, and who is 



 

4 

also registered with the Supervisor of Elections to vote in Clay County.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, if at any time the Board proposes to exercise its ad valorem taxing power, it shall, 
prior to the exercise of such power, call an election at which all members of the Board shall be 
elected by qualified electors of the District. 
 
 Board meetings are noticed in the local newspaper and conducted in a public forum in 
which public participation is permitted.  Consistent with Florida’s public records laws, the 
records of the District are available for public inspection during normal business hours.  Elected 
members of the Board are similarly bound by the State’s open meetings law and are subject to 
the same disclosure requirements as other elected officials under the State’s ethics laws. 

  
   

What infrastructure improvements does the District provide and maintain 
and how are the improvements paid for? 

 
 The District is comprised of approximately 562.32 acres located entirely within Clay 
County, Florida.  The legal description of the lands encompassed within the District is attached 
hereto as Exhibit A.  The public infrastructure necessary to support the District’s development 
program  includes, but is not limited to: transportation improvements, water, sewer and re-use 
facilities, stormwater management facilities, entry features, landscaping and signage, recreational 
improvements and other public infrastructure.  Each of these infrastructure improvements is 
more fully detailed below.  
   
 To plan the infrastructure improvements necessary for the District, the District adopted 
an Engineer’s Report dated August 15, 2006, which has been supplemented by the Supplemental 
Engineer’s Report, dated April 23, 2009, and the Third Supplemental Engineer's Report, dated 
August 11, 2020 (collectively, the “Engineer’s Report” and sometimes referred to as the “Capital 
Improvement Plan”).  The Engineer’s Report details all of the improvements contemplated for 
the completion of the infrastructure of the District.  Copies of the Engineer’s Report are available 
for review in the District’s public records. 
 
 These public infrastructure improvements were funded in part by the District’s sale of 
bonds.  On September 11, 2006, the Circuit Court of the Fourth Judicial Circuit of the State of 
Florida, in and for Clay County, Florida, entered a Final Judgment validating the District’s 
ability to issue an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $42,000,000 in Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds for infrastructure needs of the District.  
 
 On December 6, 2006, the District issued its first series of bonds for purposes of 
financing construction and acquisition costs of infrastructure improvements.  On that date, the 
District issued its $14,805,000 Rolling Hills Community Development District, Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2006A, and $11,330,000 Rolling Hills Community 
Development District, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2006B (together the “Series 
2006 Bonds”).  Proceeds of the Series 2006 Bonds will be used to finance a portion of the cost of 
the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of the infrastructure and improvements 
(the “Series 2006 Project”). The Series 2006 Bonds have since been refunded, as detailed below. 
 



 

5 

 The District’s Board of Supervisors refinanced the outstanding Series 2006 Bonds via the 
issuance of refunding bonds. In order to affect such refunding, the District Board adopted 
Resolution 2006-01 on December 9, 2015, authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds. The 
District then issued its $2,500,000 Rolling Hills Community Development District Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-1 (“Series 2015A-1 Bonds”), 
$1,930,000 Rolling Hills Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-2 (Senior Lien) (“Series 2015A-2 Bonds”), $2,245,000 Rolling 
Hills Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2015B (Subordinate Lien) (“Series 2015B Bonds”) and $3,850,000 Rolling Hills Community 
Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-3 (“Series 
2015A-3 Bonds, and collectively, the “Series 2015 Bonds”). The Series 2015 Bonds and the 
interest due thereon are payable solely from and secured by the levy of non-ad valorem special 
assessments against certain lands within the District which benefit from the construction, 
acquisition, establishment, and operation of the District’s improvements, including the Series 
2006 Project.  A portion of the Series 2015A-3 Bonds have since been refunded, as detailed 
below. 
 
 The District’s Board of Supervisors refinanced the outstanding Series 2015A-3 Bonds via 
the issuance of refunding bonds.  In order to affect such refunding as well as finance additional 
infrastructure necessary for the development, the District Board adopted Resolution 2020-08 on 
August 11, 2020, authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds and capital improvement revenue 
bonds.  The District then issued its Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2020A-1 in the 
aggregate principal amount of $2,625,000.00 (“Series 2020A-1 Bonds”) and Capital 
Improvement Revenue And Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A-2 in the aggregate principal amount 
of $1,840,000.00 (“Series 2020A-2 Bonds” and, together with Series 2020A-1 Bonds, the 
“Series 2020 Bonds”).  The Series 2020 Bonds and the interest due thereon are payable solely 
from and secured by the levy of non-ad valorem special assessments against certain lands within 
the District which benefit from the construction, acquisition, establishment, and operation of the 
District’s improvements (“Series 2020 Project”).  
 
Transportation Improvements  
 
 Transportation improvements consist of the main entrance roadway and internal 
roadways providing access throughout the residential areas. The main entrance roadway is a two-
lane road from CR 739B along the eastern district boundary for a distance of 1.35 miles. The 
internal roadways will consist of a network of approximately 7.81 miles of neighborhood roads 
providing access to each residential lot. The improvements include clearing, grubbing and 
earthwork necessary for all work within the right-of-way and the utility easements, street lighting 
and restoration and sodding or seeding of disturbed areas outside the paving. 
 
 The roads have been or will be designed and constructed to Clay County standards. Upon 
completion of the improvements, the District expects to convey the roads to Clay County.   
  
 
 
 



 

6 

Water, Sewer and Re-Use Facilities  
 

 Three separate utility systems will be installed. The proposed potable water 
improvements consist of the main distribution system required to service the District, as required 
by Clay County Utility Authority (CCUA). The proposed sanitary sewer improvement consists 
of the Lift Stations and force mains required to serve the District. A re-use system will also serve 
the District. The costs for these systems include piping, manholes, valves and all appurtenances 
required to construct the systems. Upon completion, these facilities will be dedicated to CCUA 
and will be owned and operated by CCUA.  
 
Stormwater Management Facilities    
 
 The stormwater management facilities provide stormwater treatment and flood control 
measures for property within the District. The proposed stormwater management improvements 
consist of the treatment ponds, control structures and wetland mitigation required to serve the 
District in accordance with St. Johns River Water Management District permits. The County will 
own and maintain the stormwater system from the roads to the lakes. The District will own and 
maintain the lakes.  
 
Entry Features, Landscaping and Signage  
 
 The proposed entry features, landscaping and signage improvements consist of entry 
monumentation and signage at the primary entrances, each neighborhood entrance, and includes 
landscaping at each entrance and at common areas throughout the District. The District will own 
and maintain the entry features, landscaping and signage.   
     
Recreational Improvements  
 
 The District presently intends to finance, design and construct recreational facilities 
within the District boundaries, including a recreational facility and neighborhood parks.  The 
District will own, operate and maintain these improvements. 

 
Assessments, Fees and Charges 

  
 A portion of the master infrastructure improvements identified in the Capital 
Improvement Plan have been or will be financed by the District through the sale of its Series 
2015 Bonds and Series 2020 Bonds (together, “Bonds”). The amortization schedules for the 
Bonds are available at the District Manager’s Office. The annual debt service obligations of the 
District must be defrayed by annual assessments on benefited property. Copies of the District’s 
Special Assessment Methodology, dated June 1, 2006, Supplemental Assessment Methodology 
Report for the 2015A-1, 2015A-2, 2015B, and 2015A-3 Bonds, dated December 9, 2015, and 
Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for Series 2020, Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds, dated June 28, 2020 (collectively, the “Assessment 
Methodology”), are available for review at the District Manager’s Office. 
 



 

7 

 The Series 2015 Bonds and associated interest are payable solely from and secured by 
non-ad valorem special assessments levied against the following lands within the District: (i) 163 
developed lots located in either Phase 1 or Phase 2A (the “Series 2015A-1 Assessment Area”) 
more fully described in the Exhibit B; (ii) 126 developed lots located in either Phase 1 or Phase 
2A (the “Series 2015A-2 Assessment Area”) more fully described in the attached Exhibit C; and 
(iii) those lots located in Phase 2B and Phase 3 (the “Series 2015A-3 Assessment Area”), the 
area which is more fully described in the attached Exhibit D, all of which benefit from the 
design, construction, and/or acquisition and operation of the Series 2006 Project, as amended 
(collectively, the “Series 2015 Assessments”).  
 
 The Series 2020 Bonds and associated interest are payable solely from and secured by 
non-ad valorem special assessments levied against approximately 56 gross acres within Phase 3A 
of the District anticipated to include 139 residential units (the “Series 2020 Assessment Area”), 
as further described in Exhibit E attached hereto, that benefit from the design, construction, 
and/or acquisition and operation of the Series 2020 Project (“Series 2020 Assessments” and, 
together with the Series 2015 Assessments, the “Debt Assessments”). The Debt Assessments are 
typically billed in the same manner as are county ad valorem taxes but may be billed directly by 
the District. The Debt Assessments are levied in accordance with the Assessment Methodology 
and represent an allocation of the costs of the Capital Improvement Plan to those lands within the 
District benefiting from the Capital Improvement Plan. 
  
 The Debt Assessments described above exclude any operations and maintenance 
assessments (“O&M Assessments”) which may be determined and calculated annually by the 
Board and are levied against all benefitted lands in the District. A detailed description of all costs 
and allocations which result in the formulation of assessments, fees, and charges is available for 
public inspection upon request. 
 
 The Capital Improvement Plan and financing plan of the District as presented herein 
reflect the District’s current intentions, and the District expressly reserves the right in its sole 
discretion to change those plans at any time. Additionally, the District may undertake the 
construction, reconstruction, acquisition, or installation of future improvements and facilities, 
which may be financed by bonds, notes, or other methods authorized by Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes. 

 
Method of Collection 

 
 The District’s debt and maintenance assessments may appear on that portion of the 
annual real estate tax bill entitled “non-ad valorem assessments,” and will be collected by the 
county tax collector in the same manner as county ad valorem taxes.  Each property owner must 
pay both ad valorem and non-ad valorem assessments at the same time.  Property owners will, 
however, be entitled to the same discounts as provided for ad valorem taxes.  As with any tax 
bill, if all taxes and assessments due are not paid within the prescribed time limit, the tax 
collector is required to sell tax certificates that, if not timely redeemed, may result in the loss of 
title to the property.  The District may also elect to collect assessments directly. 
 



 

8 

 This description of the District’s operation, services and financing structure is intended to 
provide assistance to landowners and purchasers concerning the important role that the District 
plays in providing infrastructure improvements essential to the development of this new 
community.  If you have any questions or would simply like additional information about the 
District, please write to: District Manager, Rolling Hills Community Development District, 475 
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 or call (904) 940-5850. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
   [Remainder of this page intentionally left blank] 
 
 
 
  



 

9 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amended & Restated Disclosure of Public Financing 
and Maintenance of Improvements to Real Property Undertaken by the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District has been executed as of the 8th day of December, 2020, and recorded in the 
Official Records of Clay County, Florida. 

 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
      

 
   By:_______________________________________ 
    Chairman 
 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________________ 
Witness  Witness 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________________ 
Print Name  Print Name 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ________________ 

 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence 

or ▢ online notarization this ___ day of ____________, 2020, by _______________________ 
as Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District. 

 
 
              
        (Official Notary Signature) 
      Name:         
      Personally Known       
  [notary seal]   OR Produced Identification      
      Type of Identification      

 
 
      



 

10 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description of District Boundaries 

 

A parcel of land consisting of a portion of Section 27. Township 5 South. Range 25 East. 
together with a portion of Section 22, Township 5 South. Range 25 East, Clay County. 
Florida; said parcel being more particularly described as follows: 

Begin at the Southwest corner of said Section 27; thence on the South line thereof run 
South 89 degrees 33 minutes 17 seconds East 5005.02 feet to the East line of said Section 
27, thence on Jast said line North 02 degrees 43 minutes 36 seconds East 5469.89 feet to 
the Southeast comer of said Section 22. thence on the East line thereof North 02 degrees 
30 minutes 41 seconds East 1650.04 feet to the Southerly line of County Road No. C-
739-B (formerly State Road No. S-739-B), also known as Sandridge Road~ an 80 foot 
Right-of-Way as per State Road Department Right-of-Way Map, Section No. 71523-
2601); thence on last said Jinc North 89 degrees 40 minutes 51 seconds West 1462.83 
feet; thence South 26 degrees 00 minutes 35 seconds West 3027 .26 feet; thence South 36 
degrees 22 minutes 00 seconds West 1331.46 feet; thence South 52 degrees 37 .minutes 
48 seconds West 1644.06 feet; thence North 87 dcgR:Cs 55 minutes 39 seconds West 
367.81 feet to the West line of said Section 27; thence oo last said line South 02 degrees 
04 minutes 21 seconds West 2305.54 feet to the Point ofBeginnin~ containing 
approx.imatcJy 562.38 ± acres. 



 

11 

EXHIBIT B 
Legal Description of Lands Assessed 

 
SERIES 2015A-1 ASSESSMENTS 

 
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 28, 29, 30, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 
39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 62, 63, 64, 65, 
66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 
92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101,  103, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 
115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 122, 125, 126, 127, 133, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 
152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165,  166, 167, 168, 169, 170, 171, 
172, 173, 174 AND 175 OF ROLLING HILLS UNIT ONE ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 51, PAGE 36 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

 
LOTS 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 
40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 
120, 121, 122, 124 AND 125 OF CEDAR CREEK AT ROLLING HILLS ACCORDING TO 
THE PLAT THEREOF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 55, PAGE 44 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 



 

12 

EXHIBIT C 
Legal Description of Lands Assessed 

 
SERIES 2015A-2 ASSESSMENTS 

 
LOTS 1, 8, 9, 14, 15, 20, 24, 25, 26, 27, 31, 32, 61, 102, 104, 121, 123, 124, 128, 129, 130, 131, 
132, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 159, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 181, 182, 
183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191, 192, AND 193 OF ROLLING HILLS UNIT ONE 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 51, PAGE 36 OF 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 
LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 
60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 
103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 123, 126, 
127, 128 AND 129 OF CEDAR CREEK AT ROLLING HILLS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 55, PAGE 44 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF CLAY 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 



 

13 

EXHIBIT D 
Legal Description of Lands Assessed 

 
SERIES 2015A-3 ASSESSMENTS 

 
LESS AND EXCEPT THE PORTIONS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LANDS THAT HAVE BEEN PLATTED 
AND ARE NOW DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
ROLLING HILLS UNIT ONE ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 51, 
PAGE 36 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 
CEDAR CREEK AT ROLLING HILLS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 55, 
PAGE 44 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

A parcel of land consisting of a portion of Section 27 Township 5 South, Range 25 East, together 
with a portion of Section 22 Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Clay County, Florida, said parcel 
being more particularly described as follows: Begin at the Southwest comer of said Section 27; 
thence on the South line thereof run South 89 degrees 33 minutes 17 seconds East, 5005.02 feet 
to the East line of said Section 27; thence on last said line North 02 degrees 43 minutes 36 
seconds East, 5469.89 feet to the Southeast comer of said Section 22; thence on the East line 
thereof, North 02 degrees 30 minutes 41 seconds East, 1650.04 feet to the Southerly line of 
County Road No. C-739-B (formerly State Road No. S-739-B), also known as Sandridge Road, 
(an 80 foot right of way as per State Road Department right of way Map, Section No. 71523-
2601); thence on last said line North 89 degrees 40 minutes 51 seconds West, 1462.83 feet; 
thence South 26 degrees 00 minutes 35 seconds West, 3027.26 feet; thence South 36 degrees 22 
minutes 00 seconds West, 1331.46 feet; thence South 52 degrees 37 minutes 48 seconds West, 
1644.06 feet; thence North 87 degrees 55 minutes 39 seconds West 367.81 feet to the West line 
of said Section 27; thence on last said line South 02 degrees 04 minutes 21 seconds West, 
2305.54 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Being the same lands described on survey prepared by A & J Land Surveyors dated November 
21, 2005, as follows: 

A parcel of land being a portion of Section 22, Township 5 South, Range 25 East, together with a 
portion of Section 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East, all in Clay County, Florida, said parcel 
of land being more particularly described as follows: 

For a point of beginning, begin at the Southwesterly corner of said Section 27; thence North 
02°03'33" East along and with the Westerly line of said Section 27, a distance of2305.40 feet to 
the Southwesterly comer of "Silvercreek", as recorded in Plat Book 44, page 52 through 72, 
inclusive, of the public records of said Clay County, Florida; thence along and with the most 
Southerly, Southeasterly and Easterly lines of said "Silvercreek", the following four courses and 
distances: Course Number One: South 87°55'48" East, 367.75 feet; Course Number Two: North 
52°37'10" East, a distance of 1643.63 feet; Course Number Three: North 36°2\'14" East, a 
distance 1331.32 feet; Course Number Four: North 25°59'27" East, a distance of 3026.59 feet to 
the Northeasterly corner of said "Silvercreek", said point also being on the Southerly right of 
way line of County Road C-739-B (formerly State Road No. S-739-B)(also known as Sandridge 
Road, an 80 foot public road right of way as per State Road Department right of way Map 
Section No. 71523-2601 ); thence South 89°40'5 l" East along and with said southerly right of 
way line, a distance of 1464.27 feet to the intersection of said Southerly right of way line with 
the Easterly line of said Section 22; thence South 02°30'53" West along and with said Easterly 
line of Section 22, a distance of 1648.91 feet to the Southeasterly corner of said Section 22, said 
point also being the Northeasterly corner of said Section 27; thence South 02°42'38" West along 
and with the Easterly line of said Section 27, a distance of 5468.50 feet to the Southeasterly 
comer of said Section 27; thence North 89°34'48" West, a distance of 5005.34 feet to the Point 
of Beginning. 



 

14 

EXHIBIT E 
Legal Description of Lands Assessed 

 
Parcel Id. No.:  27-05-25-010109-001-00 (portion) 
 
The land referred to herein below is situated in the County of Clay, State of Florida, and 
described as follows: 
 
A parcel of land situated in Section 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Clay County, Florida, 
said parcel being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Begin at the Northwest corner of Lot 55, Cedar Creek at Rolling Hills, according to plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 55, Pages 44 through 52 of the Public Records of said County; thence on 
the Westerly line of said Cedar Creek at Rolling Hills, run the following 10 courses: 1) South 18 
degrees 12 minutes 01 second West, 135.35 feet; 2) South 27 degrees 25 minutes 49 seconds 
West, 133.19 feet; 3) South 36 degrees 39 minutes 37 seconds West, 133.19 feet; 4) South 45 
degrees 53 minutes 24 seconds West, 193.76 feet; 5) South 23 degrees 32 minutes 13 seconds 
West, 69.83 feet; 6) South 20 degrees 25 minutes 21 seconds West, 100.15 feet; 7) South 22 
degrees 21 minutes 35 seconds West, 74.51 feet; 8) South 04 degrees 48 minutes 25 seconds 
East, 350.96 feet; 9) South 03 degrees 57 minutes 41 seconds West, 143.85 feet; 10) South 14 
degrees 50 minutes 18 seconds West, 164.27 feet; thence North 73 degrees 09 minutes 23 
seconds West, 66.81 feet; thence North 68 degrees 13 minutes 32 seconds West, 56.87 feet; 
thence North 73 degrees 01 minute 29 seconds West, 71.53 feet; thence North 58 degrees 35 
minutes 46 seconds West, 98.36 feet; thence North 80 degrees 16 minutes 10 seconds West, 
42.49 feet; thence North 53 degrees 01 minute 51 seconds West, 45.27 feet; thence North 56 
degrees 28 minutes 31 seconds West, 87.71 feet; thence South 87 degrees 03 minutes 45 seconds 
West, 52.36 feet; thence South 81 degrees 18 minutes 55 seconds West, 80.92 feet; thence North 
85 degrees 56 minutes 08 seconds West, 51.98 feet; thence South 89 degrees 19 minutes 50 
seconds West, 66.81 feet; thence North 28 degrees 32 minutes 23 seconds West, 55.22 feet; 
thence North 28 degrees 52 minutes 47 seconds West, 49.09 feet; thence North 41 degrees 41 
minutes 10 seconds West, 77.84 feet; thence North 65 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds West, 
94.25 feet; thence North 80 degrees 45 minutes 00 seconds West, 60.51 feet; thence North 75 
degrees 39 minutes 31 seconds West, 82.24 feet; thence North 44 degrees 53 minutes 27 seconds 
West, 37.96 feet; thence North 52 degrees 48 minutes 19 seconds West, 40.38 feet; thence South 
72 degrees 07 minutes 37 seconds West 32.48 feet; thence South 30 degrees 20 minutes 55 
seconds West, 338.84 feet; thence South 74 degrees 15 minutes 21 seconds West, 294.61 feet; 
thence South 71 degrees 13 minutes 19 seconds West, 271.28 feet, thence South 39 degrees 44 
minutes 45 seconds West, 169.43 feet; thence South 08 degrees 30 minutes 35 seconds West, 
114.56 feet; thence South 79 degrees 46 minutes 40 seconds East, 18.39 feet; thence South 10 
degrees 13 minutes 20 seconds West, 60.00 feet; thence North 79 degrees 46 minutes 40 seconds 
East, 16.60 feet; thence South 08 degrees 30 minutes 35 seconds West, 21.95 feet; thence 
Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Southerly and having a radius of 372.50 feet, an arc 
distance of 63.71 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 81 
degrees 03 minutes 25 seconds West, 63.63 feet; thence North 85 degrees 57 minutes 23 seconds 
West, 562.21 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a 
radius of 377.50 feet, an arc distance of 81.83 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing 



 

15 

and distance of North 79 degrees 44 minutes 47 seconds West, 81.67 feet; thence North 73 
degrees 32 minutes 12 seconds West, 105.13 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve 
concave Southerly and having a radius of 422.50 feet, an arc distance of 221.84 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 88 degrees 34 minutes 43 seconds 
West, 219.30 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a 
radius of 182.35 feet, an arc distance of 73.45 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing 
and distance of South 87 degrees 55 minutes 06 seconds West, 72.95 feet; thence Northwesterly 
along the arc of a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 41.22 feet, an arc distance 
of 24.95 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 63 degrees 12 
minutes 10 seconds West, 24.57 feet; thence Westerly along the arc of a curve concave Southerly 
and having a radius of 48.72 feet, an arc distance of 73.25 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of North 88 degrees 55 minutes 58 seconds West, 66.54 feet; thence 
North 07 degrees 27 minutes 23 seconds West, 808.30 feet to the Southeasterly line of Silver 
Creek, according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 44, Pages 52 through 72 of said Public 
Records; thence on said Southeasterly line, North 52 degrees 37 minutes 10 seconds East, 28.85 
feet; thence South 07 degrees 27 minutes 23 seconds East, 789.14 feet; thence Easterly along the 
arc of a curve concave Southerly and having a radius of 73.72 feet, an arc distance of 69.02 feet, 
said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 72 degrees 40 minutes 51 
seconds East, 66.52 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of a curve concave Northeasterly 
and having a radius of 16.22 feet, an arc distance of 9.82 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of South 63 degrees 12 minutes 07 seconds East, 9.67 feet; thence 
Easterly along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of 157.35 feet, an arc 
distance of 63.38 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 87 
degrees 55 minutes 07 seconds East, 62.95 feet; thence Easterly along the arc of a curve concave 
Southerly and having a radius of 447.50 feet, an arc distance of 234.96 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 88 degrees 34 minutes 43 seconds East, 
232.27 feet; thence South 73 degrees 32 minutes 12 seconds East, 105.13 feet; thence Easterly 
along the arc of a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of 352.50 feet, an arc distance of 
76.41 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 79 degrees 44 
minutes 47 seconds East, 76.26 feet; thence South 85 degrees 57 minutes 23 seconds East, 
562.21 feet; thence Easterly along the arc of a curve concave Southerly and having a radius of 
397.50 feet, an arc distance of 22.32 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and 
distance of South 84 degrees 20 minutes 52 seconds East, 22.32 feet; thence North 10 degrees 13 
minutes 20 seconds East, 56.73 feet; thence South 79 degrees 46 minutes 40 seconds East, 16.60 
feet; thence North 08 degrees 30 minutes 35 seconds East, 120.80 feet; thence North 39 degrees 
44 minutes 45 seconds East, 183.47 feet; thence North 71 degrees 13 minutes 19 seconds East, 
278.99 feet; thence North 74 degrees 15 minutes 21 seconds East, 285.19 feet; thence North 30 
degrees 20 minutes 55 seconds East, 338.30 feet; thence North 71 degrees 54 minutes 46 seconds 
East, 24.50 feet; thence North 52 degrees 48 minutes 19 seconds West, 65.96 feet; thence North 
57 degrees 09 minutes 39 seconds West, 286.83 feet; thence North 29 degrees 38 minutes 44 
seconds West, 222.93 feet; thence North 41 degrees 12 minutes 35 seconds East, 215.26 feet; 
thence North 17 degrees 35 minutes 09 seconds East, 278.03 feet; thence North 45 degrees 16 
minutes 43 seconds East, 66.35 feet; thence North 61 degrees 07 minutes 48 seconds East, 
202.01 feet; thence North 76 degrees 27 minutes 41 seconds East, 290.31 feet; thence North 49 
degrees 37 minutes 21 seconds East, 51.50 feet; thence North 77 degrees 14 minutes 13 seconds 
East, 3.31 feet; thence North 23 degrees 28 minutes 07 seconds East, 131.04 feet; thence North 



 

16 

12 degrees 08 minutes 35 seconds West, 107.32 feet; thence North 52 degrees 17 minutes 35 
seconds East, 187.50 feet; thence North 64 degrees 19 minutes 03 seconds East, 28.34 feet; 
thence North 77 degrees 51 minutes 06 seconds East, 142.49 feet; thence South 34 degrees 37 
minutes 11 seconds East, 19.31 feet; thence South 16 degrees 58 minutes 40 seconds East, 51.52 
feet; thence South 25 degrees 09 minutes 51 seconds East, 65.24 feet; thence South 17 degrees 
15 minutes 44 seconds East, 77.20 feet; thence South 61 degrees 36 minutes 53 seconds East, 
245.78 feet; thence South 56 degrees 03 minutes 17 seconds East, 42.59 feet; thence North 82 
degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds East, 9.36 feet; thence South 50 degrees 01 minute 54 seconds 
East, 18.88 feet; thence South 78 degrees 57 minutes 10 seconds East, 89.23 feet; thence North 
77 degrees 32 minutes 02 seconds East, 80.05 feet; thence South 88 degrees 23 minutes 03 
seconds East, 31.89 feet; thence South 69 degrees 54 minutes 37 seconds East, 72.94 feet; thence 
South 48 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East, 41.53 feet; thence South 20 degrees 27 minutes 05 
seconds West, 66.64 feet; thence South 09 degrees 02 minutes 31 seconds West, 56.10 feet; 
thence South 81 degrees 51 minutes 54 seconds East, 99.73 feet; thence North 36 degrees 53 
minutes 45 seconds East, 7.23 feet; thence South 76 degrees 33 minutes 51 seconds East, 86.26 
feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT POLICY REGARDING PARKING IN 
DISTRICT COMMON AREAS AND TOW-AWAY ZONES 

1. Definitions. 

A. “Parking” shall be defined as the permanent or temporary placement of any 
portion of any vehicle, whether such vehicle is motorized or non-motorized. 

B. “Patrons” shall have the meaning assigned to it in the Policies Regarding District 
Amenity Facilities. 

C. “Vehicle” shall be defined as a contrivance of any form, used to carry people or 
objects from one place to another. 

2. The District owns certain Common Areas and Common Roadside Areas, depicted in 
Exhibit A, and maintains landscape improvements thereon.  In order to prevent damage to 
landscape improvements in the Common Areas and to maintain the appearance of the 
community, parking in the Common Areas is prohibited.  

3. The District has established “Tow-Away Zones” within the District’s boundaries, which 
are also depicted in Exhibit A.  The parking of vehicles in Tow-Away Zones is limited to 
residents or guests using District Amenities, and individuals conducting business with the 
District, unless otherwise specifically authorized by the District Amenity Manager.  The parking 
of any vehicle overnight is prohibited unless otherwise authorized by the District Amenity 
Manager.   
 
4. Any vehicle parked in Common Areas or in Tow-Away Zones in violation of this policy 
shall be deemed “unauthorized” and may be subject to towing/removal at its owner’s expense.  
The Amenity Manager may act on behalf of the District in determining whether a vehicle is 
parked in violation of this policy and whether it should be removed.   
 
5. The District’s Board of Supervisors shall maintain an agreement with a firm authorized 
by Florida law to tow/remove vehicles and vessels.  Such firm shall post such notices as are 
required by Florida law and as are approved by the District’s Board of Supervisors. 

6. Persons who violate these Policies may be required to compensate the District for 
damage to the landscape improvements caused by such violation, to reimburse the District for 
any fees or expenses it incurs due to a “call back” of its landscape maintenance contractor in 
order to mow or otherwise maintain any Common Area that was inaccessible on the scheduled 
maintenance date due to such violation, or to make restitution to the District for any other 
damages, expenses or costs incurred due to such violation. 

7. Patrons shall be responsible for their tenants’, guests’, and invitees’ adherence to these 
Policies. 

8. The District shall not be responsible for any injury or damage to persons or 
property resulting from or related to, parking in the Common Areas or Tow-Away. 



 

 

Exhibit A 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND ASAP TOWING AND STORAGE COMPANY, INC., FOR TOWING SERVICES 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of ______, 
2018 by and between: 
 

Aberdeen Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated 
in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 
 
ASAP Towing and Storage Company, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose 
address is 10053 103rd Street, Jacksonville, Florida  32210 (“Contractor” and, 
together with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established for the 
purpose of financing, acquiring, constructing, operating, and/or maintaining public infrastructure 
improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has adopted that certain Policy Relating to Overnight Parking and 
Parking Enforcement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and as may be amended 
from time to time by the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District (hereinafter, the “Towing 
Policies”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 715.07, Florida Statutes, the District desires to 
engage an independent contractor to provide vehicle towing/removal services within the District 
in accordance with the Towing Policies (the “Services”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor desires to provide such Services for the District in accordance with 
Section 715.07, Florida Statutes, and other Florida law. 

 
WHEREAS, Contractor and the District accordingly desire to enter into this Agreement to 

provide for the rights, duties, and obligations of the Parties relative to same. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 
  



 

2 

 SECTION 2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.  The District hereby authorizes 
Contractor, and its employees and agents, to perform drive-by inspections and vehicle 
towing/removal services from the District property identified in Exhibit A at the times specified 
in the Towing Policies, and vehicle storage relative to any such vehicles towed from District 
property, all in accordance with the Towing Policies, Section 715.07, Florida Statutes, and any 
other applicable Florida law. 
 

A. Upon execution of this Agreement, Contractor shall, at its own cost and expense, procure 
and install the necessary signage as required by Section 715.07, Florida Statutes, which 
signage shall be installed a minimum of twenty-four (24) hours prior to commencement 
of any towing/removal services by Contractor. 
 

B. Upon towing/removal of a vehicle, such vehicle shall be stored by Contractor at 
____________________________.  This location is within a fifteen (15) mile radius of 
the point of the removal, and shall provide for public access to such storage facility as set 
forth in Section 715.07, Florida Statutes.   

 
C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to this 

Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor hereby 
agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations affecting the 
provision of the Services. 
 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION.   Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is not 
receiving compensation from the District for the provision of the Services. Any compensation 
due and owing to Contractor relative to this Agreement shall be remitted by the owner(s) of the 
towed/removed vehicles. 

 
SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE; TERM.  This Agreement shall become effective on the 

date first written above, and shall remain in effect unless terminated with written notice to the 
other party. 

 
SECTION 5. INSURANCE.   

 
A. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance during the performance of the 

Services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than the following:  
 

Workers Compensation    statutory 
 
  General Liability       
    Bodily Injury (including contractual)  $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
    Property Damage (including contractual)  $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
 
  Automobile Liability (if applicable)    
     Bodily Injury and Property Damage    $1,000,000 
 



 

3 

B. The District, its staff, consultants, and supervisors shall be named as an additional 
insured.  Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing 
compliance with this requirement prior to commencement of the Services. 
 
SECTION 6. CARE OF PROPERTY; SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY.   
 

A. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents, and 
landowners from damage.  Contractor shall be solely responsible for any damage to 
property, including vehicles, caused by the towing/removal and/or storage activities 
contemplated herein.  Accordingly, Contractor, its employees, agents, and subcontractors 
shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the District and its supervisors, officers, staff, 
representatives, and agents against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses, and costs, 
including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees, expert witness 
fees, to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of Contractor, and other persons 
employed or utilized by Contractor in the performance of this Agreement or the Services 
performed hereunder.   

 
B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments, 

damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal fees, and 
expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy 
proceedings) as ordered. 

 
C. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign 

immunity or the District’s limits of liability as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes or other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third 
party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under such 
limitations of liability or by operation of law.  

 
SECTION 7. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES.  In the event the District is required to 

enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, the District shall be entitled to 
recover from Contractor all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
paralegal fees, expert witness fees and costs. 
 

SECTION 8. DEFAULT. A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the 
other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which includes, but is not limited to, the 
rights of damages, injunctive relief, and specific performance.  
 
 SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the 
Parties hereto. 
 
 SECTION 10. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor Contractor may assign their rights, 
duties or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other.  Any 
purported assignment without said written authorization shall be void. 



 

4 

 
 SECTION 11. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications 
hereunder (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by overnight courier or 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, to the Parties as follows: 
  
 A. If to the District: Aberdeen Community Development District 
     475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
     St. Augustine, Florida 32092  
     Attention: District Manager 
 
  With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams PA 
     119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
     Tallahassee, Florida  32301 
     Attn: District Counsel 
 
 B. If to Contractor: ASAP Towing and Storage Company, Inc.   
     10053 103rd Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32210 
Attn: _______________________ 

 
Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business 
day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, 
Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as 
business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf 
of the District and Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or 
copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which 
Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and 
addressees set forth herein. 
 

SECTION 12. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including but not limited, to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Among 
other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain 
public records required by the District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public 
Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public records or allow the records to 
be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost 
provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or 
confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract term if 
Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) 
upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public records in 



 

5 

Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable  requirements 
for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records are transferred 
by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft 
Word or Adobe PDF formats.  Contractor acknowledges that the designated Public Records 
Custodian for the District is David deNagy. 

 
IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION 
OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO CONTRACTOR’S DUTY 
TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, 
CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 1-904-940-5850, 
DDENAGY@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

 
SECTION 13. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 

contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida.  The Parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida. 
 
 SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

 
SECTION 15. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, 

Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Contractor shall not have any authority 
to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and Contractor 
shall have no authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, 
unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

 
SECTION 16.  NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the 

benefit of the formal Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason 
hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
corporation other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants, and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding 
upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 
 

SECTION 17. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction 
of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 



 

6 

 SECTION 18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Agreement effective as of the day and 

year first written above. 
 
 
Attest: ABERDEEN COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
      ASAP TOWING AND STORAGE  
Witness:     COMPANY, INC.  
       
_____________________________  ______________________________________ 
      By: ___________________________________ 
      Its: ___________________________________ 
____________________________  
Print Name of Witness    
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Parking Policy



 

1 

EXHIBIT A 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
,Date:             Dec 8th, 2020  
 
To:  Rich Whetsel, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Larry Edmiston, Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report:October-November 
 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
● six  (6) sets of access cards were issued.	
● The Halloween drive-in had 72 residents in attendance 
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
       
● Orange	Environmental	Services	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	and	treatment.	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment	
● Black	Creek	Electric	installed	a	timer	for	the	lights	around	the	sidewalks	
● Florida	Pump	service	repaired	the	pump	at	the	babbling	brook	
● Two	treadmills	have	been	installed	in	the	fitness	center	
	

	
	

	 	
	

	
	Riverside	Management	Services	has	completed	the	following:		
	
● Numerous	pavers	were	repaired	on	the	pool	deck	
● Railings	on	the	upper	deck	patio	have	been	repaired	and	repainted	
● The	flag	pole	has	been	repaired	



● The	garbage	can	on	Bradley	Creek	has	been	repaired	
● No	parking	signs	have	been	installed	on	Woodbridge	Crossing	
● The	shut	off	valve	on	the	pool	deck	has	been	repaired	
● The	doors	in	the	social	room,	kid	zone,	and	breezeway	have	all	been	repaired		
● The	toilet	in	the	men’s	pool	bathroom	has	been	repaired	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
● The	lake	on	Laurel	Springs	has	been	cut	and	spayed	and	has	been	added	to	the	monthly	

maintenance	program.	
	
	
	
		
	
	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie  at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

CASH - Operating 
STATE BOARD-Operating 
STATE BOARD-Capital Reserve 
INVESTMENTS 
Series 2015 A-1 

Reserve 
Revenue 

Series 2015 A-2 
Reserve 
Revenue 

Series 2015 A-3 
Reserve 
Revenue 

Series 2020 A-1 
Reserve 
Construction 
Cost of Issuance 

Series 2020 A-2 
Reserve 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

FUND BALANCES: 

RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 
UNASSIGNED 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
October 31, 2020 

Governmental Fund T)lE!es 
Debt 

General Capital Reserve Service 

$9,626 
$87,076 

$38,269 

$90,046 
$55,041 

$100,000 
$42,938 

$4,571 
$79,439 

$165,981 

$87,400 

$96,703 $38,269 $625,417 

$8,744 $0 

$0 
$625,417 

$87,959 $38,269 

$96,702 $38,269 $625,417 

Page 1 

Capital Totals 

Projects (Memorandum Only) 

$9,626 
$87,076 
$38,269 

$90,046 
$55,041 

$100,000 
$42,938 

$4,571 
$79,439 

$165,981 
$2,967,753 $2,967,753 

$13,676 $13,676 

$87,400 

$2,981,428 $3,741,817 

$8,744 

$2,981,428 $2,981,428 
$625,417 
$126,228 

$2,981,428 $3,741,817 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $348,975 $0 $0 $0 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $269,409 $0 $0 $0 

Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $0 $0 

Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $23 $23 

Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $292 $0 ($292) 

Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 . $165 $0 ($165) 

TOTAL REVENUES $624 664 $457 $23 ($434) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRA T/VE: 
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $500 $1,000 ($500) 

FICA Taxes $459 $38 $77 ($38) 

Engineering Fees $5,000 $417 $0 $417 

Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 

Dissemination Agent $3,500 $292 $292 ($0) 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 

Attorney Fees $22,500 $1,875 $0 $1,875 

AnnualAudtt $3,800 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $3,433 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $0 

Website Compliance $2,500 $208 $208 $0 

Telephone $150 $13 $11 $1 

Postage $500 $42 $5 $36 

Printing & Binding $1,250 $104 $89 $15 

Travel & Per Diem $100 $8 $0 $8 

Insurance $8,427 $8,427 $8,639 ($212) 

Legal Advertising $1,000 $83 $109 ($26) 

Other Current Charges $1,500 $125 $52 $73 

Office Supplies $100 $8 $27 ($19) 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $113,442 $20,832 $19 201 $1,631 

Page2 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 

EXPENDITURES: (continued) 

FIELD: 
Operations Management $21,525 $1,794 $1,794 

Utillties - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $2,917 $640 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $3,333 $0 

Landscape $74,800 $6,233 $6,052 

Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $567 $0 

Mulch $13,500 $1,125 $0 

Lake Maintenance $4,800 $400 $0 

Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $625 $0 

Miscellaneous $1,264 $105 $0 

TOTAL FIELD $205189 $17099 $8486 

SWIM & TENNIS: 
Facility Management $56,210 $4,684 $4,684 

Pool Attendants $35,000 $2,917 $0 

Refuse Service $8,300 $692 $1,085 

Security $15,000 $1,250 $1,140 

Utilities $45,000 $3,750 $3,635 

Recreation Passes $1,000 $83 $0 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $3,333 $0 

Janitorial $12,840 $1,070 $1,070 

Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $1,138 

Special Events $6,000 $500 $395 

Operating Supplies $6,000 $500 $0 

Pool Chemicals $9,000 $750 $249 

Permit $375 $45 $45 

Insurance $23,121 $23,121 $24,949 

Capita\ Outlay $0 $0 $7,650 

TOTAL SWIM & TENNIS $271 496 $43 833 $46 039 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $590,127 $81,764 $73,726 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $34,537 ($81,307) ($73,703) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) ($34,537) $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($34,537) $0 $0 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($81,307) ($73,703) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $161,662 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $87 959 

Page3 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$2,277 
$3,333 

$182 

$567 

$1,125 

$400 

$625 
$105 

$8 613 

($0) 

$2,917 

($393) 
$110 

$115 

$83 

$3,333 

$0 

$0 
$105 

$500 

$501 

$0 

($1,828) 
$0 

$5443 

$15,688 

$15,254 

$0 

$0 

$15,254 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
lnterfund Transfer In 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 
FY2021 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$34,537 

$34,537 

$34,537 

$0 

$34,537 

PRORATED 
BUDGET 

THRU 10/31/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 4 

ACTUAL 

THRU 10/31/20 

$10 

$10 

$0 

$0 

$10 

$0 

$0 

$10 

$38,260 

$38,269 

VARIANCE 

$10 

$10 

$0 

$0 

$10 

$0 

$0 

$10 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense• 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 
FY 2021 

$174,001 

$0 

$174 001 

$51,394 

$51,394 

$70,000 

$172,788 

$1 214 

$1,214 

$58,614 

$59,828 

PRORATED 

BUDGET 
THRU 10/31/20 

Page 5 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 10/31/20 

$0 

$1 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 

$1 

$145,087 

$145,088 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$1 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 

$1 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2015 A-2 
Interest Expense 11 /1 
Principal Expense 5/1 
Interest Expense 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 
FY 2021 

$136,800 

$0 

$136 800 

$40,731 

$50,000 

$40,731 

$131,463 

$5 338 

$5,338 

$42,693 

$48,031 

PRORATED 

BUDGET 
THRU 10/31/20 

Page 6 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 10/31/20 

$0 

$1 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 

$1 

$142,937 

$142,938 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$1 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 

$1 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Forthe Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY2021 THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $0 $0 

Assessment- Direct $302,118 $0 $0 

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $343,599 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 10/20 $0 $0 $1,100,000 

Principal Expense - 10/20 $0 $0 $34,598 

Interest Expense - 11 /1 $116,245 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $115,000 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $116,245 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $347,490 $0 $1134,598 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($3,891) $0 ($1,134,598) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Developer Contributions - Refunding $0 $0 $80,000 

lnterfund Transfer In $0 $0 $982,465 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $1 062,465 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($3,891) $0 ($72,132) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $128,383 $156,142 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $124,492 $84,010 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

($1,100,000) 
($34,598) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$80,000 
($982,465) 

($902,465) 

($902,465) 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $1,235,847 

lnteriund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($982,465) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $253,381 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $253,381 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $253,381 

Page 8 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,235,847 

($982,465) 

$253,381 

$253,381 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over {under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Refunding Proceeds 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 
FY2021 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$63,176 

$63,176 

PRORATED 

BUDGET 
THRU 10/31/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 9 

ACTUAL 

THRU 10/31/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$247,725 

$247,725 

($247,725) 

$3,229,153 

$3,229,153 

$2,981,428 

$0 

$2,981,428 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($247,725) 

($247,725) 

($247,725) 

$3,229,153 

$3,229,153 

$2,981,428 



I. 

II. 

111. 

ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Bonds outstanding -

Less: 

Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$2,500,000 

5.45% 
May 1, 2037 

12/10/2015 $2,500,000 
5/1/16 ($65,000) 
8/1/16 ($30,000) 

11/1/16 ($130,000) 
2/1/17 ($10,000) 
5/1/17 ($60,000) 
5/1/17 ($65,000) 
8/1/17 ($30,000) 
5/1/18 ($60,000) 

11/1/18 ($5,000) 
5/1/19 ($65,000) 

11/1/19 ($5,000) 
5/1/20 ($70,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 
8/1 /20 ----~<~$5~·~00~0'-'-) 

$1,900 000 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Bonds outstanding -

Less: 

Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$1,930,000 

5.44% 
12/10/2015 $1,930,000 

5/1/17 ($50,000) 
2/1/18 ($5,000) 
5/1 /18 ($55,000) 
5/1/18 ($170,000) 
5/1 /19 ($45,000) 

11/1/19 ($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 
5/1 /20 ----~<~$~55~·~00~0~) 

$1,545,000 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

12/10/2015 
5/1 /17 
5/1/18 
5/1 /19 
5/1/20 

10/20/20 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$3,850,000 

6.70% 
May 1, 2037 

$3,850,000 
($85,000) 
($90,000) 

($100,000) 
($105,000) 'Tapped Reserve 

($1,100,000) "Refunded Series 2020 
$2,370,000 



IV. 

V. 

ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 

Bond Issue: 

Original Issue Amount: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

10/20/2020 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

10/20/2020 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Series 2020 AR1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 

$2,625,000 
100% of MADS 

3.375% $235,000.00 
May 1, 2025 

3.875% $285,000.00 
May 1, 2030 

4.625% $805,000.00 
May 1, 2040 

4.875% $1,300,000.00 
May 1, 2050 

$2,625,000 

$2,625,000 

Series 2020 AR2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$1,840,000 

100% of Annual Interest 

4.75% 
May 1, 2030 

$1,840,000 

$1,840,000 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Year Ending 
September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED 
~ET 09t-2_Q_ Nov-2Q_ Dec-20 ~n-21 _f.~-21 Mar:-21 Apr~J_1 May~J.!. Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 __ Sep-21 _______To_tal 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $348,975 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Assessments - Platted Lois (Direct) $269,409 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Assessments - Planned Lots (Direct) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interest/Misc Income $0 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23 

Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES I $624.136:4 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE.: 
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

FICA Taxes $459 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77 

Engineering $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Dissemination Agent $3,500 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Attorney Fees $22,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Annual Audit $3,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,433 

Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Computer Time $2,500 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83 

Telephone $150 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11 

Postage $500 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5 

Printing & Binding $1,250 $89 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89 

Insurance $100 $8,639 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,639 

legal Advertising $8,427 $109 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109 

Other Current Charges $1,000 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52 

Website Compliance $1,500 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $208 

Office Supplies $100 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27 

Dues, licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175_ 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES I 1113442 $19,201 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ~W- $0 $19,201 

FIELD 
Operations Management $21,525 $1,794 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,794 

Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $640 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Landscape $74,800 $6,052 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,052 

Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Mulch $13,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lake Maintenance $4,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Miscellaneous $1,264 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FIELD EXPENDITURES I $2os:1J19 $8 486 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 IQ $0 $8,486 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Year Ending 
September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Total 

SWIM & TENNIS 

Facility Management $56,210 $4,684 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,684 

Pool Attendants $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Refuse Service $8,300 $1,085 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,085 

Security $15,000 $1,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,140 

Utflities $45,000 $3,635 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,635 

Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Janitorial $12,840 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,070 

Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,138 

Special Events $6,000 $395 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395 

Operating Supplies $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Pool Chemicals $9,000 $249 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $249 

Permit $375 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45 

Insurance $23,121 $24,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,949 

Capital Outlay $0 $7,650 $7,650 

SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES I $271,496 $46,039 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,039 

TOTAL EXPENSES $590,127 $73 726 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73 726 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($38,239) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I ($3,702j 1$13.103l $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($73,103l 



Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through October 31. 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account • Series 2020 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2020 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Cost of Issuance 
Ponds 
Roads 
Drainage 
Sanitary Sewer 
Lift Stations & Force Mains 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at October 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at October 31. 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at October 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at October 31, 2020 

3. lnvesbnents • US Bank 

October 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

JyJl§ 
Overnight 

Yield 

$2,981,428.47 

Maturity 

$3,229,153.47 

$0.00 

($247,725.00) 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,981,428.47 

Principal 
$2,981,428.47 

Due lorn Developer $0. 00 

Page 1 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions ------'-$0:c..OO;;c__ 
$2,981,428.47 



EQ.~ DATE COtHAACTOR 

001 : 10'2IY.ll :~Gtin 
COi : l(Y20'20 :Hollan:lu -

Al,IOUNTOF 
REQUISITION 

$40,oo:1.00 
$6,$):).00 

oo, 

COi : 10'2(1'2(l :u.....,..,.D.se 

" 15 : ,. 
" " " ., 

BOND PROCEEDS 
11!:VElOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 
INT REC'D TO DATE 
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE 
I.ESS: REO. PAID 

RECONC1UATION 
TRUST STATEMENT 
0/S REO. 
ADJBAI.A.IICE 
lvARIANCE 

$89,:lOOOO 

$247.725:00 

Rolling HillsCommunity Development District 
Series 2020 

COi F~edASS<!• 

$40,000.00 
$6,!':00.00 

"'~00 
$28,500.00 
$42.500.00 
$5,9Zi.OO 

sai.moo 

$247,725.00 

$3;Zl9,1Sl.◄7 

woo 
woo 
•oo 

($247,725.00) 
$2.!1!51,4211.47 

$2;961,41U1 
•. 00 

0000 W.00 

IITTREC'O 
Ocl-20 
Na,-20 -· '->00 ,~, 
1,br-2\ 
Ap-21 
Maf-21 
,~oo 
Jd-21 
A19-21 
S<f>21 

!.JIS{!Hm& Pro'es,<nll 
Sriay S""" Face t.!ons Wal..- Fees 

···········~ 

woo• 0000 00.00 W.00 $(1,00 I 

"" oo, 
•. 00 •. 00 
0000 •oo 
•. 00 0000 
W.00 0000 
0000 0000 
W.00 0000 

0000 0000 
0000 00.00 
•. 00 woo 
0000 •oo •.. W.00 
•. 00 0000 

0000 0000 

Page2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2021 Assessments Receipts Summary 

I 
#O&M UNITS 

I 
SERIES 2015A-1 I SERIES 2015A-2 I 

ASSESSED ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED 

CBCP LANDCO PH3 247 -
WALTHAM DEV 139 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386 -

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 761 174,000.58 136,800.46 

TOTAL ASSESSED 1147 174,000.58 136,800.46 

DUE/ RECEIVED I BALANCE DUE I SERIES 2015A-1 I 
DEBT RECEIVED 

SERIES 2015A-2 I 
DEBT RECEIVED 

CBCP LANDCO PH3 322,619,16 -
WALTHAM DEV 262,996,30 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED 585,615.46 -

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED 678,729.65 5,589.41 4,394.43 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 1,264,345.11 5,589.41 4,394.43 

(1) A-3 Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/20, 4/1/21 and 30% due 9/1/21 

(2) O&M is due 25% by 10/1/20, 1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7 /1/21 

SERIES 2015A-3 I SERIES 2020A-1 I FY210&M I TOTAL ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED ASSESSED 

193,323.92 172,393.65 365,717.57 

165,981.25 97,015.05 262,996.30 

193,323.92 165,981.25 269,408.70 628,713.87 

41,480.02 - 348,975.00 701,256.05 

234,803.94 165,981.25 618,383.70 1,329,969.92 

SERIES 2015A-3 I 
DEBT RECEIVED 

SERIES 2020A-l I I 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED 

43,098.41 43,098.41 

-
43,098.41 43,098.41 

1,332.46 11,210.10 22,526.40 

1,332.46 - 54,308.51 65,624.81 

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION I DATE RECEIVED I 
1 11/18/2020 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 

PERCENT COLLECTED 

% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 

TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

I 

I 

SERIES 2015A-l l 
DEBT RECEIVED 

SERIES 2015A-2 I 
DEBT RECEIVED 

5,589.41 4,394.43 

-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
5,589.411 4,394.431 

2015A-l I 2015A-2 I 
0.00% 0.00% 

3.21% 3.21% 

3.21% 3.21% 

SERIES 2015A-3 I SERIES 2020A-l I I 
DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED 

1,332.46 - 11,210.10 22,526.40 

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-
-

-
1,332,46 I -I 11,210.101 22,526.40 

2015A-3 I 2020 I O&M I TOTAL 

0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 11.78% 

3.21% 0.00% 3,21% 3.21% 

0.57% 0.00% 8.78% 4.93% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ROLLING HILLS 
Community Development District 

General Fund 9/1-9/30 
10/1-10/31 

Summary of Invoices 
December 8, 2020 

2327-2349 
2350-2375 

$ 
$ 

**FedEx invoices are available upon request 

83,738.42 
47,073.35 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/25/20 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE,, ...... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/01/20 00027 8/31/20 AUG 20 
AUG 20 

8/31/20 AUG 20 
AUG 20 

202008 320-53800-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

202008 330-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00097 8/14/20 081420 202008 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

8/29/20 082920 202008 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

8/31/20 083120 202008 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JEFFREY DEESE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00121 8/24/20 082420 202008 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JOHN R. DRURY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00003 9/01/20 207 202001 310-51300-34000 
SEP 20 - MGMT FEES 

9/01/20 207 202001 310-51300-35101 
SEP 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN 

9/01/20 207 202001 310-51300-35100 
SEP 20 - IT 

9/01/20 207 202001 310-51300-31300 
SEP 20 - DISSEMINATION 

9/01/20 207 202001 310-51300-51000 
SEP 20 - POSTAGE 

9/01/20 207 202001 310-51300-42500 
SEP 20 - COPIES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00096 8/11/20 4772026 202008 330-57200-52100 
ULTRA-CHLOR 

8/25/20 4781985 202008 330-57200-52100 
PUMP TUBE/BLEACH/SOD BICA 

9/01/20 4786051 202009 330-57200-52100 
ULTRA CHLOR 

HAWKINS, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00060 8/11/20 333 202007 330-57200-46000 
JUL 20 - MAINT/REPAIRS 

8/11/20 333 202007 320-53800-46000 
JUL 20 - FIELD MAINT 

8/11/20 333 202007 330-57200-52000 
JUL 20 - OPERATING SUPP 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

147.00 

3,084.00 

3,231.00 002327 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

360.00 002328 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

120.00 002329 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,333.33 

208.33 

83.33 

291.67 

54.12 

542.85 

4,513.63 002330 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

259.50 

653.93 

259.50 

1,172.93 002331 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

246.00 

203.00 

376.93 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING· HILLS GF 

RUN 11/25/20 PAGE 2 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE., ...... EXPENSED TO,.. VENDOR NAM:E 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRM:0 DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

8/24/20 335 202008 330-57200-34200 
DECK MONITOR SERVICES 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC, 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00055 8/26/20 451129-2 202009 330-57200-34300 
SEP 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/20 00124 9/01/20 145110 202009 320-53800-46200 
SEP 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/24/20 00044 8/30/20 20151 202008 310-51300-32200 

AUDIT FEE FY2019 
BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES & 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/24/20 00101 9/18/20 76374 202008 330-57200-46000 

RELAMP POOL & POOL DECK 
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/24/20 00016 8/31/20 AUG 20 

AUG 20 
8/31/20 AUG 20 

AUG 20 

202008 320-53800-43100 
- WATER 

202008 330-57200-43100 
- WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00026 9/10/20 SSI09749 202008 330-57200-34500 
AUG 20 - SCHEDULING 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00053 8/13/20 314857 202008 310-51300-48000 
RFP CONSTRUCTION 

8/20/20 315066 202008 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

CLAY TODAY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00061 9/04/20 84957412 202009 330-57200-41500 
SEP 20 - INTERNET 

COMCAST 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00097 9/11/20 091120 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

9/14/20 091420 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JEFFREY DEESE 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

240.48 

1,066.41 002332 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,087.79 

1,087.79 002333 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6,051.80 

6,051.80 002334 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7,000.00 

1,000.00 002335 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4,548.57 

4,548.57 002336 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,035.71 

285.90 

1,321.61 002337 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

195.00 

195.00 002338 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

116.00 

111.00 

227.00 002339 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

282.51 

282.51 002340 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

120.00 

240.00 002341 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .....••. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/24/20 00121 9/06/20 090620 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

9/08/20 090820 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

9/22/20 092220 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JOHN R. DRURY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00037 9/09/20 11897 202009 300-15500-10000 
FY2021 INSURANCE RENEWAL 

EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00006 8/20/20 3301466 202008 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING DATES 

THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00003 9/15/20 208 202009 300-15500-10000 
ASSESS ROLL CERT - FY2021 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00005 7/31/20 116961 
JUL 20 

7 /31/20 116972 

202007 310-51300-31500 
- GENERAL COUNSEL 

202007 310-51300-31500 
- PHASE 2 CONST 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

~ ~ ~ 6--F- JUL 20 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00057 9/01/20 526598 202009 320-53800-46400 
SEP 20 - WATER MGMT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/24/20 00060 

9/24/20 00082 

8/31/20 336 
AUG 

9/01/20 334 
SEP 

9/01/20 334 
SEP 

9/01/20 334 
SEP 

9/01/20 334 
SEP 

9/11/20 337 
SEP 

202008 330-57200-34200 
20 - DECK MONITOR 

202009 330-57200-46100 
20 - JANITORIAL SVCS 

202009 330-57200-46700 
20 - POOL MAINT SVCS 

202009 320-53800-34000 
20 - CONTRACT ADMIN 

202009 330-57200-34000 
20 - FACILITY MGMT 

202009 330-57200-34200 
20 - DECK MONITOR 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

9/14/20 14206A 202009 330-57200-46000 
QUARTERLY PREV MAINT 

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

RUN 11/25/20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

33,588.00 

684.58 

5,000.00 

1,532.50 

1,624.50 

420.00 

181.28 

1,070.00 

1,137.50 

1,708.33 

4,461.08 

262.40 

290.00 

PAGE 3 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

360.00 002342 

33,588.00 002343 

684.58 002344 

5,000.00 002345 

3,157.00 002346 

420,00 002347 

8,820.59 002348 

290.00 002349 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

83,738.42 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ....• INVOICE .. , ..... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

STATUS 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

RUN 11/25/20 PAGE 4 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

83,738.42 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/25/20 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE.,,, .... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR N.AM:E 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/05/20 00053 9/02/20 315730 202009 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 

CLAY TODAY 

10/05/20 00097 9/25/20 092520 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

9/28/20 092820 202009 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JEFFREY DEESE 

10/05/20 00121 10/04/20 100420 202010 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

10/05/20 00002 

10/05/20 00096 

10/05/20 00081 

10/05/20 00060 

10/05/20 00124 

10/15/20 00069 

10/15/20 00016 

JOHN R. DRURY 

9/22/20 71300380 202009 310-51300-42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 9/22 

FEDEX 

9/29/20 4803409 202009 330-57200-52100 
ULTRA CHLOR 

HAWKINS, INC. 

8/10/20 490511 202008 330-57200-46000 
AUG 20 - PEST CONTROL 

ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

3/02/20 316 202002 330-57200-49400 
VALENTINE'S EVENT 

9/22/20 338 202009 330-57200-46000 
AUG 20 - FACILITY MAINT 

9/22/20 338 202009 320-53800-46000 
AUG 20 - REPAIRS & MAINT 

9/22/20 338 202009 330-57200-52000 
AUG 20 - SUPPLIES 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

9/04/20 137401 202009 320-53800-46500 
MAINLINE REPAIR 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 

8/11/20 167718 202008 330-57200-46000 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 

ATLANTIC COMPANIES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/30/20 SEP 20 202009 320-53800-43100 
SEP 20 - WATER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .••. CHECK, .... 
AMOUNT # 

* 111.00 

111. 00 002350 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 120.00 

* 120.00 

240.00 002351 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 120.00 

120.00 002352 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 29.73 

29. 73 002353 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 177.00 

177.00 002354 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 350.00 

350.00 002355 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 304.51 

* 1,483.00 

* 358.00 

* 226.27 

2,371.78 002356 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 730.00 

730.00 002357 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 420.00 

420.00 002358 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,156.45 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

RUN 11/25/20 PAGE 2 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/30/20 SEP 20 202009 330-57200-43100 
SEP 20 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00026 10/12/20 SSI09786 202009 330-57200-34500 

SEP 20 - SCHEDULING 
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00027 9/30/20 SEP 20 

SEP 20 
9/30/20 SEP 20 

SEP 20 

202009 320-53800-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

202009 330-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00061 10/04/20 84957412 202010 330-57200-41500 

OCT 20 - INTERNET/TV 
COMCAST 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00097 10/09/20 100920 202010 330-57200-34500 

SECURITY 
10/11/20 101120 202010 330-57200-34500 

SECURITY 
JEFFREY DEESE 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00121 10/05/20 100520 202010 330-57200-34500 

SECURITY 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00003 10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 
10/01/20 209 

OCT 20 

JOHN R. DRURY 

202010 310-51300-34000 
- MGMT FEES 

202010 310-51300-35101 
- WEBSITE ADMIN 

202010 310-51300-35100 
- IT 

202010 310-51300-31300 
- DISSEMINATION 

202010 310-51300-51000 
- SUPPLIES 

202010 310-51300-42000 
- POSTAGE 

202010 310-51300-42500 
- COPIES 

202010 310-51300-41000 
- TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

475.94 

1,632.39 002359 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

240.00 

240.00 002360 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

165.00 

3,706.00 

3,871.00 002361 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

275.25 

275.25 002362 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

120.00 

240.00 002363 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

3,433.33 

208.33 

83.33 

291.67 

27.29 

5.20 

88.80 

11. 17 

120.00 002364 

4,149.12 002365 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

RUN 11/25/20 PAGE 3 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE .....•.. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/15/20 00096 10/13/20 4811414 202010 330-57200-52100 
ULTRA CHLOR 

HAWKINS, INC. 

10/15/20 00005 8/31/20 117566 202008 310-51300-31500 
AUG 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

R-t b 6-F 
8/31/20 117567 202008 310-51300-31500 

l, , f..t AUG 2 0 - PHS 2 CONS TR M W\ - ----- HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00143 10/12/20 1210043 202010 330-57200-49400 

MOVIE NIGHT 
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00060 

10/15/20 00144 

10/01/20 339 
OCT 20 

10/01/20 339 
OCT 20 

10/01/20 339 
OCT 20 

10/01/20 339 
OCT 20 

202010 330-57200-46100 
- JANITORIAL SVCS 

202010 330-57200-46700 
- POOL MAINTENANCE 

202010 320-53800-34000 
- CONTRACT ADMIN 

202010 330-57200-34000 
- FACILITY MGMT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/30/20 34108950 202010 330-57200-54000 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 

SAM'S CLUB 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00055 9/28/20 9458027- 202010 330-57200-34300 

OCT 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00124 10/01/20 153515 202010 320-53800-46200 

OCT 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/21/20 00121 10/19/20 101920 202010 330-57200-34500 

SECURITY 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/21/20 00060 1/13/20 341 

SEP 20 
1/13/20 341 

SEP 20 
1/13/20 341 

SEP 20 

JOHN R. DRURY 

202009 330-57200-46000 
- FACILITY MAINT 

202009 320-53800-46000 
- REPAIRS 

202009 330-57200-52000 
- SUPPLIES 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

177.00 

177.00 002366 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,881.50 

2,495.00 

5,376.50 002367 
- - - - - - - - -
395.00 

395.00 002368 
- - - - - - - - - -
1,070.00 

1,137.50 

1,793.75 

4,684.17 

8,685.42 002369 
- - - - - - - - - -

45.00 

45.00 002370 
- - - - - - - - - -

1,084.84 

1,084.'84 002371 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6,051.80 

6,051.80 002372 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

105.00 

1,298.00 

531.00 

596.52 

105.00 002373 

2,425.52 002374 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ......•. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/21/20 00134 10/20/20 Q-04765 _)02010 330-57200-60000 
2 TC4001READMILLS 

TRUE FITNESS TECHNOLOGY, INC, 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 

RUN 11/25/20 

AMOUNT 

7,650.00 

47,073.35 

47,073.35 

PAGE 4 

•••• CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

7,650.00 002375 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr #1 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Aug-20 

$ 
$ 3,084.00 
$ 30.00 
$ 28.00 
$ 89.00 
$ 3,231.00 

$ 147.00 
$ 3,084.00 

$ 3,231.00 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#l 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Aug-20 

$ 
$ 3,084.00 
$ 30.00 
$ 28.00 
$ 89.00 
$ 3,231.00 

$ 147.00 
$ 3,084.00 

$ 3,231.00 



m 
~ 
~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
,I Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 

11 
,,.....__ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 08/24/2020 

Trustee Dist 06. I Web Address 
~-------- clayelectric.com 

A ouclu~~~;r:~~ ~ 904- 272 -2 456 (800 )22 4-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

*7182249 ROLLING HILLS VENTUR£ LLC 2404 ROLLING VlfW BLVD # 1 151840010 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date 

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/21/20ZO 

Previous Statement Balance 

Current Charges Billed 08/24/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 

08/19/2020 09/24/20 2363 

Previous Balance 

Power Cost Adj~stment.01740 X 149 ~~F :,· _, :· . '\:; ·,-~;··~ 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax tt ;r,·.·--, . ;.~, '' i>k •·, '·1 

Florida State Sales Tax ~·, ,.; 1,~ ''l 
l . ."1 ft 1 '/((\l ,,. >~ 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax l,i \i SE? u ' ~-l 0
.
1 :, 

Clay County Sales Tax F ~ l.,;1 
Operation Round Up 1~, \1 

t;:".--------
Current Charges Due on 09/14/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$3.30 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

2512 149 29 5 
Aug 2019 138 29 5 

-1,824.20 
$ 1,824.20CR 

12.11 
23.00 
2.59 
0.96 
2.69 
1.38 
0.39 
0.88 

$ 44.00 

$ 1,780.20CR 

$ 5.42 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship[ The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments rei::eived after 3 pm Will be credited to your account the followin!i! business day. Billings n!Jt paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (wilichever is greater) that wit{ be added to your account. 

• Tear Here Y 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 132 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number i Ir.duded an additional amount 
as a donation to 'Project Share 

'7182249 to help tho!.e in need. 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address COrrectfon: ______________ _ 
(904) 278·5020 

$ Phone Correction 

Pavment Amount 

~ 

911 Emergency Address: 
Return this coupon Wtite Account Number on check and 

,IJlll11lllll11lllllll(l .. l,hlll1•1•ll11lhll,(pll,,,,.1 .. 11,,1 
100765-2SA•2•132--• .. AUTO .. MIXEO AAOC 350 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07182249 

with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 09/14/2020 

make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cool)efative, Jnc. 

$ 1,824.20CR 
$ 44.00 

Total Amount Due $ 1,780.20CR 
•AA Do Not Pay if Credit ••• 

00-17802 □ 4 



"' "' ~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 08/24/2020 
A Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,,+,_. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A Tomcruc:,:;:;;"~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~-------~ dayetectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*7751951 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMEl'!ITY CENTER 

Rate - GSO From To 

GS Demand 07/21/2020 08/19/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/17/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/24/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 79.120KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 26000 
Large Outdoor Light 
Small Outdoor Light 
Pole 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
09/24/20 

Previous 

4590 

Previous Balance 

··-~'---, ~.C..o<>l' \:,' !.r 

~/ 
,' 

S
,_,.!) -'\ I> T-t'"I"_"'\ 

tr II l t.U.Uf 

Current Charges Due on 09/14/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH ·$576.42 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

4915 
Aug 2019 

3,220.00 
3,220.00CR 

1,560.00 
80.00 

344.17 
452.40 

81.83 
·:i 113.55 

L,.,_.~..,. 
77.00 

69.41 
187.74 

4.62 
85.31 
27.78 

0.19 

$ 374.86 

Meter No 

152192920 

KWH Days 

26000 29 
2noo 29 

S 0.00 

$3,084.00 

$ 3,084.00 

Multiplier 

80 

Daily KWH 

897 
938 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late chai-!!;e: of $"!COO or 5% Of the delinquent amount (whichever is grei"lter) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 iaz 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number I included an additional amount 
<IS a donation to Project Share 

"TT51951 to help those !n need. 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 
(954) 721-8681 

$ Phone Corre<:tlon 

Pavment Amount 
911 Emergency Address: Return this coupon Write Account Number Ori check and 

make payable to: 
with your payment day Electric: Cooperative, Inc. 

Current Charges $3,084.00 
•hlll111Jlllnl'lllllllnl,l,llll'l'IIIJll,ll,h•ll·1·1·'"ll'I' 
100765-25A·2·n2--AUTo··MIXED AJ,J)( 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 

Due Date 09/14/2020 
Total Amount Due $ 3,084.00 

5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 

07751951 □003084001 

-·-~~--



:;; 
~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I ® CCay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
• JJ Orange Park Dfstrict 

734 Blanding Blvd 
• , Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 08/24/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
'----------_J dayelectric.com ATooch,;;:,:~~,::'!:~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755259 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY# 1 151839087 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/21/2020 08/19/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/17/2020 Payment Received· Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/24/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 30 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

09/24/10 361 

Previous Balance 

SE? iJ I W2iJ 

Current Charges Due on 09/14/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$.67 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

391 
Aug 2019 

30.00 
30.00CR 

2.44 
23.00 

0.52 
0.67 
1.85 
1.01 
0.27 
0.24 

$ 3.80 

30 29 
26 29 

$ 0.00 

$ 30.00 

$ 30.00 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.corn. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following: business day. Billings not paid in full will 
inCui a late Cfii3fge-ors5:oo or 5% of the delifl(l;uent amount {Whii:hever fs greater} that will be added to your-account. 

T Tear Here..,.-
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 132 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number I ;nctuded an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

7755259 ta help those in need. 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 
(954) 721-8681 

$ Phone Correction 

Pa"meot Amount 

lj 

911 Emergency Address: 
Return this coupon Write Account Number on chedc and 

,1i1111i1111111111111111 .. 1,1,1111,p)ll111,11,1i,n,1•1,1 .. 11,11 
100765-25A'2'132'-AUTO .. MIXED AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755259 

with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/14/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000030007 

make payable to; 
Clay Electric Cooperative, lnc. 

$ 30.00 

$ 30.00 



m 
~ 
~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 08/24/2020 
A Orange Park District 

TI4 Blanding Blvd 
,,.....,___ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

AToocruo,~~::;:"~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

'-----------' clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755275 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3314 RIDGEVIEW DR# 1 15201Z414 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Kon-Demand 01121no10 08/19/1020 09/24/20 201 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/17/2020 Payment Received -Thank You 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 08/24/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 11 KWH-
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 09 / 14/Z020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$.24 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

212 11 29 0 
Aug 2019 11 29 0 

28.00 
28.00CR 

Ii $ 0.00 

0.89 
23.00 

0.19 
0.62 
1-72 
0.95 
0.25 
0.38 

$ 28.00 

$ 28.00 

S 3.54 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received after' 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Bil1ings not paid io full will 
·· --· .--- - - · -incur-,a late c---hal"ge-of--$5-.-00 or -5%-of the-de-linquent .amount-{wh-ichever i4r.eater.) -that-witLbe.added-to...you~account, -

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Perron: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 132 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

M.ailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

91 ·1 Emergency Address: 

,Jilll111lll(11(ll11ll(luM,l(lppll111l•ll•(pll,1•1•lu(l,1I 
100765-25A·2•13r•···AuTO··MIXED MDC 3SO 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

□ 7755275 

Account Number 
7755275 

Phone Number 
(954) 7Z1-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/14/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□□28□ []1 

I induded an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help tho5e !n need. 

s 
Pa.--mentAmount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 28.00 

$ 28.00 



M 
w 
~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

A Orange Park District IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 08/24/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ dayelectric.com 

,,,+,. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 · AToudi5c:~;r::~~Jt,?' 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755283 ROLLING HILLS COO 2448 ROLLING Vlrn BLVD 151840032 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Previous 
Read Date 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/21/2020 08/19/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

08/17/2020 Payment Received• Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/24/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment . 017 40 X 556 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

09/24/20 9257 

Previous Balance 

SEP a 1 Wi.U 

Current Charges Due on 09/14/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$12.33 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

9813 
Aug 2019 

90.00 

90.00CR 

45.20 

23.00 

9.67 
2.00 

5.55 
2.62 
0.80 

0.16 

$ 10.97 

556 29 19 
380 29 13 

S 0.00 

$ 89.00 

$ 89.00 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received after 3 pm wm be credited to your account the following business day. Bil\ings not paid in full will 
------;·ncora'1ate-cttarge"Qf--$-s--;oo----or-s%---uf"the-delinquent-amount--{whichever--is---greater)-that·will-be-added to---your-account......---·· 

Y Tear Here T 
When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 132 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number I included an aoclitional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

7755283 to help thrn;e in need. 

Phone ~umber 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 
(954) 721-8681 

$ Phone Correction 

P• entAmount 

Ii 

911 Emergency Address: 
Return this coupon Write Acco<Iflt Number on check and 

•hlll11lllll11lll11llllul,l,lll1•pllldl,ll,(i,ll,1,1•lull•1I 
100765-25A"2 .. 132""~**AUTQ-MIXEO AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755283 

with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/14/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□□89 □□ 3 

make payable oo: 
Clay Electric (oop<?rative, Inc. 

$ 89.00 

$ 89.00 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmfll Court 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 
904-219-0579 
.@.deese@cla ysheriff .com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek B{vd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 

8-14-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivision, 

2 traffic stops 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make aH checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

0600-1000 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

!NVO!CE DATE 
DATE:8-14-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 3:W68 

904-219-0579 
jadeese@claysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

8-29-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivision, 

2 traffic stops 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

0700-1100 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:8--29-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Jeffrey Deese 

4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, fl 32068 
904-219-0579 
jadeese@daysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Deve!opment District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs1 FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

8-31-20 Neighborhood Patrnl/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked dubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivision, 

Rained entire shift, 

DEPUlY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1700-2100 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

OATE:8-31-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



John R. Drury 
2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED DESCRIPTION 

08/24/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

12:00-16:00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and securlty 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 $30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:08/24/2020 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$120.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bil!To: 

Rolling HIiis CDD 
475 Wes!Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 3209D 

Description 

Management Fees - September 2020 
Website Administration - September 2020 
Information Technology - September 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - September 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 207 
Invoice Date: 9/1/20 

Due Date: 9/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,333.33 
208.33 

83.33 
291.67 

20.98 
54.12 

542.85 

Amount 

3,333.33 
208.33 

83.33 
291.67 

20.98 
54.12 

542.85 

$4,534.61 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,534.61 



Hall'kins. Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, 1\1N 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice 

Invoice Numbe< 
Invoice Date 

$259.50 

4772026 

8/11/20 

Sales Order Number/Type 3259872 SO 

Branch Plant 

Shipment Number 

74 

3669627 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COO 
c/o Patti Powers-OMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise Fl 33351 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Net Due Date Terms fOB Descriplibn Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release 

9/10/20 Met30 

llem Number 
Line# Cusl Hem# 

1,000 43967 

11.010 Fuel Surchafge 

Page 1 or 1 

PPD OriSllr'l HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

!tern Name/ Qty Trans Uni! Price Wefghl 
Description Tax Shipped UOM Pr'ice UOM NeVGross 

Ultr.a-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 165.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 1,664.9 LB 

1 GA BlK (Minl-BUlk) 165.0000 GA 1,802.3 GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 

o..-u••~~ Receive Your Invoice Via Emal! u~uou• 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Dept@Ha\.vkinslnc.com 
or call 612<:131-6910 to get tt setup on your account 

Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 
) invoice Total 

Please 
Remit To: 

Hawkins, l11c. 
P.O. Box 860263 

Sales Agent# 

B74 

Extended 
Price 

$247.50 

$12.00 I 

$259.50 

Mbme11polis, MN 55486-0263./ 
Thk a,,,frutor l\<I& ,s"b«,n~~(or a~H 11b!dc by lhc r1:q1d/Oml'llli 1>! 41 Cfflc USO-t.C{.:>), GMG0.6{~ "nd G~·7't,g(a). Tl><"" r,glJ\;IIJ.c,n:,; pn,hiblt dleu~m.llon M.:>lon ~u:>1111.td lr.c!Mdun1s b.ut<I on !Mir ibtlU 11-f p,olccl<>d 
v."'r.,ni, or 111<mldu~ with dl,,.bll!UI,•, •nd prolll~it <1io<::!'lmlfmi<ln :!}>lnst ,.h ,ndr<l&.als ~sad"" their"'""'• ct>Wr, r~Jigl""1, u:<, or o.>liot1al orlukl. t.\<>tiiavtr, th~<> •~llon.s 't<l"li" that uwu11d pri""' ~ontr.i<>I01s ~nd 
..,1,e,,<11r..e\01'$C 1ak~ 4{flm,aij~e •~liOll \o ompkly .and .. ~undl In e,,,pbyrnMt/ll<livld-J:ds MlhOIII. n,gKtd Co 111~~ ul<>r. r,r,t;g)an, w><, nalianal o,igin, pr<>locte<l vo~1~n $blus or dlsabll!ry. 

www.hawkTnsJnc,com Job#226-l36 



AW~N 
Sold To: 293306 

Hawkins. inc. 
238 l Rosegme 
Roseville, .A1N 55113 
Phone: (611) 331-6910 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

Ns:t DUFJ Date Terms FOB Desi:ripHori Ship Via 

Original 

INVOICE 
Totpf Invoice 

Invoice Nurnbe-r 

Invoice Date 

$653.93 

4781985 

8/25/20 

Sales Order Number/Type 3270787 SO 

Branch Plant 74 

Shipment Number 3685674 

Ship To: 295740 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Customer P,o_:,: P.O. Release 

9124120 Net30 PPDOrigin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

l1t:::m Number 
Line •'t Gust lt0rn r: 

1.000 706165 

1.010 Fuel Surcharge 

12.000 371404 

13.000 1442D 

14.0DD 43967 

Page 1 of 1 

Item h!ame/ Qty Trans Unit 
Description Tax Shipped UOf'.11 Price 

#5 Santoprene Pump Tube N 1.0000 EA $13.5000 

Ferrules 1/4" INCL 1.0DDO EA 

Freight N 1_0000 EA $12.0000 

CCH G,anuta, (100#) N 1.0000 DR S200.DOOO 
DRUM DNR (BLEACH, 1.0000 DR 

Sodium Bicarbonate N 4.0000 BG $24.6069 

50 # BAG (POOL GRADE) 4.0000 BG 

Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 220.0000 GA $1.5000 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bull<} 220.00D0 GA 

.. u •• ~.._ ...... Receive Your Invoice Via Email .. ., .. -.. ........ u 

TaxRale 

0 % 

Sales T<;lX 

$0.00 

m, 01,eau11t~ an f,olg1>1 orce<:t.orno1s. 

Invoice Total 

Prh::e WetJhl 
UOM Ne-tlGross 

EA .1 LB 

.1 GW 

DR 100.0 LB 

105.0 GW 

BG 200.D LB 

204.0 GW 

GA 2,219.8 LB 

2.403.1 GW 

IMPOR.TA1fT: .I•~ p,¢.:!oili s..., sn!,j w,thou! w.m.ir.l)' of ~rl'J kind ;r.<I p,.,1<:11.>1c-:s 'Al~. t:; tt:tOf 0-1,n (,:,si,~, del~O'>\"r.ti $1..;l:tb-:.ti c( •n:11 prod.x:"< I Httwki11s, Inc. 
Please 

Remit To: P.O. Box 860263 

S~!es-Agenl # 

B74 

Ex\ended 
Pdce 

$13.50 

$12.00 

s200.oo 1 

$98.431 

$330.ao 1 

$653,93 

/or !!;fir own ~$i. $e~;,v.-a,,-~~IS Iha; .ill so,,d~ cr.;,~r,,d tr<1 !h;;.<J'w<1:oov.•1c µro:fa~tdlt'l <:-lll'f'fn.cow'.:h !I;,:, i~~ulr=-11nti ortt~ ;:-~·, L..oto, 
$1.:1ndlrd~ Ar:! <1f 1938, ijS ~,..erAed, Cc:-~il'l("<!; 3.-0 t,:, to pa'll for I~ lu~.-;.;;. [r;-.~·~,;. a~ fu1 •~!""4 V.-i ti! ma.!.?c p."'0::pt}J, r-ra\l:lM 
wr.i,>rF-i• ara mtumM 10 ori,in.-.1 i-0:r,t d t:.llp,1.«.~ fl.t:~.1/Il r1e!:7h! ct,~r~.;.1<> 1:,:, r,rr,pt:d. TI\e.e<:,11\.fl\f!a, rtll!im<I rr,c1~I ti.a th'"-9'11e 
~ri,fN~t sh"~d- .a,1e.s:w" f>O e~:.-i~nu cl .il:-.~. r:,,-11,;;; for pw,,0~0$ O!IW Imm ~ s~.:,o Qf odfr,~I e~~f$, So!"lll/ ~r,~•C,.-..3'it 
<'.l..cr,= .:,n,! a,;(u<feHny wi>11ar.::,,or rrach.ln!.lb,',iy .ind on,,. w;vt.1rtly ofm~~,-,; f~ n P-'l.i,...,i.,,. ~?=• 
l"l:O Cl:A.IMS FOR: 1.-0SS, DNMGE OR: t..EAKAGE ALLO\"IF:D AFTER OB.NERY rs l.!ACIE m GOOO CON.DIJIOI! -

____ M_i1_111e11polis, ilfN 55486-0263_. 
n,r., O<mlr~,;1.,, ~nd s1111c..,,_lr.1c.!01 shill ibhit. hy UH ffqU[t#mcJ\1.$ 1>I 41 CfR tt(:;(1-1,4(,o}, «).3~,li(•J ~nd ~l:t.74t.5(a), Tho.u, 11:glll>!lon~ pr<>hlble dlscrlmlnsUot1 n111Jn,il qu.r~llccl !ndNlduo!~ b•sod ,;,n tlt~lt l'tn1u~ ~~ Pt<>?ot<:!o!<I 
vetc,~ns or lfltUvldu'll• with dl~abllftl••• and pn•h!bll a"!$C/1tllltlUIOn 39•1Ml all lndMllua!~ hscd on lh~lr r.:icc, C<)f<:>1, <c!!gloo, GC~, or n~llcln21 o..ig!n. ""''~ovor, lh••• rogul:>!!011~ tcqulr~ lfr•t c<>v~rul prlmo contractor.< 2n<I 
u,bec.nb'Jetors tal\o ~1!11<,uUvo acUon to om ploy one! i~v,i.nco In cmptoym,v,t )11dMduals ;,,Jtl,g\/1 r<gord to taec,, GQfor. rd9ion, ~u, nn!io,,~1 origin. protDdcd vtter~n ,ukls o,- di~.>hllliy. 

\Wr'V✓.hawklnrslnc.com Jobi! 283345 



Hawkins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Rosei•i/le, MN 55113 
Pirone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice $259,50 

Invoice Number 4786051 

nvoi-cei3ate-·-·-······---~,112,._---------

sa1es Order Number/Type 3276750 SO 

Branch Plant 74 

Shipment Number 3694640 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLG 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Net Due Date Terms FOB Description Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release 

10/1120 Net 30 

]tern NumbE!r 
Line# Cust liern :ff 

1.000 43967 

1.010 Fuel Surcharge 

Page 1 of 1 

PPDOrigin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

Jtr~m N~rne/ Qly Tr?ns llnil Price Weighl 
Description Tax Shipped UOM Pric,::, UOM Met/Gross 

Ultra-Chlor {Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 165.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 1,664.9 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 165.0000 GA 1,802.3 GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 

~..,.,.,..,.u .. Receive Your Invoice Via Email r•~~uuu 

Please confacl our Accounls R.eceivab!a Department via email at CrediLDept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or call 612-331~6910 to ge1 it setup on your account. 

Tax Rah: 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 

No tlbc<>Uol~ on. F1clghtor C011ta\r,.c<$ 

Invoice Total 

Hawki11s, Inc. 

S&les Agent# 

B74 

Extended 
Pric& 

$247.50 

$12.00 

$259,50 

!t.1~11.T'ANT; M prQ<!vc~ ;,,i ~<;!<I V.i\boa, w.trt.mly of .in1 l:ill<! ind ;,1cll;lH,r1·,\\1. b-/ lh,s.', a ... 11 l¾l'I, ~G1<!1mr"' s\lil.,b!r,y ,;! ,,sin pt><b<'s 
!cnt~'r o·M• us~. S-e..'li!f>'r.111<><\ls IM\1111 ~')e,.lc Ch/~t<I b1r11~, biv,;'.ce-,1i!""P'""'1'M i<t tcrr~;;a,iCll wlth!r.e K'¢li,,,.,,e,n, ollile Fa·, Le~or 
s1.1",:1~,ds Art cl !93a-. "~ ~mer.dad. Crnla'.t!clll au;, l':I be p3:d tcr In flt!. a~ lfl"<lk«l .ae4 fu.i r~'i.oM n;:t bf! ma<k: rr~r:-"f'lfy. p,:,,;~e,j 
ron'.aMrs .ira rt~~1n1cd to ori911'.1! pwlt c! $11-pmet1f. R~l!Jrn lt~,;hl ch~/(1,\,S ,, !)(> J:,r~Nid. Tlw ,;,mia·M,,. 1c1umod mu,t ~ lhe umt 
ef;; 11;,i;,. ~!l:w<-<1. "~" 5~,,-,., "" o-1.d':<'lco <>! :it,..w, or~~ /or p,~rF'-->U ot}:e, ~'I.all !hoa s101a~ .. ol ocisin:11 ,:,,n!J'.i>cr~- s~i~ ~pt-<e,,b1,. 
<;-:,sd;;: rr~ a~1 ex,:l~s <:rr/=l'f3!';rf cl maci".,,n{ab'lly 4nd. M/Watrallly effMc"" f;,ra prutlcu\v p•~-
rlO CLAJM3 FOR!.055. DA','AQf::OR LEAMGE.At.t.oYIE.OcAF"TER OEt.NERYts flADE Ill (iOOO C:OHOmoN • 

Please 
Rem!tTo: P.O. Box 860263 

Jl!lilmeapoUs, 11!£N 55486-0263 
Tftis c"ntuclor a11<I ,ubcontr•~IOI: ~h;.tl zblda by tho uqul,,:,m1nt5 or .C1 CFR U~ll--1.4[<>), 60•300,s(i) an<I 60,741.S{~). TI,•u ngu!~tl9M proh;t,~ d!,,11m1n~11on :,.g~lti<I. q~~tlll~<I lndtv1<1,.~1,; bu•d 011 th~lt u~111..t, o~ ptcl•ctl!d 
v1Wtans M lr11!Mduali With diubmrJn, 1nd ,1>rollihll dlscrlmlna!lcn "!J~l<tSt J!.II JndMduals bn«I o>n tliotr r~""• =I<>,. rnllgl,:n, nx. o, national Q<lgln, Mo1et.v1r, thHO rt9"laOonl rcq_ul(e lh:11 coV'Ored prim~ ct.nll~dnu, and 
~ub<:ontt~c\Org tuo aft'.imntlvg acij<>n 10 tmpln:, and adl'm~ In <!lllpl<!)'!>l•nt ln<f'..,l<f~Db w<lhl>Ut rtgJfd to mco, colcr, ,~ie1on, 1u, nallonal 0/19.l~, JHO\KI«! va1er.1n ,u-!Us <1r dl$>bll,ty. 

www.hawklnslno.com Job#281334 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To:. 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Faciltly Maintenance July i, 2020 - July 31, 2020 
Maintenance Supplies 

' 
-t' "' <'. ' h +-/ k\ '1 I~ -t, / K.s l"1 : ,.. ~ 

\ 3 0, $11.., 'i I,; 00 

0 re: r ,,, -\-·, '":I 5 ..., r f I, e-.S 

";;:'lo, 5;-2., $7.oo 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 333 
Invoice Date: 8/1112020 

Due Date: 8/1112020 
Caso-: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

129.03 
696.90 

Amount 

129.03 
696.90 

$825.93 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $825.93 

'"> .w . t½ V 1<,J 

8, '3, '.lo 



RMS 

!W£ 

7/15/20 
7/30/20 

TOTAL 

MILE$: 

~ 

2 
1 

3 

54 

ROLLING HILlS COMMUNfl'i DEVELOPMENT biSTRlCT 
MAINTENANCE EILlABlE HOURS 
FOR THE MOl-lTH Of JULY 2020 

Employee Oescriplian 

T,C, Pfi:ked up supplies:, ln$pect ent(aot:e and amenfty center lights 
T,C. Pick up supplies, Secured lite on sfde of pool 

'Mileage Is reimbursable p-ersecUon 112,001 Ao Ma Statutes Mi!ec1g:e. Rale 2009-0.4~5 

ROLUNG HltlS 



MAINTENANCE l31LLABLE PURCHASES 

Pertod Ending 09f05/20 

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES ~ EMPLOYEE 
RH 
ROLLING HILLS 7/1/20 Sirius Radio 57.39 F.O. 

7/2120 Soap 11.27 F.O. 
712/20 Masks 20.63 F.O. 
7/2120 Light Bulbs 12.51 F.O. 
712120 Opening SiSn• (2) 6.53 F.O. 
7/2/20 Trash Bags 14.77 F.O. 
712120 Toiet :Pap-er (4) 41.95 F.O. 
7/10/20 Waler 32.15 F.0, 
7/13120 2EP Antimlcrobtal Hand Cleaner 17.23 F.S. 
7/14/20 26W 4 Pin Bulbs (2) 11.59 T.C. 
7/W20 32.W TS F!ouresoenl Blllbs 10pk 34.48 T.C. 
7114120 65W LED Bulbs Bpk 22.64 T.C. 
7/14/20 Scrub Pads {4) 24.79 C.H. 
7116120 Cups (3) 11.N F.O. 
7116/20 Face Masks 8.63 F.O. 
7116120 Tape 3.42 F.O. 
7/16120 LabeltCofot Tabs/Folders 14.88 F.O. 
7/t7/20 Palnl 50.55 F.O, 
7117/20 Dryw,I\Pulty 5.08 F.O. 
7117/iO Scraper 1.13 F.O. 
7120120 Ink 59,80 F.O. 
7120120 Hand Sanitizer 18.40 F.O. 
7/20120 Crete 4.34 F.O. 
7/30120 Constructton Adhesive 10.06 T.C. 
7/30/20 Replacement Fan 57.47 F.O. 
7/30/20 42 galtcm Trash Bags 50ct 29,87 F.O. 
7/30120 Keys/lanyard 30,07 F.O. 
7/30120 Clorox Spray 14.15 f,O, 
7/30/20 Oo~y Hand Truck 68.98 F.O, 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

BWTo: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West I own Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Deck Monitor Services through August 13, 2020 

Hours/Qty 

15.03 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 335 
Invoice Date: 8/24/2020 

Due Date: 8/2412020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

16.00 240.48 

$240.48 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $240.48 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LIFEGUARD & DECk MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS PAY PERIOD ENDING s.13-20 

Date Hours Emplow:ie 

8/1/20 4.20 G.W. 
8/2/20 4.00 G.W. 
8/8/20 4.33 G.W. 
8/9/20 2.50 G.W. 

GRAND TOTAL 15.03 

Lifeguarding o.oo 
Deck Mon!ter 15.03 

Additional Attendant/lifeguards 
GL Code: 330-572-342 

Description 

- Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 



~ 

I How To Contact Us 

Visit wm.com 
To setup yoor on!ine profile, sign up for paprms:5 

statements, manage yo.ira::ccunt, view hdidsy sd,edules, 
payywr invoice or schedule a i;ickup 

L lliJ ~ D 
Customer Service: 

(904) 260-1592 

-·-----------· 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment Is Due 

Sep 25, 2020 

If full payment of the irwciced amount is rct received 
witlin yoor ~ terms, yoo may be charged a 
m::tlth\y late charge of 2.5% of the unpcid aroount,. with a 
mirim..im morrt:liy charge of $5, or such late charge 
al(l\11/e(j under .1ppical::ie law, regulatim or o:xmct. 

Page 1 o/2 

12-16050-13008 
ROLLING HILLS COD 

09/01/20-09/30/20 
08/26/2020 

9451129-2224-6 

Your Total Due 

$1,087.79 
If payment is received after 

09/25/2020: $ 1,114.98 

See Reverse for Important Message.s 

;;;;;.;:;;.um,m, + •ww.,@nt• + 
I , .os7.79 I c1.os7 79) I 

Adjustments 

0.00 
+ 1;:;;;;.;13.p,..14, - ~ ifi¥\•·M-~ 

· 1,087,79 1,087.79 

Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 12-16050-13008 

I Rolling Hills Cdd, 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs FL 
32043-7060 

Description 

8 Yard dumpster 1 x week 
Fuel / environmental charge 
Regulatory cost recovery charge 
Administrative charge 
Clay countv franchise fee 

Total Current Charges 
··-· ..• - ••-'••-- - . 

WASTE MANAGEMEl'lfT 

REFUSE SERVlCES, INC. 

PO BOX42930 
PHOEN1X, Al. 85080 
(904) 260-1592 
(866) 381-9369 
(904) 260-1449 FAX 

. 
. · Date 

09/01/20 

--······ - ·····-•-'"'. 
. ... --

r-,,-~ ., ... :.-·• ·--:--,. ·., 
. . . ·'l,,-_,;_,,., .. ----'· 

Payment Terms 
Total Due by 09/25/2020 
If Rece.ive.d after 09/25/2020 

:·:_;_, 

Ticket 
,-
' I 

I 

Total Due 
$1,087.79 

$1,114.98 

·······---·-·· 
Quantity 

1.66" 
Amount 

706.41 
208.36 

32.93 
6.50 

133.59 

1,.087.79 

Amount 

2224000121605013008094511290000010877900000108779 6 

00692'.0 01 FP 0.460 ,.,,PRS!ff HOO n39 33351 -C04-P69269-11 I0290C8-1 Jhl1l1llll'lll'(l,ll,((lln(l((1l(l((,lp,l,l11•ll(l1•ll•ll•l•11 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 1n1•111i11m1•1hllll11ll•P11111l•lll1l•IMl'1''ll1'11111i11, 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

Remit To: 

~ 
THINK GREEN~ 

AS PAYMENT AGENT 
PO BOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 

@ 
.Printed an 

reeyded paper. 

l 



Bill To: 

Rolling Hills COO 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Property Name: Rolling Hills COD 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: October 1, 2020 

Invoice Amount: $6,051.80 

Invoice Total $6,051.80 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 8491 Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 



~ Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
'-.t:)J Gaines & Frank 

Certi'iied Publk: A=untanG pt 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suire 20D 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

77;(/461-6120 . 
FAX: 772/46S-9Z78 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WESTTOWN PL, STE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice-No. 
Date 
Client No. 

350810" 
08/30/2020 
20151 

Services rendered in connection with the audit of the Basic Financial Statements . 
as of and for th.e year ended September 30, 2019. 

Member AICPA 

Total Invoice Amount 

L{V 
I 

Please enter di~nt n1:1mber on your. check. 
FU'lallce charges are c:alculated on balances over 30 day.; old at an annual pen::entage rai;e of 185'-

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms 
Private Companies Practice Section 

$ 7 000.00 

Member FlCPA 



Bill To: 

Riverside Management Seivices 
Attn: Freddie Oca 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Work: (904) 338-5723 

Phone 1: (904) 338-5723 

Terms 

Net 10 

start Date:; 8/17/2020 

Date Product/Service 

Black Creek Electrical Services Inc. 
State Certified EC 13002742 
PO Box186 

Middleburg, FL 32050 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Web: 

(904) 291-7941 
(904) 291-7904 
WWW. Blackcreekelectl'ic.com 

Work Location: 

Primary 
Riverside Managerw.mt Ser~ic.es 
Attn: Freddie Oca 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, A... 32043 

Needs a push elllt button rep!ac-ed and change pool deck lights out to LED 

Description Price Qty 

1[!1lvoice 
76374 

9/1S/202G 

Printed S/23/2020 

Ta:t Af7lount 
8/17/2020 Misc. SeNk:e La:bor and materials provided to 

replamp the pool and pool deck 
with new LED lights and replace a 
push to ellit button, 

S4,548.57 0.00 SO.JC .$4,.':48.57 

SUttotal: S4,~43.Si 

lax: 10.0, 
Paid: $0.0: 

l"otal: $4,S,\fl,51 

labor and materials provided to re lamp the pool and pool deck area with new LED l<lmps and replace a push to 
exit button. 

Thank you for your continued business! 

Thank You for your business. It has been a pleasure serving you! 

All work perfomied comes with a 1 year warranty on pa:rt:s and 

labor (3 years on panels). Warranty services are limited to during 

normal working hours only, All after hours calls are subject to 
additional c!tar~es. Customer provided parts and fixtures are not 

included in warranty provisions and are not covered. 

Please Pay Promptly. Terms a.re due upon rer.1e-pt uviless nat-ed 

othetwise. All balances not paid within :30 dc'lyr. are !iubject to a IEJte fo.e 
which is 1.5% of the balaru;e due per monll:fl until the bal.inO? i!> paid in 
full. 

Please Pay From This Invoice 



Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 11:44:02 AM Eastern Ds\rli,;ht Tinn,e 

Subject: Fwd: Invoice for completed work 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 9:38:25 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Rolling Hills 

Patti Powers 

Attachments: riverside management services 76374.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. Thanks Gl # 1-57200-330 46000 

----- Forwarded message-------
From: Paui Allen <BlackCreekElectric@outlook.com> 

Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 9:01 AM 
Subject: Invoice for completed work 
To: Freddie Oca <rhmanaggr@riversidemgtsvc.com:> 

Good Morning, Freddie. 

Please see the attached invoice submitted to you for payment. Let me know if you have any qu,2stions. 

Thank you for your continued business! 

Heidi Coc;cweli / Office Assistant 

Black Cr,2ek Electrical Services Inc. 

4359 Couot; Road 218 

Mid:EebJrg, f'L 32068 

0-904-291-7941 

F-904-291-7904 

Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00244868 
00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Add,-ess 

3212-1 Bradle'I Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.S 7200.43100 

Aug-20 

$ 128.81 

$ 690.94 
$ 86.36 

$ 129.60 
$ 285.90 

$ 1,321.6ll 

$ 1,035.71 
$ 285.90 

$ 1,321.61 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00244868 
00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Aug-20 

$ 128.81 

$ 690.9,i 

$ 86.36 

$ 129.60 
$ 285.90 

$ 1,321.61 

$ 1,035.71 
$ 285.90 

$ 1,321.61 



.) t76 Ohi J~~.;.ning,s. Ro:ld,. )\,foJdl~.:bmg., flur.i(b j2H6)!, 
fJJc:..1,.;e visit us on 11-.i:. .,,vi:D ;,.t 'A'\·vw.da.ymifiry.org 

U()ns;;: 1--l()nday. h:iJay, 8aa;-5pm Pho1:~: -~o4~271.-'.W99 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CD0 Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00244869 

Route#: MC13020734 Service Address: 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Reading Number Size Date Billed 

68272412 2 09/01120 30 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Char'Qes 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 

Tier1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

66047 

120.0 X 
40.0 X 

280.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (l1 Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

66487 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
M!dd!elwrg, r::·10rida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

440 

$128.81 
$94.80 
$62.40 

$658.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$944.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$944.0i 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 ~2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $944.01 by 9125/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $690.94 was posted to your account on 
08/17/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04120 
$944.01 
09/25120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$944.01 

[215:, 

Q!& &£ iii ,p II DI fail /2J,l•~ bi li!hi!LJUl!lll!J f"'FP Jlili ffl!I Si!Et 
AYC0903B 
2000000726 45/2 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 NNOB !DLLROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

===-

~ 

•1l111lllll1lnldj•p1llll11l11Hll1M•llll1lpl111l1l1111b11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□ 0244869 4 MC13□2 □ 734 0□00094401 o □□□□ oo □ 925202□ a □ 



3176 Old Jen:!ing;. R,rnd, MiJdk:hti:·g, F!oD.:h 32068 
Pl~asc vi:.':>it us (in the w,zh a.r. ,,.,w,A•.<.:hyu.:.iiiry.ctg 

H.ou.c\: M~rn.day - Friday, 8.am· 5prn. Vi«me: 904•27 2 ,5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COO Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00253042 

Route#: MC13020736 Service Address: 3212~3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

6966TT81 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 1.0000 

44!MU# 
Read Days Previous Ct.Jrrent 
Date Billed Reading Reading 

09/01/20 30 28159 28159 

09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 1.47 
Tier2 0.0 X 3.04 
Tier3 0.0 X 3.94 
Tier4 0.0 X 5.06 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 

:Jfujjfp 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$85.30 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days Previous Current Current 
Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 

0.0 X 
o.o X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Chat11e (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utmty Authority 
3176 Ok! Jennings Road 
M!odfe-burg. l"'lnrid.::i 32063 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.36 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.36 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $86.36 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $86.36 was posted to your account on 
08/17/2020, 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helpfng Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 
$86.36 

09/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.36 

iii,44'212[ ;, iliJH §b!•),mii,.1,-§.:ijij , U i J 1 ii il&ii.Q !Ir: hi,&1511''f~•'fi"'P1 !§film_ &bill 
P..YC0903B 
2000000727 45/3 

ROLLING Hll,LS CDD 
5385N NOB !IlLL ROAD 
SUNRJSE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

11l111llllldnl11l•1•1l(il11l11IIIIJl•l•llll1ll'lll1l1l1n1l1pl 
CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□253□42 a MC13 □ 2□736 ooooooab36 0000000 09252020 o o 



.3176 Ok! Jennings Rr:t;d, MiJdkb11:g, .Hnrit:b 31068 
Pk:ase visit u.s-on th~ w.:.:h ,1:· vv\11-'w:cbymihy,:xg 

H_.-:,aP>: ivfonday - Fci:.:lay, 8,u,1•_ip•n Mwa.e: 9n,{ .. _272-599'.) 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD SIU Date: 09/04/2020 Customer tr. 00256584 

Route#: MC13020730 Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

09/04/20 to 10/07 /20 
Tier 1 a.a X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58730024 2 09/01/20 30 19375 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner i 1.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 

Tier 3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

19376 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Uti!lty Aur!lority 
3176 Otd Jennings Hoad 
Middleburg, riorid2. 320613 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0,00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$128.81 
$0.79 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$129.60 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$129.60 

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00256584 

Route #:MC13020730 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:20 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $129.60 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $129.60 was posted to your account on 
08/17/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04120 

$129.60 
09/25/20 

$0.00 
$0,00 

$129.60 

[415:, 

• i .Jh m'OOh ii! •¥f1,1•!w!:.Jff# ,; ii&JJW44 i '" .,, W::JI§'lt,1im,;;;.;;;;;.4'.Ji1 J 2 ii# 
AYC0903B 
2000000728 45/4 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

~ 

•11111llllhl111•11•1•11h1nln11ll11•1•111111••111••••• .. •••1" 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□256584 3 nc13a2□73□ □ aa□□ 129b □ □ o □ aaa □ □92s2□ 2□ □ □ 



3)76 (H.J ,lci)r.:btg:. R,_:.:d., iViiddf.i:bn.rg, fl{1c:i<la :~2D68 
Flt•a:,;e v?sit us oa tbe ~v,·h ;1r \V\Vw.dayu.rilfry.org 

UDurs: iVfon.day ·· frida.y, 8w-,--5prn Fhn:)e; 90 11.-:J,72 59'19 

Customer N"ame: ROLUNG HILLS CDD Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00260347 

Route #: MC13020738 Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pk-.vy Resident's Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days 
Size Date Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

70003704 2 09/01/20 30 25 26 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/201010107/20 
Consumption Cha!'ges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tfer2 

Tier3 
Tier4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

1.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

1.0 X 

1.97 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

4.39 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tiera 

o.o X 
0.0 X 
o.o X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Bafance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County lJri!ity t,ut:h.ority 
3176 Oid ,Jennings Road 
Miclci!eburg, Fiorlda 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$85.30 
$1.97 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$193.18 
$4.39 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$285.90 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$285.90 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Customer #:00260347 

Route #:'.MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $285.90 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $292.26 was posted to your account on 
08/17/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 

$285.90 
09/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$285.90 

JS£ I! 2 .i ! J.J JLL®DMi 
AYC0903B 
2000000729 45/5 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385NNOBHILLROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

~ 

•11m111Hilnl1fl•1•1lhl11(11ll(hl•(•llll1l1•111•1•11"11•1rl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG. FL 32068 

00260347 8 nc1302□738 000 □02859□ □aa □□□a 092s202a o □ 

[515] , 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff'• Office 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

Bill 
To: ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 
Terms 

9/25/2020 
Net 15 Days 

ltem/Oe$criotion 

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee- AUGUST 

2020 
Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 195.00 

Unit OrderQtv 

24 

3 

rt» 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Ship 
To: ROWNG HILLS CDD 

SSI09749 
9/10/2020 

Page: 1 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer ID 
P.O.Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
SalesPerson 

Ouantitv Unit Price 

24 

3 

5,00 

25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USO: 

(0000125 

9/10/2020 

Total Price 

120.00 

75.00 

195.00 
0.00 
0.00 

195.00 



125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 8/4/2020 6497 DEESE, JEFFREY A 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 8/6/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 8/14/2020 6497 DEES.E, JEFFREY A 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC, 8/24/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 8/29/2020 6497 DEESE, JEFFREY A 4,00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 8/31/2020 6497 DEESE, JEFFREY A 4.00 

TOTAL 24.00 

\ 



Bl!l/nn Petiod I Advertiser/Client 

08/01/2020-08/31/2020 I SOUTH VILLAGE COD C/0 GMS LLC 
fJil/Fn,1Da1e Account# Invoice I 

08/31/2020 503305 371348 
Tola/ Amounr Due ~unappffetlAmount Payment Due By Soles Rep 

$340.00 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS 
Ulstom.,,.Tw,e Current Ptdod lOD<1Y$ 60D,sys: 90~0"}'$ 

Display I $221 .oo $0.00 I $113.oo $0.00 

REMITTO: 
OPC News, LLC 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD C/0 GMS LLC 

475 W TOWli! PL# 114 

PO Box 1677 • Sumter, SC 29151-1677 
Clay 904-264-3200 
Ponte Vedra 904-285-8831 

ST AUGOSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Amount Paid:$ _____ _ 

08/13 
08/20 
08/28 

314857 
315066 
313644 

Check#: _____ _ 

PU'.ASE RETURN UPPER PORTION WtrHYOUR RfMITTANCEi 

BALANCE FORWARD 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR CONSTRUC44346 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BO46539 
Payment 

AmounttoPay: $340.00 

$355.00 
$116 .00 
$111.00 

($242. 00) 

REllJRNED CHECKS WILL BE CHARGED A $25 NSF FEE 
fJilJ/n11 Petkld Adveniser/Client 

08/0l/2020-08/31/2020 I SOUTH VILLAGE COD C/0 GMS LLC 
BIiiing Datt. Accov11t1 lnvoirztt 

08/31/2020 503305 371348 
cw AmountDue •unapplled Amount Payment0ve8y SG/esRep 

$340.00 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS 
CustomerTvpe OJrrenrPer.'od 30Days 60DllY5 m-oo,< 

Display 1$227.00 I $0 .oo I $113 .oo $0.00 
•UNAPPUED AMOUNTS ARE !NQJ.JOED INTOTALAMOUl'll' DUE. 1.5% SERVICE CHARGE 15 APPLIE.OTO BALANCE FORWARD 



COMCAST 
BUSlNESS 

Hello, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you Aug 19 

Balance forward 

Regular monthly charges Page3 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 

New charges 

Account Number 
8495 741231221031 

Billing Date 

Sep 04, 2020 I 
Services From 

Sep 14, 2020 to Oct 13, 2020 

Page 

1 of 4 

..- Your bi!I explained 

$282,51 

-$282.51 

$0,00 

$279.15 

$3,36 

$282.51 

• Any payments received or account activity after Sep 
04, 2020 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up-to-date account balance at busine.ss.comcast.com/ 
myaccour.t 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bi!I. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3, 

t,ieed heip? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Do not indude correspondence with pgyrnent 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 04 20200004 NNNNNNNY 0000755 0004 

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

1I1111111111 I 111'111' 11111111 •1 I• I •lhl I 1111 • I' I 11111111"'" 111 • 

8495741231221 □ 31□□282517 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 

8495 74123 1221031 

Sep 25, 2020 

$282.51 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

I• 11 Mml I I II •Jl•1• I ul,IIIJII I II lhl' 111 I 1hl 111111 lhn 'II' I, 

~10'.'110 Nn RP nd ?n?OflMd. NNNNNNNY (l(l()07!'i!'i C'it)L 



I 
Account Number 

8495 741231221031 

Manage your account anytlme, anyvvhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-In-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime· 
800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit 
business.corncast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless 8Uling to vlew and pay your 
bili online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

Billing Date 

Sep 04, 2020 I 
Services From 

Sep 14, 2020 to Oct 13, 2020 

Page 
2 of 4 

Comcast Business now offers NEVJ packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions- at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Moving? 
We can help ensure It's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibilit1: 
!fyou are hearing Impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with dlsabf1ities, ca!l 1-855-270-0379. 

chat live at support.xfintty.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1~866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

HIIIIII I IIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIII Ill 

More ways to pay: 

,-r:-::::> ( :.< 
\~~;/ 

Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Download the Comcast 3us!ness A;ip 

In-Store 
Visft busi:ness.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to find a store near you 

IIIIIIIII I I IIIIIIIIIIII Ill lllll lll 

11111 
' 



iliiilli 

COMCAST 
BUS!NESS 

Account Number 

8495 7 4 123 1221031 

Billing Date 
Sep 04, 2020 

Page 
3 of4 

Comcast Business services 

TV Standard $59.95 
Business Video 

Starter $69.95 
Business Internet 

Static IP~ 1 $19.95 

Voice Line $39.95 
Business Voice 

Voice Mai! Service $5.00 

r 

I Equipment & services 

lV Adapter $0.50 

Service To Additional N $38.75 
; With 1V Adapter 
! Qty 5 @$7.75 each 

' ; Equipment Fee $16.95 
l Voice 

Service fees 

Broadcast 1V Fee 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Other charges 

Federal Universal Service Fund 

Re~u!atory Cost Recovery 

Additional information 

$14.95 

$2.00 

$8.20 

$3.00 

$2.21 

$1.15 

Effective October 31, 2020, CBeebies en Espaf\ol will be discontinued in the 
United States by its owner. 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but Is assessed by Gomcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling i-866-2i 6-8634. 

4-

S194.80 

$56.20 

$28.15 

$3.36 

\IVhat's included? 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

TV: Keep your empfoyees informed and 
customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238 

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more ~ 

~detai_·is ______ _,~i 

>lR'.1./UY-I 10 1\1() RP n.4 ?O?ffi<iM NWNNNNNY Cl0()(l7f;!> 0004 



lllll 

I Account Number 

I 8495741231221031 

Faster speeds. 
More solutions. 
Bigger savings . 

I 
Billing Date 

Sep 04, 2020 I 
Services From 

Sep 14, 2020 to Oct 13, 2020 

. INTRODUCING FASTER SPEED PACKAGE$ ... "'"'"'""'" . -~~b:llit 
Comcast Business now offers NEW packages with faster 
speeds and innovative Voice and security solutions - at 
a better value. So it's easier than ever to get even more 
of what your business needs! 

With our new plan options, you'll get: 

P) More speed: more value. 
v New! Faster speeds let you zip through your business needs. 

Easy-to-tmclerstand bH!ing. 
Clear package pricing reflected on our bill. 

Flexible options. 
Add products and seivices that work for your business. 

Yhe ability to customize and save. 
save money on the services you need. 

Call today for a FREE account review at 844-689-5824. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Restrictions apply. Not available in all areas. Services and features vary depending on !eve! of services. Actual speeds vary 
and are not guaranteed. Call for details.© 2020 Comcast. All rights reserved. B38i5A-ADP-No0ff-BC-5824 PA0149 

MW32AW20 

\ Page 

j 4 of4 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmllf Court 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 
904-219-0579 
jadeese@c!aysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

9-11-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrotled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rearfield at back of subdivision, 

Rained on and off during shift 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make al! checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1800-2200 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

IOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:9-11-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 
904-219-0579 
.@deese@c/aysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED DESCRIPTION 

9-14-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked dubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivision, 

DEPU1Y SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1900-2300 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:9-14-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



John R, Drury 
2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, Fl, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO: FOR: 

CCSO Off-DUTY lNV01CE 

INV01CEDATE 
DATE:09/06/2020 

Rolling Hms Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE TIME 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 
IN/OUT 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

09/06/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 07:00-11:00 4 $30.00 $120.00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $120.00 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 



John R. Drury 

2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

09/08/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

CCSO OFF-DUTY 11\!VOIC'" 

FOR; 

Property Manager 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

HOURS 

14:00-18:00 4 

RATE 

$30.00 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:09/08/2020 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $120,00 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 



John R. Drury 
2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO: 

Rolling HiHs Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

09/22/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

15:00-19:00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

. 

' i 
DEPU1Y SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

lhank you for your business! 

HOURS 
I RATE 
i 

4 $30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE CATE 

DATE:09/22/2.020 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$120,00 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475· West Town Place Suite 11 
AuQustine, FL 32092 

100120563 

Rolling Hrl!s Community Development 
District 

238 

~!.l:,11:,'i C'ii'Tt '·'.i'\1:i}';•;-•:• 

$ 33,588.00 

lnvoice#11897 

Pl(:'.~Se· j;~\:;:)Cfl end ~-2tr...1rn ·,1ic:h p0ym~nt 
x-------------------------------------

Customer: Rolling Hills Community Development District 

::Hri\16iCi35 :·~f{-~JEff8:CtN~~ii ·i}~~~~]l_;gfi~~aidn.~li,~i,;fa~~~~ ~~:i1;\t:1K:M~t~Wf.-:.itiJli~f/41~;at\~!ii!,ii~~OriE~!:_\~ir,~f:-:~t{;~~fr:i!'.]f:~!ii*l;;::;1-,~~!s.:~~-.. ~-1Ji.1~'-·.f!.1;[Aplo':uiti ;i-::·,1'· •• 

11897 10/01/2020 Renew policy 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

Policy #100120563 10/01/2020-10/01/2021 

Florida Insurance Alliance 
2018-19 Package Premium~ Renew policy 
Due Date: 9/9/2020 

Egls Insurance Advisors UC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 sclimer@egisadvisors.com 09/09/2020 

33,588.00 

$ 33,588.00 



<the ]Florida <!'.imes-llnion 
jacksonville.com 

~ 

STARfSTOP 

07/31 

lill NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE 

08/20 08/20 !03301466-{)8202020 

DESCRIPTION 

Balance Forward 

"" PRODUCT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS JV llrnes~Union 
MEETING DATES ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020~2021 
The Board of Supervisors of the 
Rolling Hills Community D 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

Questions on this invoice call: 

(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

~ BILLED 1£1 TIMES \!!l i!!.I 
SAU SIZE 

2.00 X 5.2708 

$0.00 

$684.58 

$0.00 

$0.00 

SO.OD 

UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT 

10.54 $64.95 

$0.00 

$684.58 

We appreciate your business. 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST CUE ACCOUNTS • UNAPPLIEO AMOUNTS ARE INCLllOEO IN TOTALAMOUNT OIJE sa.r· 
'1 I CURRE,NT NET AMOUfff ~1 

$684.58 

•' ,7 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

The Florida Times Union 

:)BOAYS UOA"YS 

$0.00 $0.00 

SILUNGPERIOD 7'1 Bil.LED ACCOUNT NUMBER 

08/01/2020-08/31/2020 l 16531 

The Florida Times Union Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

01/'ERl!O DAYS I • UNAPPUED AMOUNT lnl TOTALAMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 I $0.00 I $684.58 

ADVERTISER INFORMATION 
,,r ADVERTISER/Ct.ENT NUMBER I 2 ADVERTISER/CLIENT !MME 

7 16531 I ROLLING HILLS/GMS LLC 

Payment is due upon receipt 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WlTH YOUR REMITTANCE 

<the ]Florida <limes-llnion 
jacksonville.com 

The Florida Times Union 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

,, Bill.ING PEAA>D 

08/01/2020 -08/31/2020 
COMPANY nl TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

JV 5 $684.58 
,il CURRENT NET AMOUNT 7i,I 3UDAYS 

$684.58 l so.oo 

,, 
AOVERTISERICLIEMT NAME 

ROLLING HILLS/GMS LLC 
• UNAPPUED AMOUNT 1,1 TERMSOFPA'r'UIENT 

$0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 
r 60 DAYS OVERSII DAYS 

I $0,00 I $0.00 
• I PAGE# ,., BJLUNGDATE I, I BILI.ED ACOOUNT NUMBER "' AOVERTISER/CL!aITNWBER I 24 STATEIIENT NUMBER 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 

ij 

BILLING ACCOUNT NA&i!EANO ADDRESS 

ROLLING HILLS/GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

7 08/31/2020 

1!111111h11nllhl•'•h1ul•i1111•11l"llll111M•11•1•'•111h'1 

7 16531 I 16531 I 

RaflTTANCE ADDR!.SS 

The Florida Times Union 
Dept 1261 

PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

0000075967 

7 



THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION 
Jacksonville, FL 
Affidavit of Publication 

Florida Times-Union 

ROLLING HlLLS/GMS LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 3209:z 

ACCT: 16531 
AD# 0003301466-01 

State of Florida 
County of Duval 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Brenda 
Ramirez who on oath says he/she is a, Legal Advertising 
Representative of The Florida T1mes~Union, a daily newspaper 
published in Jacksonville in Duval County, Florida; th.at the 
attached copy of advertisement is a legal ad published in The 
Florida Times-Union. A:ffiant further says that The Florida 
Times-Union is a newspaper published in Jacksonville, in Duval 
County, Florida,. and that the newspaper has heretofore been 
continuously published in Duval County, Florida each day, has 
been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
Jacksonville, in Duval County, Florida for a period of one year 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and af:fiant further says the he/she has neither 
paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, 
rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

PUBLISHED ON: 08/20/2020 

FILED ON: 08/20/2020 

Name: Brenda Ramirez Title; Legal Advertising Representative 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my 
official Seal the day and year aforesaid. 

~~~ .. ' ___... / / '--.. 

NOTAR~1C~) ; l 
~·· . .___/ 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

:_ i 
Toe Boord of Supervisors of the' Ro11Tn9 H1Us ComniunilY Development Dis• 

: 1· trict Will hold their regularly scheduled publlc meetings for Fiscal Year 
, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the Ro!!!ng Hills Amenitv Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 
: / · Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 320-43 on 1he second Tuesday of each 
: month os follows unless otherwise noted: · 

I October 13, 2020 

December B, 2020 

February 9, 2021 

:i 

i APril 12, 2021 

: I June B, 2021 · 

: I A"9estlo. 2121 

: I· Toe meetirigs ore open .to the public and will be conduded in accordance 
\ I wifh th, p,o,;;;a, of Flocldo Low tor Commeolty Dmloom,at District,. 

The meetings may be continued ta o dote, time, and place to be specified on 
the ·record at the meeting, A copy of the agenda for these meetings moy be 
obtained from do Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 11A, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 or by calling (90~) 940.51150. 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors or stuff will partiCi• 
. pate by telephone. Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, any person requiring· special accommodations at !his meeting becouse 

.
: I·. Of a disability or physical impairment should contact !he District Office ot 

"(904) 9-4().5850 ot least -48 hours prior tO !he meeting. If you ore heoring or 
'._· i_ speech impaired, please contact the Florido Relay Service by dioHng 7•1-L 
t or J.B00·955--8771 {TTY) / l--1!00·9.55·8770 {Voice), for aid in contacting the Dls· 

trict.Offici:;. 

:_,I A person who decides fo appeal any decision made at the meeting with re
spect to any matter considered al the meeting is advised that person will 

•' ··need a recOrd of the proceedings and that accordingly, the Person may need 
to ensure" that a verbatim record of the proceedings is mode, including the 
testimony and evidence upon whkh such appeal is ta be based. 

J_Clmes Oliver 
District Man(!98t 

•~"' BARTON WILLIAM BRINCK, lR. 
,_i,~ )./MY COMMISSION# GGJ,30S7 

J ~ @CPIRES: April l l, 2023 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Assessment Roll Certification - FY 2021 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 208 
Invoice Date: 9/15/20 

Due Date: 9/15/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

$5,000.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,000.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, Fl32314 
850.222.7500 

August 31, 2020 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St.Augustine,FL 32092 

Bill Number 116961 
Billed through 07/31/2020 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
RHCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
06/23/20 KSB Distribute correspondence regarding extension of virtual meetings. 

07 /02/20 KEM 

07 /20/20 SSW 

07 /27 /20 MKR 

07/29/20 MKR 

07 /29/20 KEM 

07/30/20 MKR 

07/31/20 LMG 

Prepare letter to uncontested supervisor regarding sunshine laws. 

Conduct ongoing research regarding compliance with public meeting 
requirements for district meetings held remotely using communications media 
technology; review executive orders issued by Executive Office of the Governor 
regarding conducting local government public meetings; correspond with 
representatives of Attorney General's Office and research questions regarding 
potential extension of waiver of physical quorum requirement for disttict 
meetings, manner of conducting district meetings in the event of expiration of 
same, and meeting and public hearing notice requirements related to same. 

Review draft minutes and provide comments. 

Researd, COVID procedure related to swim team license agreement; prepare 
license agreement with Clay High School swim team; research proper 
contracting party on behalf of the school. 

Prepare agreement regarding use of pool by swim team. 

Confer with Oliver regarding swim team agreement; revise same. 

Analyze requirements for waivers regarding Coronavirus; research risks 
regarding temperature checks at district facility; research Zoom meeting best 
practices, 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

Gentry, Lauren M. 

Rigoni, Michelle K. 
Warren, Sarah 5. 

0.30 hrs 140 /hr 
0.10 hrs 305 /hr 
0.10 hrs 250 /hr 
5.30 hrs 250 /hr 

0.40 hrs 275 /hr 

TOTAL FEES 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

4.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$1,532.50 

$42.00 

$30.50 

$25.00 

$1,325.00 

$110.00 

$1,532.50 



Rolling Hills COD - General Co Bill No. 116961 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie S. 
Gentry, Lauren M. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 14-0 /hr 
0.10 hrs 305 /hr 
0.10 hrs 250 /hr 
5.30 hrs 250 /hr 
0.40 hrs 275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$1,532.50 

$42.00 
$30.50 
$25.00 

$1,325.00 
$110.00 

$1,532.50 

$1,532.50 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste, 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

August 31, 2020 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
cf o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES Ju 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 \,,v-J'v 
St. Augustine, F,,L,..,J.=,,c ~ 

~~ Ph Construction 
RH 00108 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07/06/20 KSB Confer with Guy regarding construction schedule. 

07/07/20' 

07/08/20 

07/08/20 

07/20/20 

07/21/20 

07/22/20 

KSB 

KEM 

KSB 

MKR 

MKR 

MKR 

Prepare request for proposals. 

Prepare request for proposals; confer with district engineer. 

Continue to prepare request for proposals. 

Review project information; confer with staff regarding same. 

Review received bids; confer with staff regarding same. 

Confer with staff regarding upcoming bid review. 

Bill Number 116972 
Billed through 07/31/2020 

07/23/20, MKR Review recommended ranking of bids from engineer and confer with staff 
regarding same; attend special meeting by phone for review of same; prepare 

0.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

notice of intent to award. 

07 /31/20 MKR Prepare construction agreement with Vallencourt. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

0.30 hrs 
1.50 hrs 
4.50 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

1.50 hrs 

$1,624.50 

$42.00 
$457.50 

$1,125.00 

$1,624.50 

$1,624.50 



Phase 2 Construction 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

Bill No. 116972 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 
1.50 hrs 
4.50 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$42.00 
$457.50 

$1,125.00 

$1,624.50 

$1,624.50 



3543 State Road 419. \\'inter Springs, FL 32708 
PH: S00-666-5253 

Bill To 

ROLUNG HILLS COD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE l 14 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Purchase Order Number 

!tern 

Monthly \Voter Mrma.gcment Service (R) 

Terms 

NET I0DAYS 

Description 

\5,y 

Customer Total Balance s420.oo 

INVOICE 
Invoice# 526598 

Account# 718674 

Due Dale 9/l 112020 
-----

Rep MAS 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.co111 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@lakedoctors.com 

Invoice Date Reflects i\Iouth of 
Senice Prmided 

I Amount 
-· 

420.00 

l.........,,.., -· ' . -·-•·- ..... "·--, ... ,.._,__,.,,,,,.,....-., •' . . . • . ,. . "'"'·~·-""''",r~-;,=as=<="'~ ... ,,,,, ....... 

Total Invoice I.· Please confirmyom· bank bill payer amouut 1t1akhcs your invoice amount if you use a bank hilt I 
$420.00 naye1· sen·ke, Th:mk :you! 

To help c~nsurc-prompt and accurcite credit to your nccount, please-include your account number nnd invoice number on your check and always 
include your remittance stub with your poyru.ent. 

Please , 1isit www.lnkcdoctors.com-for )'Our local office contact inform:1.tion. 

PLEASE DETACH& RETURN THIS PORTION W11H PAYMENT 

Bill To 1-------------------------~ ,.,,, ... Am01mt Enclosed Invoice# 526598 

ROLUNGHILLSCDD /'), / T / 
G_?VERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES, LLC /,,··'f /c .,:/ . ,<_•'•., O/ -7, , .. , ,. 
415 WESTTOWN PLACE ! •. ,;(/: C' >f ~ >L •CCC ( , ·J .. , •. CL U 
SUffE 114 _/'t" \ -""(l,..__ . ~ 

Account# 718674 

Date 9.'1/2020 __ ,, ___ 

ST AUGUSTINE. FL 32092. f .. :{ /...,,C ~ 5.:--?/)(/ · ·-c-./{t}ljl,1foo Green! Contact us.at Payments@takedoctors.com to 

I lo.; ['"1 '\ . I,..,,,._. /\'iJ''·l" ri q;h -t:-....17NCC, 

For address and contact updates, please email us at 
Frontdesk@}lakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Dr®O 

ha:,·c your invoices emai.led, 

IF PAYING BY CRED!T CARD, Fill OUT BELOW 
Mastercard 

Card#-
Visn __ American Express 

~~~----------Card Verification# __________ _ 
Exp. Dale# ____________ _ 
Print Name _____________ _ 
Billing Address: __ Check box if same as above 

Signature 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Sune 305 

Invoice 
·-------·Jacksorwille;Ft-3z2fff-·-·--------------------------------

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 Wesffown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice#: 334 

Invoice Date: 91112020 
Due Date: 911/2020 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Janitorial Services -September 2020 "3 "-3.0,, S'1 ');., ~-u-io 
Pool Maintenance Services -September 2020 3<1<>, S7?., '"-I ,.., 0 
Contract Administration- September 2020 3z.o, S'36, 3'1 "<> 
Facility Management- Rolling Hills - September 2020 

3 
~ <>, s-,,., 3< <>o 

Total 

1,070.00 
1,137.50 
1,708.33 
4,461.08 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Du.e 

1,070.00 
1,137.50 
1,708.33 
4,461.08 

$8,376.91 

$0.00 

$8,376.91 



Riversfde Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W. Invoice 

_____ _;:B;.:u::;il;::di::.nge.-=.300, Suite 305 ____________________ _ 
Jacksonv,fle, FL 32257 

Bill To: 

RoUing Hills GOD 
475WestTovm Pface 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Deck Monitor Services through August 27, 2020 

Hours/Qty 

11.33 

Total 

Invoice-#; 336 
Invoice Date: 8/31/2020 

Due Date: 8/3112020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

16.00 181.28 

$181 .28 

Payments/Credits $0,00 

Balance Due $181.28 

"If l., l-◊ 



Ottffl&ffitts-eo 

UFEGUARD INVOICE DETAIL 

Q@ntity DescriP.ti9Jl Rate Amout1t 

11.33 Deck Monitor ServlcEs for ROLltNG HILLS $ 16.00 $ 181.28 

Covers Pay Period Ending August 27, 2020 

LIFEGUARDS 1/330-572-34200 

TOTALOUE: ,, 181.28 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
--------~:lFEtl~ECkt/lONITO!rBltt:A-SL-£-!10t:JRS1'AYi'ERIOOcNOING-1l'-2'"·""'"---------

Dale Hours Employee 

8/15/20 2.00 G.W. 
8/16/20 3.50 G.W. 
8/22/20 2.40 G.W. 
8/23/20 3.43 G.W. 

GRANOTOiAL 11.33 

Lifeguarding o.oo 
Deck Moniter 11.33 

Additional Attendant/Lifeguards 
GL Code: 330-572-342 

Oesorlptlon 

Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 



Bill To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. \V. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Ro!Hng Hills CDD 
4i5 \Vest Town Place 
Suii¢ 114 
S1. Augustin~ FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

16.4 Deck f\fonitors-Through 9/10/2020 

3 '3o, s-n ... 3'-t".>..o 

P.O.No. 

(j) () 

invoice 
Invoice# 

9/11/20:Z0 337 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

Project 

Amount 

16.00 

' 

i< Jo,...._.) 

9/1_'-t/:,.o 

262.40 

S262.40 



----------------"RuOL.UMGJ:tlW.S....CQO~---------------

LIFEGUARD INVOlCE OETAll 

16.4 Deck 1•1onltof Services for ROLLING HILLS 

Covers Pay Period E;ndfog September 101 2-020 

LlFEGUARb-S #330~57.2-34200 

TOTALOU.E: 

$ 

Rate- Amount 

16.00 $ 262.40 

$ 262.40 



R6LLiiiGH1i:Lsco~iwiiil'iiiYtii;i.isi.oPMEN'roisrli:ici' .... 
·--······-----··-···LIF.EG!JA8D..&.DEK.MOIIIIIOR1llLLABLE:.H.OllliSJ>llY.PEE!IOD-ENDJNG.ll,i0,20 __ ··-· 

Date Hollrs Etrtpfoyee 

8/29/20 2.50 G.W. 
8/30/20 3.00 G.W. 
9/5/21) 4.30 G.W. 
9/6/20 3.00 G.W. 
9/7/20 3.60 G.W. 

GRAND TOTAL 16.40 

Additional Attendant/Lifeguards 
GL Code: 330-572·342 

Oescription 

Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monitor 
Deck Monltor 



Facility Name: 
Facility Address: 

Billing Address: 

Contact& 
Phone: 
Reason for call: 

Southeast Fitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net 

www.southeastfrtnessrepair.com 

Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 
Florida 32043 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 

Florida 32043 

QUARTERLY PM 

2 TREADMILLS 

1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT 

1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT 

4SINGLE STATION 
$290 

FREDDIE 904-531-9238 

Description Part# Part Cost 
PM-FLATRATE:TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 290.00 
LABOR 

Comments: 

Technician: ROBERT PETERKIN 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 14206A 

Date: 14-Sep-2020 

Payment is due within 30 days of 
invoice date. 

QlY Total 
1.00 290.00 

Parts Total 290.00 

Tax 0,00 

Balance 290.00 



3513 U& HI~, 17 • Fle~ing lsand, Fl 32003 
?hone: (9G4) 264-3200 

1102A1ANorth, Ltrr 108 • ?mte \ledra Beech, Fl 32062 
Phone: (904) 285-6831 

Advertising Invoice 

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475WTOWNPL#ll4 
C/OGMS,LLC 
SAINT AUGT.:STINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

Cust#:503071 
Ad#:315730 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:09/02/2020 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 11-10 

r·· --- . 

I... . . - .. . J_ Start [ stop _I _:iii,,. J Cos_t!Day Total 

iJClay Today 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

09/02/2020 
Order# 
315730 

I 09no12020 @.911013020 I 

Type 
BILLED ACCOUNT 

111.00 llL00 

Total Amount 111.00 

Tax: 0.00 

AmountDue: 111.00 

Attention: Req_uests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 



irefox 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath.says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today~ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 

in the matter of 

MEETING SEPT22ND 

LEGAL, 46334 ORDER, 315730 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

09/10/2020 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published :in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter a1 the post 
office in Orange Park. in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person., firm or corporation any d.iscoW1t, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

c:_ lt:(~l,zi:~--,-
/</ 
V 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming L<iland FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX(904) 264-3285 

F..-Mail: Christie@.opcflu..com 

about:blank 

1
---- I @gmsnf.com by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL 1 September 21, 2020 in advance of the 
MEETING OF THE meeting lo fadlit.ate the Board's 

I
: BO·• »D OF consideration of such questions and 

n.n, comments during the meeting. 
SUPERVISORS The meeting is open to the public 

ROLLING RILLS COMMUNJ:TY al!d will be conducted in aceordance 
DEVELOPMENTDISTJtlCT WJtb the provisions of Floridt1. law for 

Notice is hereby given that the community development districts. A 
Foliing Hills Community copy of the agenda for the meeting 
Development Distrkt C'Distriet") will may he obtained from the District 
meet on Tuesday, September 22, 2020 Ma_nager, at 475 West Town Place, 
at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Suite 114, St. Augustine Florida 
Amenity Cent.er, 3212 Bradley Creek 32092 or by calling (904) "940-5850 x 
.Parkway, Green Cove Springs, I. 406), and is expected to also be 
Florida 32043 to bold a special I available on the DJstrict's website at 

: meetiog of the Board of Supervisors j www:RoltingHillsCDD.com. The 
· {"Board., wbere the Board rtoay meeting may be continued to a date 

consider any business that may · time, and place to be specified 0~ 
, properly come before il the record at such meeting. There 

I, In light of the COVID-19 puhik may be occasions when one or more 
health emergency, it ls anticipated Supen,Isors w:il] participate by r that the meeting may be conducted telephone. 
remotely, pursuant to Zoom Any perso~ requiring special 

I 
communications media technology accommodations at the meeting 
and/or by telephone pursuant l:o ~eea~se of a disability or physical 

, Executive Orders 20-52, 20-6.!} and :unprurment should contact the 

I 
2!H12 Issued by Governor DeSantis Di,drict Manager's Office at least 
on Mattb 9, 2020, March 20, 2020 and forty.eight (48) hours prior to the 
April 29, 2020 {"Ex:ecutive Orders") meetings. If you are bearing or 

1 respectively, including any speech impaired, please contact the 
extensions or supplements thereof, Florida Relay Servi.cc by dialing 
and pursuant ttl Section 7+1, or l--800.95&-8771 (TTY) / 
l20.54(5)(b)2., Florida Sta.tut.es. If 1--800--9~5-8770 (Vo.ice), for aid in 

! sueh E::i:el:utive Orders are not cont.acting the District Man.iger's 
extended and the Board is required Office. 
to meet i.n person, or otherwise Each person who decides to appeal 
conditions allow the meeting to any decision made by the Board with 
occur in person, the meeting may be I :respect to any matter considered at 
held at the location slated above. 11:e meeting js advised that person 
Anyone wishing to participate in the w1!.l need a record of proceedings 
meeting and obtafn information and that accordingly, the person .may 
about how the meeting will occur need l:o CD!IUre that a verbatim 
should refer to the District's website, i record or the proceedings is made 
www.Rol1h1gHillsCDD.com or induding the _ testimony and 
contact the office of the District . evidence upon which such appeal is 
Manager, c/o Governmental to be based. 
Management Services, :LLC, at (904) If you are UJJable to participate by 
940-5850 x 4<16 or Jollver@gmsnf.com -telephone or by ZOOM, please 
to obtain access information. j eon~ct the Dislrict Manager's offiee 

! The District Ii.illy encourages public . at (904) 940.5850 x 406 or Joliver 
i parlieipal:i:011. in a safe and efficient ·@gmsnf.com for further-

manner, Toward that end, aecommodations. 
I participants are strongly encouraged . James Oliver 

I\ b ·t est' ·r District Man.ager o su _m1. qu ions and comments to Legal 463:W, pnbJished Se_pt 10 .2020 

I the D1stnct Manager by calling (904) In Clay County's Clay T d 
~850 x 406 or emailing Joliver newsp3per. ~ 

9/212020, 10:48 AM 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 
[2d.:.ese(@da vsh eriff .CO<Tt 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
. 3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

9-25-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk aree0. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivislon, 

DEPU1Y SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR; 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1300-1700 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS 

4.0 

i 

i 
I IUTE 

' 
i 30.00 

i 
! 
' i 
I 

I 
I 

~'? I 
! 

I 

I 
! 
! 

' 

TOTAL 

:N·, 01:: !:A·~:: 
D).TE:d-2 5-"-!•J 

··~-·-··-~--· 
,3 V :llJJ-lJr 

·-····----
:.2,J.1)(1 

' 
i 

-~-----

··----

. - ·---··-·-

------
-

··-------~---

·-····------· 

····----

·--------· 
1 
: 
i --· 

:~20.oc . . 
-------·' 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

904-219-0579 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek B;vd. 

Green Cove Springs, FL32043 

DATE 

WORKW 
DESCRIPTIO!'I 

9-28-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 
' 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivision, 

DEPUTY SIGMATURE: 

Make a!I checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

I TfME 

IN/OUT 

2000--0000 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS 

4.0 

; 

' 
i 

'
i"' r 
;,,. · .. ,i 

I 

I 
I 

! 

I 
I 

i 

. RATE 

30.'J0 

C\<1' 

TOTAL 

IN-.(llCE CA::: 

D.-!TE:~i-23-:'.0 

i 
l.•V.·JUNl" ' -·-:-1 :;:w.oo l 

• i 
! 

' ' 
' i 
J 
! 

-~-, 

: 

' 

i -

i 
-------

' '")J i)C· I ·--· ,.,_· ' '._J 



John R. Drury 
2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

10/04/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

07:00-11:00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

DEPU1Y SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 $30.00 

\1..-,l 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:10/04/2020 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$120.00 



Hawkios, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Rosen·lJe. MN 55113 
Phone.· (612) .?3/-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 
T otc,1 lnvoic~~ 

lnvofce-Nurnber 

lnvolcEJ D8te 

$177.00 

4803409 

9/29/20 

Sale~: Order Numberffype 3301262 SO 

Branch Plant 

Sl1ipment. Mumber 

74 

3731243 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

N€:tD.m Date TBrms FOB Description Ship Via C1Jstomer P.O.# P .0. Rele-ase 

10/29i20 Net30 

!l{:;:fl1 r,Jwnher 
Line fr Cusl lternf.t 

1.000 43967 

1.010 Fuel Surcharge 

Page 1 of 1 

PPD Origin HAV111<!NS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

!lernNo\mc/ Qly Tr,;-;-ns Unit Price We!gh! 
Doscription Tcix Shipp:i!d UOM Price urn,.,1 MBtlGros;,; 

U!tra-Ch{or (Sod. Hypo 12.5%,) N 110.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 1,109.9 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 110.0000 GA 1,201.6GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 

•••• .,H.... Receive Your Invoice Via Ema.ll .... -~0 ~~.,,. 

P!ease contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email al Credit.Oept@Hawk[nslnc,com 
or cal! 61.2~331~6910 to get it setup on your account. 

Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tox 

S0.00 

Nb Cl«ount~ Of! Fr<1l~III or CoqtalMt:, 

: Invoice Total 

i Please 
Hawkins, lllc. 
P.O. Box 860263 

S0lr~s /\oenl ff. 

874 

EX:.endm1 
Prici;;. 

$165.00 

$12~00 

$177.00 

!IJPOR'l"AN.T, ;\1 po,:l;rcl~ ora w:d 1.,11>ov1 <>Otrilnfy of a.·.~ ~:,-.~ a•-<f ~\11ctu;~~-,; ~.it b-J •h~~ ,..,.,.,. ~m. d;,w,n:r., ,ull.l':.> 1 ly d tue~ (.\':.,d.,c•.s 
fer lM't ~"" ~$•1. s~~-.i v:~rram~ tha! 0·1 QW,; co•;~red b/lhi'> 'm,;,:«1~~•~ pr~i;.,;1 II\ ,o<r,p:•'1/IC(j'/•llh th~ ,.,,,<1,en:E.-r.sr,f!l;t F<Orlutw 
SIJ'l~il'.d~ Act <1f lSJ6, ns ,:rme"/Je~. ec-n~•~~rs ~111 t;) :;.,. pi.:-~ (;::,-In fu'I, ,:;s ir)•,C",:N. ~ni! fa1 raf,m~ ~"1 b-e n,;~·~ p,e<n~tJ, p;c.-lcfod 
C<'t:b'r.ei~ ~,,:, ,n:,,rnc-<11<> c.r:,:c"\JI r,ciFot t>f .1h';,1T . ..:-~. R...:u,-,, {r,>'9~,t cner~$ \oJ t~ pl'ti1<J:,!. TM-co~:~',,er,; 1~1T.,;I n,-Jst ~a lh~ ~a,t~ 
af",fr;~::1 ~:i,r~<I, ,md sh:," na !-·.-~-er.,::,1 o! a1:Ju,; .. , c~ tr-'l kt p.11,i:,..:,Jos «11.l• 11',;:tn U,e s:<:,r.ig .. c( cri"g'.r.al co.'>'.!IM<s. So:►.r ~?•df=lt/ 
e's<;l.;;.n,., BP.:I t..,tt,di:s ;,tq v,am,.-iy ~f tr.'\!n::~,JnW;J',tf a,W "~1 ,ur,-.1r.ty ot fillCH /or a pa<t<:u<ar p,.,rp6i9. 
liO CLAIMS f0R L0SS.0A~'A13E OR LeAl(J\.GEAtl0WE0AFTER O~Lr/ERV IS UAOE IN (1000 COllOITTOfl . 

j Remit To: 
Miimeapolis, 11,fN 55486-0263 

--------- --·---·---
TIiis C6fl(fa<:tor ~nd sul>s<>ntrocl,or shall .!bld-0 by !he rcq\Jlrwi,nb of 41 CF/le §§i(MJl(.1), l>O•l00.-sj,) ,M GC-141.${a), "Tlw1• <'l!JUl~Uo:,s p/bhlb'1. dl~cftmlna!lon agil~sl q11~~T>0d lfl<(iv!dUol$ bu·ul on IMW •l~lus as pu>t1:<:ttd 
ve\<!1.M of !lldMd<ta!~ v,ilh dhal!m1to1a, ;ind p(O.'liblt d!s"lmlna(...0- ~g,Jn.,.t :tll ln,d;.-fdu~ls hled on ll~lr r~co. eclor. reflglan, ux. <>r nollonal crlg!n. tr.ortovu. th~•<!. rcgu~Uon~ requl•~ !hat c.,.,otod prlll'!t tOtl!t~tt<ltJ 31l-d 
subealllr~cfo,s ~r«I-~llhm•tive •ctio"' h, •mploy ~i<d-.idv~nco 111 ~"'pl<:rym~'1t ln<IMdua!~ wi!.houl <,>g3td to ,~w. <;Qlc,r, r~r9i<>n, u~. n~U~n•I Grlsln. p/6t~cl~i! v~to,111 $~\<11 c,, d!~;>btli\y, 

www.hawkJnsinc.com Jobil-:351691 



Orange Environmental Services 
P. 0. Box 187 
Orange Park, FL 32067-0187 
904-272-3284 

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 
ROLLING HILLS 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

Page 1 of1 

~}}o1]ff{d'ffi;\·,;J:Y''.~1/f~'f;!r 

111484 i 
I 

f ;~~~~~;i~;~::zt:1r:xt:::i1;~ 
1 912912020 , 

Page 1 of1 

f-t't1°?~. T:·11;~ ;,,.,::,firi !.,i7~ ~•,~-' •.~;;·,.,~• 

:_.'.~:,:~~~~;::i;:-,·:~~'.'.'~~:--~~~~~2>::~C,j"~.i?;.er:::1t•1.·:C.~::r:::5;.~i.ff i?fm~:'.~~;z;:~, ~~:t~~~~½i1:~!1;~~~5Il:l~5Lki~~2::.:_;~ :YJ-1;{::;~~<:·:s~.:S:Ji:Li::' 
Service Address.: RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

8/10/2020 490511 490511 Qty Pest Control 350.00 350.00 490511 350.00 

350.00 

'BALANCE IS DUE BY OCTOBER 10, 2020' 
'LAUGHTER IS THE SHOCK ABSORBER THAT EASES THE BLOWS OF LIFE' 

: ,\:\l;C;J-?-fi 
] h.::i·;n: .,::G 

' 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bi!I To: 

Roiling Hills COD 
475 \!Vest Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Valentine's Event - 2/14120 

Hours/Qty 

lnvotc:e 11: 
invcfce• Date: 

Ou,; Date: 

Case: 
P.O. Numbe-r: 

316 
312.'.<J:W 

3i2.'202C 

2.04.51 i 
! 
I 

' 

Total 

Payments/Crndits YIOO 

Balance Due 



Riversfcte Managem12nt Services, tnc 
S0-55 F!odda Mining Blvd. iN. 
Building 300. Suite 305 
.Jf,cksmwille, FL 32257 

·3ill To: 

::i-c-lling Hills COO 
-~75 l/fos1 Town Place 
su;t6-11..J. 
St. Augvstine, FL 32092 

Descrlptior; 

Faci!hy Nlain:enance August 1 - August 3·1. 2020 
rv:ain:e"lance. Supplies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Jnvciice ;}: 33-3 
hwoice GM1:: 9.'?:2i2:;ta1 

Due-Oatr:: 9:;2-212,::,20 
Casi~; 

P.O. Homoeir: 

Bate 

517.:;)ti. 

1.5"--'9.l;B 
517.5~ 

1 _54::1.138 

Payments/Gredit~_; 

Balance iJue $2,0E.7.27 

"i .• 



RMS 

O.ate 

fJ/6/20 
6!'.C•/20 
e11J120 

arw1:w 

T01AL 

M!L5S 

Hour~ 

i 
2 

3 

14 

62 

R01..UNG HJLLS COUMIJN!TY 0£VELOf'MEtil rn.srn.icr 
f,WNrn.NAr.'CE BILLABLE KOORS 

FOR "THE MONTH OF AUGUS1 2020 

Employeo Oc:.c1intlo11 

T.C. lnspe-ci baliasts n12tHlQd fol 1:3hlir1g, ten'ICIV.ed ropesfo bol!a rdf. at pool 
F.$, Removed d(!tllS lhroughoul lhe nelghbo1hood 
T .C. RP.placod boll,1:;! ln fem~-; rcst1oom. replaced b\.11'.:is in re-slrozy.1::1,, hall::ays ar,o :>/Oce 

area, mmo1,cd women's.santa-ry bor.os and rcplaO:Jd ·with trash receptacles 
T.C. Jock;;:d up ccW,g :;t Ceck !O s.erurc. fabrfcated-po~ls losecuro ceiling 

RO<..Ui'{G t·m.LS 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 09/05'20 

Q!STRICT DATE 
RH 

SUPPLfES PR!CE EMPLOYEE 

RO LUNG HILLS 8/1/20 Sidus R.idio 57.39 F.O. 
815/20 Wa!er 32.15 •.o. 
8/5/20 light Bult,s 4J.98 F.O, 
6/13/W 13w Ouodlube 8uibs (6) 43.09 T.C. 
8/13/20 26w Tdube Oulos (2) 22.93 T.C. 
8/13/20 . Oeckmeta Screws 10,89 T.C. 
6/13120 26wTcitube 81./fos (4) ~5.86 T.C. 
8113/20 Trash Baskets {10} 68-66 T.C. 
8/13/20 10G;;:I Wc,sle Li1ers 7.75 r.c. 
8/13/20 E{JaB!ower 31,3.85 T.C, 
8(14(20 llf/: Chak' Se11,ice 116.00 P.S. 
8(19120 Co!or Cop~s. 2.1.0 P.S. 
8/24/20 CatTr¢p 0.22 F.0. 
8/26/20 Gasket for Spray9ro1.md Pool Fftier /,9/14 ET. 
8127120 5 9.i~on Buck_ot 1LOO S.A. 
8)21120 B.lrguody Spray Palnl (4) 19.64 SA 
8.127/20 Seln app:rlg Screws 7.90 S.A. 
0.12712.0 S;;;fety 8.1! Driver Set 3-1.~7 SA 
8/28/20 Rope 41,10 F.O, 
8/28/20 Tape 13.77 F.O. 
6/21)120 Box Knife 17.22 F.O. 
812eJ20 13vngc;e Cor-:ts 8.02 F.O, 
6/2"/20 Tr.ics.h Cans at\d Trash Bags 176.67 F.0, 
8/.31/20 Pump Seal 28.74 E.T. 
8/31/20 Pump Baskel 27.SS E.T. 
8/31120 Pool Tiles 53.00 P.S. 
9/1120 Sirius RaCl!o 57.39 F.O. 
9fll20 Spring :JnX. 1J~ Black {1} 7.•'18 P.O. 
9/1120 Spring g.1e·x1s . .s~ 5.68 F.O. 
9/2J20 !mpeJuu for Pool 126.49 E.T. 
912/20 Diffuser O Ring fer Pcoi 10.34 E.T. 

0.00-

TOTAL .Sif,S-49.68 



Bill To: 

Rolling Hills COO 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Property Name: Rolling Hills COD 

INVOICE 

JAX 137401 8/5/2020 

Net 30 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: September 4, 2020 

Invoice Amount: $730.00 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape J Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 



ATLANTIC •· 
fy,, 

y .. fi-~k_, 
SMART HOME.BIZ 

Rolling Hills At lake Asbury 
C/O Goverment Mgt Svcs 
9655 Florida Mining Brvd West 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 32257 

T et 904-7 43-8444 
,w,w.smarthome.biz 
sales@smarthorne.biz 

Date 

10/01/2020 

I 

i 
.. ) 

STATEMENT 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
How To Pay 

Mail 

Detach this section and mail check to: 

Atlantic Security 
1714 'cesery Bfvd 
Jacksonville, Fl. 32211 

Ctedit Card (MasterCard or Visa) 

Pay Online 

Call 

aUa11rJ.cc.Q.moan.Le_s .• _-slmp_rost1it~.r.,u:n41ay11~1tl 
904--743-8444 to pay over lhe pflone, 

Direct Deposit 

Bank 
Acr:.. Name 
Routing 
Number 
Acc. No. 

;J!=/aad 
'-i'(..60 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Caunty UtUity Authority 

Account# 
00244868 

00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212·2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Sep-20 

$ 131.39 

$ 804.78 

$ 88.10 

$ 132.18 
$ 475.94 

$ 1,632.39 

$ 1,156.45 
$ 475.94 

$ 1,632.39 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00244868 
00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 

3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy - Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#l6 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Sep-20 

$ 131.39 
$ 804.78 

$ 88.10 

$ 132.18 
$ 475.94 

$ 1,632.39 

$ 1,156.45 
$ 475.94 

$ 1,632.39 



317(> Ol<l Jen.uing;; Rc.ad1 :vtddk.b.ir~, flnr.i.da 320:;s 
Pk:s.se visit 1.1:-on tlw weh :~r \V\V'N.d,1ymi!ity.mg. 

Ho-ur,o: Mnnd,ty · Fdday, 8-am-5pm Phm1e: 90,f.-272--51)99 

Customer Name; ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00244868 

Route#: MC13020732 Service Address: 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading: 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 1 0/07120 to 11 /04120 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier 2 o.o X 

Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Date Billed Reading 

68272411 2 10/04/20 33 73914 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (lf Appllcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
73914 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

ROll.lNG HILLS COD 

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244868 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may be able. to help at https:// _ 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $131.39 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $128.81 was posted to your account on 
09/25/2020. 

R~!J'~~-~~o '!,.,. ~ • ...,_,,,fi.J 

ij~--------

Bill Date 
current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$131.39 

10/28/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$131.39 

1& M Ri i; :W J™JJUI J3 J !iii 1&£Qia 
AYC1006B 
2000000740 50/1 

lllllll"lll•llllp•d .. lm(lllllll11llhM•l•11t••••• .. (l•III• 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 

A 5385NNOBHILLROAD 
6 SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

••1m1111111 .. 11ll•••1•h111h111111M•11111•1•111•hl• .. •••••• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00244868 7 MC13020732 0 □0 □□ 13139 □□O□□□O 1 □282020 □ 0 

[115] 



5.176 Old Jennings Road, ?v1Mdlcbui::g, Fbrfrh :U0{,8 
Pie.a..-;c vh;it llS on tb~ weh ;lt VN,Wa-:::!ayu.ti!fry.org 

Hours: ?d.nmhy - hid;1.y, 8;im .. )pm Viiu:,i:.; '.i;.14--272-5'}99 

Customer Name: ROLLING HJLLS COD BIii Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00244869 

Route #: MC13020734 Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

10/07/20!011/04/20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 

•Q;i§BM~f 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272412 2 10/04/20 33 66487 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
consumption Charges Tier 1 132.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 44.0 X 

Tier3 104.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance DUE lMMEDlATELY 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

66767 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Couniy Ut)lity Authority 
3176 O!d ,Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

280 
$131.39 
$104.28 

$68.64 
$244.40 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$548.71 
$253.07 

$3.00 

$804.78 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may be able to help at https:// - .. 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer _assistance _program.aspx 

Your account is past due. Call us immediately at 904-
272-5999 to make payment to avoid service disruption 
and additional fees. Make checks payable to CLAY 
COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $690.94 was posted to your account on 
09/25/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance DUE !MMEDI.L\TEL Y 
Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$551.71 
10/28/20 

$0.00 
$253.07 
$804.78 

[2/5] 

W ri dl!!l!lil:!lWn•filiiii•EV/1'" ~ 
AYC1006B 
2000000741 50/2 

ROLLING !IlLLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•11m1111hl1111ll11'1111111l1111111M•1111111•1n•"1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□244669 1 MC13020734 000 □08□ 47a □000000 1028202□ □ 1 



Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDO 

Service Address: 

Meter Meter Read Days 
Number Size Date Billed 

69667781 2 10101/20 30 

:H76 O!d.J,;;-.11r!i..ngs Road, i\Hdd1dm::g, Fkiri.d.J. .32:f)MJ. 
Please vbil u:,,: un th.1: \¥eh at \'\'\;1.1v.,i:d.!yari!ity;o1g 

}{l}urs: M,1n~fay - FdJ,._y; ft1m••S;rn1. ·Phm1c: 9N--272--59'J9 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

28159 28159 

Current 
Usage 

0 

Bill Date: 1010112020 Customer#: 00253042 

Route#-: MC130.20736 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 S87.01 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ller 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 ner2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.47 
3.04 
3.94 
5.06 

Current 
Reading 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C(ay County Utility /\uthority 
2-176 Old Jennings Rood 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

'$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$88.10 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$88.10 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Seivice disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies whci may Be ab1e to help atnttps://
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance__program.aspx 

Please pay $88.10 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $86.36 was posted to your account on 
09/25/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

-7r~i:.EID, 
I l ·.-
av'--· ______ _ 

BIil Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( 1f Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
S88.10 

10/28/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$88.10 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

- q;;;;;;;;;g;;;; ·i'\N;)if:iiidM/@4£3 J i® ffl 1 hiiiliii _; 
AYC1006B 
2000000742 50/3 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

1111111111111111111•11111111111111 lhl• 1•1111111•1111"' 111111111 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□ 253042 9 MC13□2 □73b □□□□□□881□ □□□□□□□ 10282□2□ □ □ 

[3/5] 



:i!76 ()kl Jennii:~gs Ro-ad, Mk.'dkbmg, florida 32C(i8 
PL:ase vb.it us (HJ th,.:. weh ;J:t v,"'.,,,,,;-:.fayu.ri.l.ity:org 

Hoar::-: fvfonday - Friday, gan;-5~1:.:1 J)hon.c :JH4 ... 27 2-5')~}9 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date; 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00256584 

Route#: MC13020730 Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 

Tier 3 
Tier 4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

58730024 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: i .1000 

;$ 
Read Days 
Date Billed 

10/04/20 33 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
11er3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

19376 

1.0 X 
0.0 X 
o.o X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
MO 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

19377 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Cm:nty UtHity Au:::hority 
3176 Oki ,Jt1nnings Road 
M\clcileburq, Pioric!a 320{5/3 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$131.39 
$0.79 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.18 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #:MC13020730 

Route Group:20 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website atwww.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORT ANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our webstte for a list of 
agencies who may be able toiTelp-at-hltps:/1 · -
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $132.18 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $129.60 was posted to your account on 
09/25/2020. 

Bill Date 

Curfent Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07120 

$132.18 
10/28/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.18 

[415] 

ii\iiiJiiiiiiBffi M Pi!''WAM¥--JJE ;ID rm 
AYC1□ 06B 

2000000743 50/4 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

GCUA-1170-4 

•11m1111hl"111111•11h111h111111l•l•lll11l11•11••••1"ll,l'I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

002s6584 1 Mc13020730 0000013218 oo□□a□ o 1028202□ a □ 



3.l?G (HJ J~udngs Ruad, l',1idd .. k-6m'."g, H(irkb. 32~:S68 
Ple;1se vi:sit us 1.1t1 the w~h :n ·,vww.da.ytni!ity.<)7:g 

Hours: !V!onda)' --hi~hy, 8am··.5pm Vho,~:::: 9(h --272-59~)<) 

Customer Name: ROLUNG HILLS COD Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#; 00260347 

Route #: MC13020738 Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003704 2 10104/20 33 26 56 30 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Tier 1 30.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 o.o X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Consumption Charges 30.0 X 4.39 

Iii++& 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
l1er3 

0.0 X 
o.o X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

_ Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay Couni:y Utility Authority 
3176 Oki ,Jenn!nqs Road 
Mid::-/eburg, Florida 32068 

$87.01 
$59.10 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$197.04 
$131.70 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$475.94 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$475.94 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Customer #:00260347 

Route #:MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who mayte-able to·help-at https:lf
www.clayutiltty.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $475.94 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $285.90 was posted to your account on 
09/25/2020. 

Bilf Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$475.94 
10/28/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$475.94 

[515] 

ii I Jlfl i iiM!iiM'%lJ.!tiZ5'1M~liifiBJZ t 171 5 
AYC1006B 
2000000?44 50/5 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 NNOB HJLL ROAD 
SUJ\'RISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

•11m11111du11ll11'11h111l1111111M•111111p111•1•11111••1•' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORIIT 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00260347 5 MC13020738 □□□□□ 47594 □□□0000 10282□2□ □ 0 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7 575 

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

Bill 
To: ROLUNG HIUS COD 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK P¥WY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 

Terms 

; 

10/27/2020 
Net 15 Days 

ltem/Descriotion 

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee
SEPTEMBER 2020 

Fees-2J)d Employment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 240.00 

Unit OrderOtv 

28 

4 

Ship 

Invoice Number. 
lnvoice Date: 

To: ROLLING HILLS COD 

55109786 
10/12/2020 

Page: 1 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 

SalesPerson 

Quantitv Unit Price 

28 

4 

5.00 

25.00 

Subtotal: 
lnvoice Discount 

Tax: 

TotalUSD: 

C0000125 

10/12/2020 

Total Price 

140.00 

100.00 

240.00 
0.00 
0.00 

240.00 



125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/6/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/8/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/11/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN f( 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/14/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/17/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/25/2020 16-Jan DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
125 ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 9/28/2020 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 

TOTAL 28.00 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3.314 Ridgeview Dr #1 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Sep-20 

$ 
$ 3,706.00 
$ 31.00 
$ 28.00 
$ 106.00 
$ 3,871.00 

$ 165.00 
$ 3,706.00 

$ 3,871.00 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#l 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Sep-20 

$ 3,706.00 
$ 31.00 
$ 28.00 
$ 106.00 
$ 3,871.00 

$ 165.00 
$ 3,706.00 

$ 3,871.00 



Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 3:57:14 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Check request for RH 

Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 1:18:58 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Rolling Hills 

Patti Powers 

Attachments: Progressive Ent. W-9 2020.pdf, Rolling Hills COD 111210043 Drive In Movie 10-30-2020.pdf 

Patti 

I need a check for $395 made out to Progressive Entertainment, please. I have attached the W-9 and invoice. The 
event is scheduled for Oct 30th. Can you mail the check to Rolling Hills, please and thank you. 

Freddie Dea 
Rolling Hills 

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043 
{904) 531-9238 
RHmanagfil@riversidemruvc.com 

Page lofl 



~ 

;; 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

E @ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

,.-+-.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATooc'c:;,.,:::~~ 904-272·2456 (800)224•4917 

Account Name Service Address 

Statement Date: 09/25/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 \ Web Address 
~-------~ clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Meter No Multiplier 

*7182249 ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD# 1 151840010 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Read Date 
Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

08/19/2020 09/23/2020 10/23/20 2512 

Previous Statement Balance 
Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 09/25/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 176 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/16/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$3.90 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

2688 
Sep 2019 

·1,780.20 

14.31 

23.00 
3.06 
1.04 
2.88 
1.46 
0.41 
0.84 

$ 5.79 

176 35 
136 30 

$1,780.20CR 

$ 47.00 

$ 1, 733.20CR 

5 
5 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and oth'.0~~~~1;i~D~~~ ~-\ :f ':-;~f"'\ 

k 't::.: ..... ,,.·½ ••• )~" .... , w ~•~J i~i 
~1 tJ r :·: 
~'--- <: ,..._n... .. ~,n ~ f.;1 
ti) l;U ij '.:l f.U_,:; tu;.;.~ 
~ a __ 1 

~ l -
tft~--~-~--·--------~·-··""-··· 

Payments received after.3 pm.will be credited to your- account the following business day. Billfngs i:iot paid in full will 
incur a late charge of SS.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whfchever is greater) that will be-a'dded tO your acCOUnt. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your paymenL 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 142 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

l•h•111•1m11n1uJulll1nl•il11•hul,IJ,,fllhh1•1h111n11 
101091-26A'2"142_' .. AUTO .. MIXED AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

Account Number 

'7182249 
Phone Number 

(904) 278-5020 

Phone Correction 

Return thi!i coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 10/16/2020 
Total Amount Due 

I included an additional amount 
as a donati011 to Pr<1ject Share 
to help those in need. 

s 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Humber on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 1,780.20CR 
$ 47.00 

$1,733.ZOCR 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 *** Do Not Pay if Credit *** 

07182249 □□-1733203 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 09/25/2020 
I, Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 
. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

dayelectric.com ~------~ A Toucl,,c:-;,.,'!:r~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

*7751951 ROLLING HILLS COD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CEITTER 152192920 80 

Rate~ GSD From To 

GS Demand 08/19/2020 09/23/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

09/08/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/23/20 

Previous 

4915 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 09/25/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 82. 560KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment . 017 40 X 32880 
Large Outdoor Light 
Small Outdoor Light 

Pole 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/16/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$728.95 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

5326 
Sep 2019 

3,084.00 
3,084.00CR 

1,972.80 
80.00 

359.14 
572.11 
81.83 

113.55 
77.00 

KWH Days 

32880 35 
26880 30 

$ 0.00 

Daily KWH 

939 
896 

~ 

2!!:~:~ r·: c::; :: ;\7:~:w'}.,; 
4-!1\) OCT ll 5 2020 i ' 1 

101.[t) ";J,. ·l · · 

'" ,i :""· j 3~:~r;::___ ·-- ~--· 
$ 3,706.00 

$ 3,706.00 

$ 449.34 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our areal Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3_pm will be credited _to your account the following business da.y. Billings not_paid in full will 
incur a la,te charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wi[[ be added to your account. 

Y Tew Here T" 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By h\ail: Return this portion with your paymenL 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 142 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Mdress: 

M1•1llol111(l11lu(n11ll11(•1(ll•(J'.J,l(,1(llhhl.lhl(l11l1 
101091-26A0 2°142 .... •AUTO .. MIXEO MDC 350 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07751951 

Account Number 
"7751951 

Phone Humber 

(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/16/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0003706009 

l included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those !n need. 

$ 
Pavment Amount 

Write Acc:ount Number on ,::heel<; and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric cooperative, Inc. 

$ 3,706.00 

$ 3,706.00 



"' ~ 
~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 -

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 09/25/2020 if: Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

+,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 A To"chc~:~;::c~:"~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~-------~ clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service- Address 

7755259 ROLLING HILLS COD 3236 BRADLEY CREEK Pl<:WY # 1 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next Previous Read Date 

GS Non~Oemand 08/19/2020 09/23/2020 10/23/20 391 

Previous Statement Balance 

09/08/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 
Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 09/25/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 39 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/16/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$.86 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

151839087 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

430 39 35 
Sep 2019 27 30 

30.00 

30.00CR 

$ 0.00 

3.17 

23.00 
0.68 

0.69 

1. 91 
1.04 

0.28 

0.23 

$ 31.00 

$ 31.00 

$ 3.92 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and otj}.er~'}~rn;ial;"'"';-•~ :".~.';,,:·,1'. 

i••,;, .. ?,f'•e,• ,,. t_; \_·1 .- ·•i ··1 ti 't~~-:_.. ..... ~~~ \;).( ~:/.0;1 '.'', 
:~ .:ii i 
·· · ' "fT " <:: ""~0 ~ ·-,~\ u~d u J t.vt. _"l 

~ :·,\ ; 
:>-~ 'ffi. 
t, 1 .... ,--•---~--r -- ________ , 

Payme.nts received after 3 pm will be cre-dited to your" account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or" 5% of the delinquent amount (Whichever is greater) that-wiH be added to your" account. 

'f Tear Here 'f 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

'1-/hen Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Account Number 11ncluded an additional amount 

P. 0. Box 308 u2 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address; 

l·h•111•11111111'"l"lll'11l•1l'l•hul,l(,i11111111,111111111, 
101091 ·26A'2'142-''AUTO .. MD<ED AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755259 

7755259 

Phone Humber 
(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/16/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000031005 

as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
malle payable-to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, lnc. 

$ 31.00 

$ 31.00 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
# Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 
• Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 09/25/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
clayelectric.com 

A To"~;=~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755275 ROLLING HILLS COD 3314 RIDGEVIEW DR# 1 152012414 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Previous Read Date 
Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 08/19/2020 09/23/2020 10/23/20 212 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/08/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/25/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 9 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/16/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$.20 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

221 9 35 0 
Sep 2019 11 30 0 

28.00 
28.00CR g $ 0.00 

0.73 
23.00 
0.16 
0.62 
1.70 
0.95 
0.25 
0.59 

$ 28.00 

$ 28.00 

$ 3.52 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips an~oth.fr'irirom\al:1~n .. ;:~T,:;'\, 

~; ir; :'._,.,. ,,"'j ti,.'.,.- Zi 'lY ~:-<:"; \: 
(G V 

t -,\ OCT O 5 2020 ;~ ;} 
\;; Pl ?'-.. ~ ·,1 
h kl ~ 
r.-•>f. ,«~---------

Payme_I_l~ rec:;eiyed after 3 pm wilt be credited to your accouot the following business day. Billings not paid In full will 
incur a late charge of $5:oo or 5% of the detlnquent amount (whichever is greater) that·wi"II be--added.to your. account •. 

TTear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 14z 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

M1•1ll,l111ll11lu(uJlll11l•1l'l•hnhl(,dllhhl,l(il(lul1 
101091-26A'2"142-0 -AUTO-MIXED AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755275 

Account Number 

7755275 
Phone Number 
(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/16/2020 
Total Amount Due 

00000280 □ 1 

I included an addltionat amount 
.a.s a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

s 
P-'ment Amount 

Write Aco:iunt Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electrit Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 28.00 

$ 28.00 



@ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 09/25/2020 # Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,,.+-. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A fo"®c,:~:::•~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~--------" clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755283 ROLLING HILLS CDC 2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD 

Rate~ GS From To Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 

GS Non~Demand 08/19/2020 09123/2020 10/23/20 9813 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/08/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 09/25/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 702 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/16/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH ·$15.56 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

10515 
Sep 2019 

89.00 

89.00CR 

57.07 
23.00 

12.21 

2.37 

6.58 
3.07 

0.95 
0.75 

$ 12.97 

Meter No 

151840032 

KWH Days 

702 35 
559 29 

$ 0.00 

$ 106.00 

$ 106.00 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

20 
19 

rt 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

~:t~~; r,: .:=~~ ~: :1?:::?f'?•:~ 
.,i .:1 d :'.' . ' )' " .-., 

~-,) OCT ll 5 WW ~c' .J 
f•· t:; 1 

~-'\i "';)t 
Payments recewed after J pm will be credited to your account the following !fu~nesi;...day~,JUllin~~aj~~ will 

----- ------'inc--ur----a----lat-e-chM--ge.ot-$.5.00-o~..tbe_delioquent_amount (wl'nchever is greater.) that.will be added to yJ)llr acco'uiu. _ 
T Tear Here Y 

ffi 
~ 
q 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 -

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mai!: Return this portion with your pay!'TI€nt. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 1,2 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

M1•1ll,l111ll11lnjull(lul•illM1uhll•illlhhl•lhllf11f1 
101091·26A'2•142"•"AUTO"MIXED MDC 350 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755283 

Account Number 
7755283 

Phone Number 
(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/16/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000106005 

! i11ctuded an additional amount 
.i~ a donation tQ Project Share 
to help those ln need. 

s 
Pa -en1: Amount 

Write N:count Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Im:. 

$ 106.00 

$ 106.00 



Services From COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account Number 

I 8495741231221031 

Billing Date 

Oct 04, 2020 Oct 14, 2020 to Nov 13, 2020 
Page 

1 of 5 

Hello, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Previous balance $282.51 

Payment - thank you Sep 28 -$282.51 

Credits Page3 -$7.30 

Balance forward -$7.30 

Regular monthty charges Page3 $279.15 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $3.40 

New charges $282.55 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.oorn/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not include-correspondence With payment · 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330010NO RP 04 20201004 NNNNNNNY 0000721 0004 

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

I, 1 I nl 11•11' 1111• Ju 11 •111• I h' 1 •1111• 11• I' I •h 111' 11, I ii I h''' I 

8495741231221 □ 31 □□ 275255 

Your biil explained 

• This bill includes a courtesy adjustment. This represents 
money that is being refunded to Comcast Business 
from regional sports networks due to the unique 
circumstances of the COVID-19 pandemic. Go to 

business.comcast.com/response for mare information. 

• Any payments received or account activity after Oct 
04, 2020 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up~to-date account balance at buslness.corncast.com/ 
myaccount. 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

R~~~l~-~·-
,Jt., ~ ~ .J.. tJ.!.bl · 

. 

!:ii\'-'·---··----··-

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payrnentto 

COMCAST 
PO BOX71211 

8495 74123 1221031 

Oct 25, 2020 

$275.25 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

I, 111 I h I 11I1111111 I'' I' I •1 I h' I, 1111· I •111111· I •11111 I I•' 11 I 11 '' 

!<fi'.>.!>.fl.110 Nn FIP ru. ?n?n1nM. t,JNNNNNNY /)1)(\117::>"I ()fl(\,!. 

~ 



Account Number 

8495 74 123 1221031 

Manage your account anytime, anyv✓here with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business ln mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

/~--!": 
\ -/ 

- ✓ 

,,----------
( )) ) 
\: __ ~·_;.,/ 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Cali us anytime _ 

soo,391-3000 
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

No more maillng monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll.just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to ciutter 
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your 
bi!I online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

BH!ing Date 
Oct 04, 2020 

Services From 
Oct 14, 2020 to Nov 13, 2020 

Page 

2 ofS 

Comcast Business now offers NE\i'\f packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/leatn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilttles, cal! 1-855-270-0379, 

chat live at support.xfinrty.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Pt1iladelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

1111111111111111111111111111111111 

More ways to p-ay: 

/?°\ 
I . I 
·-,?_!:_/ 

1<:-::-,,. 
\. ,:::.:.~••c ) 

Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Sy App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

in-Store 
Vls!t business.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to flnC a store near you 

II I I II Ill I I IIIIII II 111111111111111 

!=l~:<rn1:'I Mn AP {ld. ?n?/l10M NNNNNNNV (l(!M7:>1 f\OOL 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

; 

\ Previous baiance 

I Payment_~tr.ank you 

Credits 

Courtesy Sports - Adjustment 

Comcast Business set_"Vices 

lV Standard 

' 

Business Video 

Starter 
Business Internet 

Static IP - 1 

Voice Une 
Business Voice 

Voice Mail SeNice 

Equipment & services 

TV Adapter 

Setvice To Additional 1V 
Wrt:h TV Adapter 
Qty 5@ $7.75 each 

Equipment Fee 
Voice 

Service fees 

Broadcast lV Fee 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Regional Sports F.ee---- . 

Voice Network Investment 

Other charges 

Federal Universal Service Fund 

Regulatory Cost Recovery 

-·· 

Additional information 

Sep 28 

Sep29 

-

··----- "· _._ . ,----

Account Number 

8495 74123 1221031 
Billing Date 

Oct 04, 2020 

Services From 

Oct 14, 2020 to Nov 13, 2020 

Page 
3 ofS 

-

-$7.30 

$59.95 

$69.95 

$19.95 

$39.95 

$5.00 

$0.50 

$38.75 

S16.95 

$14.95 

$2.00 

- .. ...$8.20 .. 

$3.00 

$2.26 

$1.14 

-$282.51 

-$7.30 

S194.80 

$56.20 

S28.15 

--· -·-·-·· 

$3.40 

,_-----~~ 
~ \/Vhat's included? ~ 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

1V: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238 

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more 

details 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neithe< government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

AR!'.:'l.m10 NO FIPN.XlX>1nM NNNNNNNY(l()(\(17?1 001'14 



Account Number 

8495 74 123 1221031 

The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay into the USF on a quarterly 
basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice services as the Federal Universal 
Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate. See: 
hti:p:/,vJv,;w.k:c.govieru::yc:opeclia1r;ontributi<Y'-facto~-q•_1a1ieriy~ff'.-gs-uni\:ersal
ser.1ice-L"d-u:J-ri;anage1nent-s...;ppo:i. A new rate becomes effective 
10/01/2020. 

Information on programmer co,,tract expiraUons, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity,corn/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

Billing Date
Oct 04, 2020 

Services From 

Oct 14, 2020 to Nov 13, 2020 

Page 
4of5 

=!>.M•I'> l\.'l'\AP (\,l?<l?f'\if'\04 NNNNNNNYf'\M'l??t tmn.4 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 
jadeese@claysherfff.com 

TO: 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 

10-9-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rearfle1d at back of subdivision, 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1800-2200 

l,f}' 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:10-9-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 
904-219-0579 
iadeese@claysh er!ff .com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cave Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
OESCA:l?TION 

10-11-20 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area, 

Patrolled entire development. 

Seen no one in rear field at back of subdivision, 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1300-1700 

a,,?,, 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:10-11-20 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



John R. Drury 

2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

10/05/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

fOR; 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

09:00-13:00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

Ji,\ 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 $30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:10/05/2020 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$120.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Romng Hilts CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

. St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Management Fees - October 2020 
Website Administration - October 2020 
Information Technology - October 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - October 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice#: 209 
Invoice Date: 10/1/20 

Due Date: 10/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,433.33 
208.33 

83,33 
291,67 

27.29 
5.20 

88.80 
11.17 

Amount 

3,433.33 
208,33 

83.33 
291.67 

27.29 
5.20 

88.80 
11.17 

$4,149.12 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,149.12 



Hawkins, Inc. 
238 / Rosegafe 
Rosedlle, i\{N 55113 
Phone: (612) 33/-69/0 

Original 

INVOICE 
T olal Invoice 

Invoice Number 

lnvoic-0 O3"le 

$177.00 

4811414 

10/13120 

Sales Otder ~umber/Typo 3308380 SO 

Branch Plant 74 

Shipment Number 3741782 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLL\NG HILLS ESTATES CDD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Hel Due Date T~rms FOB Dcz;cription Ship Via Guslol\ler P .0,# P.O. Re1ease 

11/~2i20 Net30 

llern i..iumber 
Uneft- Cust limn i;. 

11.000 43967 

I 1.010 Fuel Surchc1rge 

Page 1 of1 

PPO Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

Item Name/ Qty Trans Unit Pric;;:: \-Vt::-ighl 
DesCfiption Tax S!1ipped UOM Prir..e UOM NBttGross 

U!tra:-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 110.0000 GA S1.5000 GA 1,109.9 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 110.0000 GA 1,201.6 GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 

.. u .. ,, .. ,... Rece[ve Your Invoice Via E'.mail ..... u, .... 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via emall at Credit.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 
orca/! 612-331~6910 to get it setup on your account. 

Tax: Rat& 

0 % 

Sales Tax: 

$0.00 

/It, 01l~<>llr>!$ 00 Fr~/gh! ,;r C~r.1,1lQU,o 

Invoice Total 

Hawkins, Inc. 
P.O. Box 860263 

Sales Agent If 

B74 

Extended 
Price 

s16s.oo I 

$12.00 I 

$177.00 

l'!Jf>ORTAMT: M ~r.>do,~t$ ar~ :v.,;d ·,,tlh011: '>'...mi.nfy 111 arq ~f,$ ;w,1-p,,r.;haw~ ·,..)t bV 11:~l• OM !il.!.!:S • .:a!;rnro:na ~t<l~l.flt,' t,f so,h r<M~C'.3 
/or tr.e., o"" u>'!,, s~~~,v,:irr.i0-a 1t,.;: a~ 50N; w;.:,a<i b~ u,·, ;rr,,o,,c;,-,s~:-.prt<fa"<I U'I =rf;w;.,·,,l!!> th~ r«qvl'•~rr,i":;-<1I lhF. F;,lrL.l'::.ir 
sue1.1~u:s kt .,f 1936. -as ~r«<1. cor,J;llner; ~,::: Y.I bee r:,a:d ro, in ~.;'J, U; :r:,"Q:C~. "ml fo!I ro~,ir,1 w:s-M 11\a~e p10<r1>\r1, ~hw:~~ 
,;,;n'N!IUS a,e- ,~:u,r.«1 (,) of.jnl.1 po"ll "[ $h1;?11'~. F~\~f<' lt~glit (!1;119;i-s, I.).~ ~~.ai<I, Tho ton'a'.M'lo ta,t~tr>N mu;I bl! IM i.arr"' 
on,:;'<:::1~1 ~~--~~d, ;,.,c 11,iow no ~-;r.~,,i ,ii 11n•,:;1>, <ir ij:.t' r,i pll'):)('~CII' c\f:tr U,3.1 the .<)O{;;~JJ cf or\(l)!JI rort • .i:nt,~. Scil~r s;,e~:r.a,·;1 
lfl.td~'ms ;;M Hei,il~~ MY w1,.T.ln:, or rnorct,JnW.·'.ty "'"'" .!nl'~""";!."•ty ,;.tHri~&s fora r3r1"1Ji,,1 P"l))<)Se. 
I-IOCLNt1S fOR!.OSS. J)AMAOE OR:lEAl{AOE AL!..Ol'IEO AfTER OEtl'VERY IS fAAOEL'i G:000 CO!IOfl!Otl , 

Please 
Remit To; 

11filmeapolis, M~Y_ 554!_~~0263, 
Th1~ conu~ctnr ~nd su~nlrarotnr ~11 .. 11 ab!do by the rcqut,amonts of <It CfR !~·1.4(/1), tl!,)GO,S("} and 50,741.::(:,J. Thue regul~tlom. Pf,>hlbil dlscrlrnl:u\lqn ;,,;;oin•l -tu•tt!l•d IMMd11ab bued M lh~fr slalu~ u pr<>t<>e,aJ 

~l:~~~~~~~'trau::~1~!ITv~'::t~ll~i:,,:~1.,yr:~~bf~!~~riinm:!:ro~~~l·l~::~1:'!tdi;~t~tt,5.,:ll;:r1,~:~,,:~c:1.,~~f9~~<J~~· n'!i~11~~ ::i~i:.~!.:t!f\~ 1;:,r:,~~"!i.'r:ss:, ~~~~~~ require that MYt-("6 prim• C<><1U~ct.,,,. ~r,d 
www.hawkhis/ni;.com Jc.,b# 386681 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Mollfoe Streei Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL32314 
850.222.7500 

September 30, 2020 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Bill Number 117566 
Billed through 08/31/2020 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
RHCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07 /30/20 JJ Follow up on Governor's Office request for infonnation regarding impact of 

quorum waiver extension. 

07 /31/20 JU< Confer with staff on COVID waivers and appropriate language for same; 
research ADA, HIPPA and other laws on mask mandates, mask waivers, 
temperature screenings and other related considerations; research Zoom and 
Teams options for continued waiver of physical meeting requirements and 
blocking of bombers. 

08/03/20 KSB Review tentative agenda. 

08/03/20. MKR Prepare agenda items. 

08/06/20 MKR Confer with Sweeting regarding agenda items. 

08/11/20 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting. 

08/11/20, SSW Monitor and review executive orders regarding requirements for budget and 
assessment hearings and waiver of physical quorum requirement for conducting 
same due to COVID-19 public health emergency; research and respond to 
questions regarding same; monitor and review executive orders extending 
waiver of physical quorum requirement for local government public meetings. 

08/11/20 MKR Attend Board meeting via phone. 

08/13/20 MKR Revise swim team agreement per board discussion. 

08/17 /20 MKR Prepare renewal agreement for Riverside Management and Lake Doctors. 

08/19/20 MKR Confer with Jordan and Oliver regarding revised swim team agreement; 
follow-up with school representatives, 

08/20/20 MKR Perform meeting follow-up. 

08/25/20 MKR Follow-up regarding swim team license agreement; confer with School 
representatives regarding same, 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

2.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

2.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0,60 hrs 



Rolling Hills COD~ General Co Bill No. 117566 

08/26/20 MKR Confer with McDougal regarding swim practice. 

08/28/20 MKR Confer with Oliver regarding status of swim team agreement. 

08/30/20 MKR Follow-up with Sweeting regarding Riverside Management agreement and Lake 
Doctors agreement. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie s. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING. SUMMARY 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 
Warren, Sarah 5. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 375 /hr 
0.10 hrs 295 /hr 
2.90 hrs 305 /hr 
7.50 hrs 250 /hr 
0.20 hrs 275 /hr 

0.10 hrs 375 /hr 
0.10 hrs 295 /hr 
2.90 hrs 305 /hr 
7.50 hrs 250 /hr 
0.20 hrs 275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$2,881.50 

$37.50 
$29.50 

$884.50 
$1,875.00 

$55.00 

$2,881.50 

$2,881.50 

$37.50 
$29.50 

$884.50 
$1,875.00 

$55.00 

$2,881.50 

$2,881.50 



Hopping Green & San1s 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste, 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL32314 
850.222.7500 

September 30, 2020 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 117567 
Billed through 08/31/2020 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES , ; . 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 \ ()\J,l\y~ 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ~} 

Phase 2 Cohstructi ~ 1,/? ( 
RHCDD 00108 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/02/20 MKR Prepare construction contract documents. 

08/03/20 MKR 

08/18/20 KSB 

Prepare construction funding agreement and temporary construction easement. 

Prepare construction agreement. 

08/20/20 KSB Continue to negotiate construction contract with vendor. 

08/24/20 KSB Confer with Vallencourt; revise EJCDC agreement; confer with Huck; confer 
with Merritt; review pump order. 

08/25/20. KSB Finalize assembly of site work construction contract; confer with Vallencourt; 
prepare notice to proceed. 

08/27 /20 KEM Prepare final executed notice to proceed. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.20 hrs 140 /hr 
Buchanan, Katie S. 4.40 hrs 305 /hr 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 4.50 hrs 250 /hr 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.20 hrs 140 /hr 
Buchanan, Katie S. 4.40 hrs 305 /hr 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 4.50 hrs 250 /hr 

2.70 hrs 

1.80 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

1.50 hrs 

1.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$2,495.00 

$28.00 
$1,342.00 
$1,125.00 

$2,495.00 

$2,495.00 

$28.00 
$1,342.00 
$1,125.00 



Phase 2 Construction Bill No. 117567 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS Bill 

Please include the bill nlllmber with your payment. 

Page 2 

$2,495.00 

$2,495.00 



~1i.J.,I 
Total Entertainment Services 

Invoice / Agreement 
Mailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225 

(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082 
E-mail: bookme@progressiveent.com 

www.progressiveent.com 
Invoice #1210043 Terms: Due before set up Invoice date: 10/12/2020 

Customer name: Rolling Hills COD Event type: Drive Inn Movie 

Billing address: 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043 

Original contact person: Freddie Oca Wk: 531-9238 f.: 904~338-5723 E-mail/ fax: RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com 

At event contacts with cell: Same 

Event date; Friday October 30, 2020 Hours of event: 7:00 pm tiH movie end, Trivia starts between 6:45-7:00 pm 

Approximate set up time: Between: 5:00 and 5:30 pm 

Location name and add~ss: Same 

Where to set up~ location: 

Set up-grass or pavement: 

parking Lot Pavement Area 

PV Water within 75': NA 

Power within 75': Yes 

Covered area for entertainer: No 

Notes: Power cannot aceed 100' feet to avoid power issues with tripping of breaker 
§ERVfCES NEEDED: 

" ~o• Large lnflatable Movie System Reg. Rate $ 450.00 Your Cost 
(possible 32' Mega Screen at no extra cost if available, $595 varue) 

Jhcludes:outdoor speaker system, projection, DVD player, equipment tent, 2 onstte set up and movie technicians 

.,.·30 Minutes of interative Trivia (FREE BOUNUS) Reg. Rate $ 50.00 Your Cost 
,. FM Radio Application ( FREE BONUS) Reg. Rate $ 145.00 Your Cost 
''"'Multiple sandbags for screen pavement application Reg. Rate $ 50.00 Your Cost 

$ 695.00 
Your Total Savings $ 300.00 

Due day of event, $45.00 late fee if after day of event 

Sub Total: $ 395.00 

Sales Tax: $ 
Invoice Total: $ 395.00 

50 "lo Deposit required $ 197.50 
Balance Que at set up $ 197.50 
Payments received $ 
Current Balance $ 395.00 

CANCELLATION RE-SCHEDULING INCLAMENTWEATHER POLICY 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Any cancellation of this agreement by customer must be in writing at !east 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by 

progressive Entertainment. Any stopping of delivery/service of Progressive Entertainment must be at !east 24 hrs. !11 advance to avoid labor costs. 

No penalties or loss of deposit occur if event Is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount occurs 
when not within these tenns. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up- customer is responsible for 

theft or damage to equipment or materials while in possession. Progressive Entertainment is not responsible for any acts of nature which prevent 

event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service. 

Customer signature required x, ______________________________ Date: _____ _ 

( 

395.00 

395.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacl<Sonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Romng Hills COD 
475 West Tovm Pf ace 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Janitorial Services - October 2020 1 ?.& • s-i -:;., 't 1,,, o 
Pool Mainlenance Services - October 2020 3 30, $''1·i.. 4~-io 
Contract Administration - October 2020 3 "l.o, s V8 , ~ 4 oo 
Facility Management - Rolling Hills• October 2020 

?,:i.e. SJ Li '3,t.too 

loO 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 339 
Invoice Date: !01112020 

Due Dale: 1011/2020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

1,070.00 1,070.00 
1,137.50 1,137.50 
1,793.75 1,793.75 
4,684.17 4,684.17 

$8,685.42 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $8,685.42 



Time for another year of awesorne@ 

sam·sclub. 
Renew your membership today to keep saving on your 
favorite brands, fresh groceries and more. 

L7Yes 
Upgrade meta a Plus 
Membership for-'100. 

□ Yes 
Rer1ew my Sam's Club 
Membership fors45. 
Make checks payable 
toSam'sC/ubo. 

Skip the 
checkout 
line with 
Scan &Go. 
Scan and pay from your phone, 
right in the Sam's Club app. 

SamsClub.com/ scanandgo 

Primary & Complimentary Cardholders 
JennirerClal $45 

1 :Affred=:;:0:.::0ai=-. ___ Free complimentary card 

i 
Complimentary cardholderdtange, if reqvired. Sirnp\ywiite lhen'11ome 
hcte '3nd pk:k up t~elrcal'Q aty,;,urlocal dub. (MUst be an adult 16 or over 
lnyour househO:d,) 

MasterCar~, AmeriCan Express<.I, Discove~ Net.vork, Visa® (for ma~ed pa')fflenls only} 

. 15-or 16-digit number 

Membership# Club# Billing Date Renewal Date 
3410 895087807 6341 9/30/2020 11/15/2020 

_,.,.'""***AUTO""'All FOR AADC 331 
CLB 3260 16092 75 T54 i # 
JENNIFER OCA 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
5385 N NOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE, Fl 33351-4761 

111111Jlnlhll'll'hlll,l,jllllnmllld1•11•1•1M111•11•1111I 

Love free shipping? Upgrade to Plus! 
With no minimum purchase at SamsClub.com. • Enjoy 
more Plus member perks, like: 

• Up to $500 in Cash Rewards'" 

~ Everyday prescription savings 
+ 5 free select generics"' 

• Early shopping! 

• 20% off prescription glassestt 

Easy ·Nays to renew or upgrade 
• Online at SamsClub.com/renew 

• In-dub at the register or Member SeJVices Desk 

• Mai: your payment with the slip below 

• Cali l.888.433.7267 

New lower price for add-ons/ Now just $40each, (Formerly$45 each.) 

Add-On Cardholders{Maximum of 8) -Make additions or changes below 

□ $40 □ _______ $40 

□ 
□ 
□ 

Month/Y~ar 

Expiration Date 

Membership Fees Due 
'45.00 

$40 □ 
$40 □ 
$40 □ 

_______ $40 

_______ $40 

$40 

Authorized Signature 

Tax Due Total Due Amount Paid 
•o.oo '45.00 

6341895 □ 878 □ 734 □ 45□□□□□□□□□ 450 □ 11□□□□□ 1 



Bill To: 

Rolling Hills COD 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Property Name: Rolling Hills CDD 

INVOICE 

JAX 153515 1011/2020 

Net30 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: October 31, 2020 

lnvoice Amount: $6,051.80 

lnvoice Total $6,051.80 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 [ Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 t Fax 386.437.1286 



How To Contact Us 

Visit wm.com 
To .setup )IOJr onlim profile, sgl up fo-~ 

statements, ma~ 'fOJ' occount, view 1-diday schedules, 
pay your invcice or :scha:Ue a !)ckup 

Customer Service: 
(904) 260-1592 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your ·Payment Is Due I 
' 

Oct 28, 2020 

If full payment of the invdced arr.a.mt is not received : 
witlin yoor CD'1tractUa! terms, you may be d,a-ged a 
mxrttlylated-a,-ge of25%ofthe ucp,idamount. ~ a 
rririm.im mcnthly chcrge of $5, or SJcrl late charge 
allowed~ ~cable law, reg.datim a-cootract. 

Page 1 of2 

12-16050-13008 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 

10/01/20--10/31/20 
09/28/2020 

9458027--2224--5 

Your Total Due 

$1,085.84 
If payment is received after 
10/28/2020: $ 1,112.99 

See Reverse for Important Messages 

f Al&IH·ilk\€1:H, + ~¥N11HrF~ 
1.087.79 (1,087.79) 

.. ... . 

+ ~·#iMi11i#:i+◄ + rs:;;;;.143,pj.,14, 
o.oo I 1,oas.a4 

~d!\i+I~ I 1,oss.a4 
. ----·· . ···-· 

Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 12-16050--13008 
RolJing Hills Cdd~ 3212 Brndley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs Fl 
32043-7060 
. ......... ··-··•-.--.. ~- ··--··-
Description Date Ticket I Quantity Amount 

8 Yard dumpster 1 x week 10/01 /20 I 1.00 706.41 

Fuel / environmental charge 206.71 
Regulatory cost recovery charge ' 32.87 

Administrative charge ' 6.50 
Clav countv franchise fee. 133.35 

Total Current Charges ----~- ""'_,.,,._,":~ t.085.84 

f~~ .. '!--~.~. ;.,,.,.,,g·•,J'";~-•'.~J't\ 
"W~~,. t~ ~ 'u,/ ~I<'<·, !: i ,; 

')!i'}li i.!Jtu:] __ . .,,,.,, .... u ~.- :1 
•. '!'•" 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

REFUSE SERVICES, INC. 
Payment Terms Total Due 

S1,D85.84 
S1,112_99 

Amount 
PO BOX 42930 
PHOENIX, Al. 85080 
(904) 260-1592 
(866) 381-9369 
(904) 260-1449 FAX 

I 
Tota! Due by 10/28/2020 

--~~!_:~_:~~ after 10/28/2020 

222400012160501300809458027000□□ 1 □ 8584□□□□□1 □ 8584 4 

0073781 01 FP 0.460 ••PRSRT T5 0 7272 33351 -O:l1..P7385◄ -11 I0290C93 

"I•' "11•hl 111111 •11.,11 •1'1" 111•11l•l•l•ll'11•hl"1'11.1ll'l 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RO Ii .. 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

Remit To: 

THINK GREEN~ 

lh1111h11•111•11•11•1111"111h11111·11"1•111•11111•11•11•1o11 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
AS PAYMENT AGENT 
PO BOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 6D197-4648 

® 
.Printed on 

recyded pciper, 



John R. Drury 

2564 Backyard Cove, Green Cove Springs, fl, 32043 
904-505-1241 

TO; 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRlf>TION 

WORKED 

10/19/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

CCSO Off-DUTY INVOICE 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 
HOURS 

09:00-12:30 4 

RATE 

$30.00 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:10/19/2020 

AMOUNT 

$105.00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

fv\ 

DEPU1Y SIGNATURE: TOTAL $105.00 

Make a!I checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 



Riverside Management Services, lnc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills COD 
4 7 5 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustlne, FL 32092 

Description 

Facifity Maintenance September 1 - September 30, 2020 
Maintenance Supplies 

t I 1... 'l B, "'
0 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice II: 341 
Invoice Date: 10113/2020 

Due Date: 10/13/2020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

1,348.86 
1,076.66 

Amount 

1,348.86 
1,076.66 

$2,425.52 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,425.52 



RMS 

Oafe 

9/1/20 
9117120 

9/17120 
9/24/20 
9124/20 
9/29/20 
9/30120 

TOTAL 

MILES 

ROLllNG H!LLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICf 
MAINTENANCE BILLASLE HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2020 

Hours Employee Oosctiplion 

3 T.C. Installed divlrt!;I board blocks, Installed spring for rear gate, check convncm areas forlrash 
3 T.C. lnspeel stains on exterior; repalr waist founlain on lennls court, adfusted gale htnge.s 

at poo1deck, femove-d rolls of lollel paper from toilets at pool and rental area 
3 a.A. Measure steps for repair, fix water fountain, pick up supplies 
8 T.C. Replaced slairs 

8.$ 8.A. Rebl.ll'ltfback stairs 
5 B.A. Power wash paUo furniture 
5 R.M. Ptessura cleaning patio furri!lvre and placing-on deck 

35.5 

239 ~Mileage Is: reimbursable per section 1.12.061 Florida Slatutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445 

ROLLING HILLS 1 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Perlod Ending 10/05120 

DISTRICT DA'fE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE 

RH 
ROLLING HILLS 8/18/20 Trash Bags 56.28 F.O. 

8/18/20 'foifet Paper 24.13 F.O, 
8/181:20 Febreeze 11.36 f.O. 
9/8/20 Bleach (2) 4.53 F.O. 
9/8/20 Febreeze 5.68 F.0. 
9/8/20 Soap (10) 11.27 F.O. 
9/8/20 Paper rowers 16 roUs 10.49 F.O. 
9/8/20 Toilet Paper24 rolls (2) 45.95 F.O. 
9/11/20 Ratchet Screw Driver 22.97 F.0, 
9/11/20 12Vlead Duracelf 12-2,9F Balleries (2) 49.11 F.O. 
9/15/20 Access Cards (100) 229,07 F.O, 
9/17/20 Waler (4) 32.15 F.O. 
9/21120 Keys (4) 14.26 F.O. 
9/21/20 Lanyard 3.71 F.O. 
9/21/20 Light Bulb 11.33 F.O, 
9121120 Hand Sanilzer (2) 6.90 F.0. 
9121120 AA aatterles 16 14.70 F.O. 
9121120 lock 17.20 F.O. 
9121120 Peos 2.61 F.O, 
9121/20 Soap (20) 22.54 F.O. 
9/22/20 12V Lead DuraoeU 12-2.9F Batteries (2) 49.11 F.O. 
9124/20 2xf2-10 Pressure Trealed Boards 206.86 T.C. 
9/24120 3" Screws (3) 30.95 T.C. 
9124120 Pencils (4) 1.24 T.C. 
9/25/20 Laminator 45.97 F.O. 
9/25/20 Cups {3) 11.94 F.O, 
9/25120 Laminator Sheets 14.81 F.O. 
9128/20 Filing Sox 20.29 F.O. 
9/29/20 Anlibaclenal Wrpes 80 ct (4) 22.45 F.O, 
9/29/20 Repiaoement Hose for Pressure Washer 57.47 F.O. 
9/29120 Antibacterial Wipes 25 at 4.46 F.O. 
9129/20 Tape 4.57 F.O. 
9/29/20 Microfiber Towels 24pk 10.33 F.O. 

0.00 

TOTAL $1,076.66 



TRUE 
TRUE FITNESS TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

865 Hoff Rd - St.Louis. MO 63366 
Toll Free: 800-426-6570 

Sales Rep: Nikki Reifschneider 
Email: nreifschneider@truefitness.com 
Ph: (724) 448-3662 

Proposal Date: ll/17/2020 
Proposal#: ROLLING HILLS TREADMILLS 8.17.20 

Quote#: Q-04765 

Bill To: 

Contact: 
Ph: 
Email: 
Fax: 

Qty Item# 

2 TC400 

Special Notes 

Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
us 
Freddie Oca 
904-338-5723 
rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com 

Description 

TC400 Treadmill w/ Emerge LED 
Display 
~ 0.2 MPH minimum speed 

Proposal 

Ship To: 

Contact: 
Ph: 
Email: 
Fax: 

Image 

• Patented HRC Cruise Control® and 
~ 

Soft System® deck 
• Optional medical handrails 

Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
us 

MSRP Unit Price Extended Total 

$6,025.00 $3,300.00 $6,600.00 

Subtotal: $6,600.00 
*Product images may contain inaccuracies. Complete descriptions may be obtained through product specification Freight: $525,00 
sheets. 

Installation: $525.00 "'Tzrn ~m.ourit to be applied at time ot invoicing where applicable. 
Tax: 

Total: $7,650.00 
"Total m US Dollars(Tax not included) 

Remit Payment To: 
TrueFrtnessTechno!ogy,lnc.l PO BOX 419161, Creve Coeur, MO 63141 I Ph: 800-426-6570 I Web: www.truefitness.com 



Terms and Conditions 
This proposal may be Prepafd In Full or Terms of Net 30 may be requested (subject to credit approval}. 
Any order placed in response to this signed proposal shall be deemed an express acceptance of terms and 
conditions set forth in this document. 'Custom orders are nan-returnable and non-refundable. No refunds after 
30 days. Refunds within 30 days subject to restocking fees. No refunds for freight charges. "Unless otherwise 
noted, freight terms are prepaid and bill. 

Signature Printed Name Date 

Remit Payment To: 
TrueFitnessTechno!ogy,lnc.! PO BOX 419161, Creve Coeur, MO 63141 I Ph: 800-426-6570 I Web: www.truetttness.com 



INVOICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
READ CAREFULLY 

EACH AND EVERY TERM PRINTED HEREON IS MADE A PART 
OF AND INCORPORATED INTO THIS INVOICE. 5. The amount of sales, excise or other taxes, lf any, applicable 

to the goods covered by this invoice shall be added to the 
purchase price and shall be paid by Buyer unless Buyer timely 
provides Sefler with an exemption certificate accepted by the 
taxing authorities. 

1. All sales and quotations made by Seller are subject to each of 
the within terms and conditions. These terms and conditions 
shall replace all terms and conditions of Buyer's order and of 
any proposal or any quotation to Buyer not agreed to by Buyer 
and Seller prior to the date of this invoice. In the absence of 6. This agreement shall be deemed for all purposes to have 

been made in Missouri and shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of Missouri. Any cause 
of action arising from this contract shall be brought only in a 
Missouri court, which shall have sole jurisdiction over all 
controversies arising hereunder. Any action for breach of this 
contract must be commenced within two (2) years after the 
cause of action has accrued. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Buyer's written acceptance, the first to occur: (i) an 
acceptance of any goods covered by Buyer's order, or (ii) 
Buyer's failure to object in writing to the terms of this invoice 
within ten (10) days following its receipt shall constitute 
Buyer's acceptance of these terms and conditions. No waiver, 
alteration or modification of these provisions shall be valid 
unless made in writing and signed by a duly authorized 
representative of Seller. 

All unpaid items will be subject to a late payment fee 
computed at the rate of one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per 
month (an effective rate of eighteen percent (18%) per 
annum) on the declining balance unpaid for more than thirty 
(30) days after the date of this invoice_ Buyer shall pay Seller 
all costs of collection on past due accounts, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney's fees, whether or not litigation 
is commenced in aid thereof. 

SELLER WARRANTS THAT THE GOODS ARE AS 
DESCRIBED IN THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT FOR A 
SEPARATE WRITTEN WARRANTY GIVEN BY SELLER 
WITH RESPECT TO CERTAINTY OF ITS GOODS, SELLER 
MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AND ALL IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED BY 
SELLER AND EXCLUDED FROM THIS WARRANTY. No 
agent, employee or representative of Seller has any authority 
to bind Seller to any affirmation, representation or warranty 
concerning the goods sold under this agreement, and unless 
affirmation, representation or warranty made by an agent, 
emplo,iee or representative is specifically included with this 
written agreement, it has not formed a part of the basis of this 
bargain and shall not in any way be enforceable by Buyer. 
Seller's liability for breach of this warranty is lim~ed to 
replacing the defective goods or refunding to Buyer the 
purchase price for that portion of the goods which are 
defective, whichever remedy Seller shall so select. 

All sales and quotations are F.O.B. Seller's O'Fallon, Missouri 
factory, unless otherwise stipulated. All claims of whatever 
nature, including but not limited to, claims for shortage, 
deductions and defective goods mt.1st be made in writing to 
Seller wtthin fifteen (15) days of Buyer's receipt of goods. 
Failure to comply with the aforesaid procedure shall constitute 
Buyer's waiver of any such claim. Buyer must make all daims 
for damage or loss in transit to the transportation company. 
Any return of goods to Seller by Buyer must be authorized by 
Seller in writing. Seller will not be liable for Buyer's claims of 
loss, darTlage, cost of repairs or incidental or consequential 
damages of any kind whatsoever, whether such claims are 
based upon warranty, contract or negligence or whether such 
claims arise in connection with the sale, use or repair of the 
goods. 

7. Seller's delivery of the goods to carrier shall constitute delivery 
to Buyer. All risk of loss or damage in transit shall be borne by 
Buyer. 

8. Shipping dates are approximate and are not guaranteed. 
Seller shall not be liable for failure to deliver or perform or for 
delays in delivery or performance occasioned by causes 
beyond its control, including, without limitation, strikes, 
lockouts, fires, accidents, interruptions in the supply of 
materials, breakdowns, delays in carriers or suppliers and 
governmental actions and regulations. 

9. If Buyer fails to fulfill the terms of payment on any order, 
Seller, in addition to all of its other legal and equitable rights 
and remedies, but not in limitation thereof, may defer all 
further shipments until such payments are made or may, at its 
option, cancel the order. 

10. Unless otherwise specified herein, Seller reserves the right to 
make deliveries in installments. Delay in delivery of any 
installment shall not relieve Buyer of (i) its obligation to pay for 
all installments received prior to such delay and (ii) its 
obligation to accept remaining de!iverles. Seller reserves the 
right, even after partial shipment on account of any order, to 
require satisfactory security from Buyer for performance of 
Buyer's obligations, Buyer's refusal to furnish such security 
will entitle Seller to suspend shipments until such security is 
furnished and will entitle Seller, at its option, to cancel the 
order. In such event, Buyer shall nevertheless be required to 
pay for such shipments as may have been received by Buyer 
prior to Seller's cancellation of the order. 

11. Seller's failure strictly to enforce any terms or conditions of this 
agreement or to exerClse any right arising hereunder shall not 
constitute a waiver of Seller's right strictly to enforce such term 
or condition or exercise such right thereafter. Each right or 
remedy granted to Seller hereunder shall be deemed 
cumulative and may be exerclsed from time to time. Any 
waiver of Buyer's default hereunder must be in writing and 
shall not operate as a waiver of any other default or of the 
same default thereafter. 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III. C.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the July 23, 2020 Meeting and the October 13, 2020 Meeting
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-03, Ratifying the Sale of the Series 2020 Bonds
	VI.	Ratification of Notice of Series 2020 Special Assessments
	VII.	Consideration of Amended & Restated Disclosure of Public Financing
	X.	Consideration of Parking Policies
	XI.	Consideration of Agreement with ASAP Towing
	XIV. D.	Operations / Amenity Manager - Report
	XVII. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



